Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Delegated Officer Decision
Monday, 15 December, 2014

Date of despatch of Agenda: 15 December 2014

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents
referred to in Part | reports, please contact Stephen Chard on 01635 519462
e-mail: schard@westberks.gov.uk

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

¥ WestBerkshire




Agenda - Delegated Officer Decisions to be held on Monday, 15 December 2014

(continued)
To: All Councillors
Agenda
Part | Page No.
1 Council Taxbase for District and individual parishes 1-76

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation.

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ West Berkshire




Agenda ltem

Delegated Officer’s Decision

Reference Service Grouping
Taxbase 2015/16 Finance
Subject: Council Taxbase for District and individual parishes

Decision taken:

That the 2015/16 taxbase for the District and for each
individual parish shall be as stated on the schedules
accompanying attached to this decision notice at
appendix B.

Reason for decision taken:

Statutory requirement

Other options considered:

None

Decision taken by:

Andy Walker

Scheme of Delegation Ref:

3.5.12 Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax
Base)Regulations 1992

Job Title:

Head of Finance and s151 Officer to the Council

Those consulted:

Bill Blackett, Revenues and Benefits Manager

Background papers:

Working papers held by Revenues Control team in
Customer Srvices

| confirm that | have fully advised
making this decision.

and have taken account of all the relevant facts in

Date Decision Made Date Decm(gr:: I\;:: cl:j:: yl:)\plemented
1S Dece e 1oty D Toecec Ve 201N
)
Officer: A A
Witnessed by: jﬁ,, g A_a
— N
Date: 19 Decawitoa- Do

This decision is eligible to be ‘called-in’. However, if the decision has not been ‘called-in’
by 5.00pm on , then it will be implemented.

If you have any queries regarding this decision, please contact:

Name: Bill Blackelt

Job Title: Revenues and Benefits Manager

Tel: 1635519305

Email: bblackett@westberks.gov.uk

Page 1




Page 2



Appendix A Report for Decision under Officer’s
Delegated Powers.

1. Introduction
1.1 The report relates to a statutory duty to set the tax base.
2. Background

2.1 The Taxbase calculation is part of the Council’s annual budget process
and establishes the number of band “D" equivalent properties in the district.
Having established this figure the budget requirements of the Council and
major precepting authorities (Police and Crime Commissioner and Royal
Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service) are divided by the Taxbase to obtain the
level of Council Tax for a propenrty at Council Tax band “D". The same process
applies to local precepting authorities (Town and Parish Councils).

2.2 The Council is required to set its Taxbase for 2015/2016 by 31st January
2015 Section 32 — 36 Local Government Finance Act 1992 and The Local
Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992 Sl 1992/612
(as amended) applies.

2.3 The Taxbase calculation can be delegated to a committee or delegated
officer under Section 84 Local Government Act 2003 which introduced The
Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) (Amendment) (England)
Regulations 2003 SI 2003/3012.

3. The Taxbase calculation

3.1 A large part of the information used to calculate the Taxbase is
dependent upon actual values for the number of properties, discounts and
exemptions which exist at the time of the calculation. This data was extracted
at close of business on 31 October 2014. However it is also necessary to
estimate the effects of changes which will occur through to 31st March 2016.
These changes will, principally, relate to new properties being built and the
estimate will take account of the anticipated date of completion, the Council
Tax band into which the propenrty will fall and any discount entitlement for the
occupiers of those properties.

3.2 Whilst it is important that this estimate has a high degree of accuracy,
because of the direct relationship between the Taxbase and the amount of tax
paid by individuals, it is equally important to recognise that, once the planning
approval process has taken place, this is an estimate based upon matters
over which the Council has little direct control. Consequently it is possible that
there will be some variation from the estimates. If the Taxbase is set at too
high a figure the actual income received will be lower than anticipated and the
Council and major precepting authorities will incur the additional cost of
borrowing to cover the shortfall. If the Taxbase is set too low the opposite will
apply with income exceeding estimates, given the pressure to keep tax

Page 3



increases to a minimum this would be unacceptable and could lead to
adverse comment.

3.3 In order to achieve the required degree of accuracy a detailed approach
to the process for estimation has been developed over a period of years.
Information from Planning records is compared to that held in Council Tax
records to ensure that there is full knowledge of all developments which have
planning approval. The staffing establishment includes two property
inspectors who physically check construction progress and liaise with
developers in order to feed back information to the Revenues team. The
inspectors also establish details of the size and type of property under
construction in order to identify the likely Council Tax band into which each
property will be placed. As properties in each development or within the local
area are allocated to a band by the Valuation Office Agency, the estimates
are reviewed and the calculation is refined where necessary. The least
objective part of the process is the identification of the impact of discounts and
exemptions because details of the household occupying each property will not
be available at the time of the estimate. The adjustment here uses the same
ratio of reductions to new properties as exists with current live properties.

3.4 The size of the Taxbase has a direct link in to the Council’s own Medium
Term Financial Strategy where assumptions have been made about the rate
of growth in the current and future years.

3.5 Robust procedures are in place to verify entitlement to the various forms
of discount and exemption which now include use of external resources to
maich applications to other data sets. All property recorded as being empty
or subject to exemption is subject to regular physical inspection in order to
ensure that the reduction can continue to be allowed.

3.6 The final Taxbase is determined by converting all calculations to an
equivalent number of band D properties.

3.7 The exercise must be performed at both district and parish level to enable
parish precepts and special expenses to be charged upon the local Taxbase.

4. Impact of Council Tax Reduction Scheme on the Taxbase

4.1 The Local Government Finance Act 2012 replaced Council Tax Benefit
with a requirement for each billing authority to develop its own local scheme of
Council Tax Support for those on low incomes and in need of assistance to
meet their Council Tax liabilities.

4.2 Because Council Tax Reductions take the form of a discount they have
the effect of reducing the taxbase. In order to assess the effect on the taxbase
the actual amount of Council Tax Reduction was identified for each Council
Tax Band. This figure was then divided by the actual Council Tax charge for
each band to establish an equivalent number of properties. The calculation
was made for each individual parish.

Page 4



5. Assumptions

5.1 In making the calculations for 2015/2016 it is necessary to make
adjustments to the calculation for exemptions, discounts, appeals etc. Certain
information has been gathered from the Council Tax records for 2013/2014,
although it must be stressed that this information can vary with occupation
changes and is only totally accurate on the day that it is compiled. This
includes:

» Single person discounts

» Relief for disabled persons
¢ Exemptions

o Empty properties

5.2 In addition, certain other assumptions have been solely based upon value
judgements. The assumptions are:

(1) Appeals / New / Unbanded Properties - No allowance for appeals
against banding has been made within the Taxbase. There is a
provision for the equivalent of 453 currently unbanded / new properties
coming into charge in the period up to 31st March 2016. This equivalent
number takes account of the fact that new properties will become
subject to council tax charges at various dates during the course of the
year and will therefore not be subject to a full year's charge. It is also
necessary to make an estimate of the extent to which single occupancy
discounts will reduce the charges raised.

(2) Collection Rate and General Losses - collection rate of 99.6%
has been assumed after adjustment for losses due to bankruptcies,
write offs, additional voids etc. This represents the final collection rate,
regardless of the point in time at which collection occurs (the collection
rate published annually relates to the amount collected for a year in the
year to which it relates). This is considered achievable having regard to
the collection rates achieved in respect of previous years. The ability to
achieve this collection rate has a high dependence on maintaining
appropriate staffing arrangements with the revenues team and a robust
approach to the Council Tax recovery process.

(3) Disabled Persons Discount - the disabled persons discount
scheme applies across all bands.

(4) Single Person Discount - All single person discounts have been
subject to a regular review. The proportion of people entitled to single
person discount compares very well with neighbouring councils and it is
assumed that there will be no significant reduction in entitlement.

Page 5



(5) Discount for Second Homes - Following the Council’s decision on
13th December 2012, the amount of discount allowed on properties
used as a second home was reduced from 10% to 0% with effect from
1st April 2012. Some second home discounts continue to have effect
because legislation requires that to be the case. Details of this discount
are inciuded as a separate row

(6) MOD Properties, Contributions in lieu of Council Tax -We receive a
contribution in lieu of Council Tax in respect of all MOD domestic
property. There is no statutory obligation for this payment to be made
but the Taxbase assumes a similar level of contribution to that in
previous years.

6. Taxbase Calculations

6.1 The calculation of Taxbase for the local precepting authorities and major
precepting authorities is shown on the accompanying tables. A 0.4%
adjustment needs to be made to allow for the possibility that not all Council
Tax raised will be collected...

6.2 The recommended Taxbase for tax setting purposes is 62,083.05 which
includes (at line 2 on the accompanying schedule) a provision for the
equivalent of 650.42 additional properties. The figure in this line has been
adjusted to take account of anticipated dates of completion and discounts.

6.3 Because of the inclusion of Council Tax Support (CTS) as a discount the
overall taxbase has been reduced by 4,660 properties following conversion of
the actual amounts of CTS granted to an equivalent number of propenrties.

6.4 Once the Council has identified its budget requirement for the year this is
divided by the Taxbase for tax setting purposes to give the amount of Council
Tax which a band D property will incur during the year 2015/2016.

7. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes

7.1 This report follows a statutory duty for the Council to set its Council
Taxbase. It relates to numbers of properties and the various forms of discount
or exemption which may apply, the decision to be made does not directly
impact on individuals and there are no equality issues arising from it

8. Recommendation

8.1 This report recommends that a district tax base of 62,083.05 be set for
2015/16 and for local precepting authorities shown in Appendix B,

Page 6



Appendix B

Tax base calculation schedules for District and for Parish/Town Councils

Page 7



Page 8



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 pueq yoes Je sdoud jo Jaquinu Juajeainbg
08'SYO'E3 | L1'BES23 | S2°661'23 [ 2E7198°1 3 | 06225'1 3 | 0Z°ESE'L 3 | 8V p8L' LS | Z2G10°L 3 | 900V8 3 10z 40) obJBLD g pueg
. - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 junowe g15
¥e] g pueq afelaae uo paseq - Ajuo yoays ybnoy Inba ue 0y pauelB 519 BuleAuos ucpenoes
%Sh'Z 20°v8y'L £0°'665'09 50'£80'29 sesedind Buges xe} Jof eseque ]
%09°66 ajel uolsea|on)
LE'CEE'29 asequa]|
LE'2EE'29 eseqxe |
LE'2EE'20 [ 02'1EE'L | 659/6'0 [20'910'6 | 092289kl |2v 002Gt | 1 082El | ZZ292E | 9vevrtt | 000 suiejeAInbe g pueg
000 00'tEL't | 0O'SPE 00’618 00'E69 00°295 00'p0S 00t 00'8.E 00'0 (s\4i6) 0 PUEQ 0} OfeY
g69'2Lg'Lg | D9'GO9 09'sel’y |g8'ive’d | 0e'60S'6 | 22'66L'SL | 1520561 S8 vel'y [ SZelll | 000 SOUJieMp JUB[BAINDS [810
008t 00'e 00'S 00's 00'E9 00'682 00'ck 002 oo'oF 00'0 naj| ul uojinquiucd gOW
69'v94'95 | 09°E99 09'08L'vy |SB'9Ee’9 |oe'ovv'e |22 ol6'yl | 1509’5l [ S886L'y [SZEZ8L | 000 sbuyBmp [EJ0] paisAipy|
00'099'y o0'g 00’92 00°L9 00'#81L 00°008 000102 _Joovez'L [00ZLE o'l SLISYIS Uoianpal xe| §aunoy o) pajinug
0o'vEl 0oy 00's oo'e 000l 0o0'ee 00°0E 0oLt 00'LL 000 —8bieUd WINIBld %0G 01 8|qeN
00’62 000 0o°tL 0oy ooy 00’9 0oLl 00’ 000 000 {pouad aay Aep gz) JUNoasIp %/9°Z Of paiug
00'se 00°'9 0092 00'G1 00°GlL 0o'¥t 00'6 00’9 0o’y 00’0 SjUnoasip %08 ol papuu3g
00'L0g'2L | 00'2p 00°SLp Qo'ere ooov8’t [oooss’e |00'¥88'S |00ErS'E | 009St'L | 000 Junassip %52 0l peppul
grve8'sg | 0L'Zi9 se’iZze’y lseeis’e | 08'960'01 {22°189'01 | 00°2v6'BL | SEV2E'S |Setiee |00k sBujjemp ejqeabiaya peEnipy
govie 000 oogh 00’62 oo'sty 00 1L 0o'BL 00'6S 00'g1 00t aiqesbieyo AjeAioep3
0o'vLE 00’2l 00’62 00’8t 00°LL 00°82 0065 00'9l 00} 00°0 suoiionpal pajgesiqg
Sh'PEB'S9 | 01°689 SE'BEE'y (GE'Z6S'0 | 08°'6}1'0L | 22'880°0L [00'E26'81 |SBIBE'9 | S29Sce |000 sbupiemp sjqestisyd
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 sBujiiemp paysfiowag
00'¥S0°L Qo'L1 00°'62 00'PE 00°201 Q0'GLE 00ELl 00’18t oo'sle 000 M - v sessel] jdwaxsg)
00°0 00°'C 00’0 00°0 000 Qo0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 sugjianpay
c’059 01’z GE'EE SEvE 08'LL cl'89 00'BES S8'G91L Sy Qoo SUonppy
00'8v2'90 | 00°E69 000vE'y | 00°/ES'8 [ 00°SSIL°0L | 00'SE6'9L | 00'BSB'8L 0o's62's | ooeEr'2 | 000 sBujiemp jo Jequinu 20t
g0l H pueg D pueg d pueg 3 pueg g pueg J pueg 8 pueg ¥ pueg ® pueg 1817 UonenjeA uo umm___o;nul

ousia

Page 9



Page 10



T A 4 ooe siL'oe G259 SLEL S¢es SLLL s¢'e SL821 oot

GE- lo lo 0 g G- 9- e 02- o 102 Ul 41D Buiaiadal sdoid jo "ou jus[eAnbg
GE- 6'G20E |6'Ge0E  |BS'LeSe |Be'sle  [91'6¥BL  |s62lSL  {s@pbEL  [pZ9LLL  |E9'BOOL ysied siy) Joj pueq Aq xe|
29'L58'Gy- | 000 000 00'0 62 +tO6'€- | OF PGt'G- [E2'246'B- | 02 °088'L- | BB GBS '22- | 000 junowe s19

uojsellIsp)y

sopadoad Jo saquinu yuajeainbae ue o} pajuesb 5o Bujueauoa uonejnajey

22 9P sesodind Bujpes Xa)] 10} eseqNe ] |
%09°66 a)es uonaa|eg)|
LO'BbY esegxeL
Loty aseqxey |
LO'BYY 00y Z6Z5 ZV'96 | vL'06 LLES 82°£9 8L £8°58 000 sjugjeainhe g pueg
8l Sl £l Ly 6 ] ] g 000 (Sui6) €1 pueq o} oney
LU'LED 00 SLLE S2'98 | GLEL LSS U\ |see SI'BZlL 00'L sBulgemp jueteAinbs [0
00°'0 000 00°0 YY) 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 naj| ul uoRNQLIUCI QOW
LI'LEY 002 SLLE 5299 | S2'El LL'ES S2LL 522 SL9zL 001 sbujjiamp |8101 paisnipy|
00°SE 000 000 000 002 00'S 009 00¢ 0002 000 BLUIBL IS UDHONRal X1 JIUN0Y 0] pajinug
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 S]UNOasIp ou o} pappu3_
00'E 000 000 000 001 00’1 001 000 000 000 sbueyo Winnuald %06 ol 8|qen
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pasn joN
000 000 000 000 060 000 000 000 000 000 (pouad a2y Aep gg) UNOJSIP %/9'/ 0) PaNIUZH°
0070 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 J141870d (g
00°E 000 000 00’1 000 00't 00't 000 000 00’0 %0 0 H12d (e
00 000 000 001 000 00t Q0’1 00'0 000 000 ISILN0ISI] SSB|D Paquaseld
00’ 00°0 000 00'0 0oL 0oL 000 000 00t 000 {os1p%,0 doad Aydwa Wwis) BUcT)D DI10d
000 00'0 00°0 00°c 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 unoasip 0537 (9)
00'0 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 0oo 00°0 S)UROasIp puebausid 2 (q)
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 JUNOJSIP IWOHANE ()
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 SIUNODSIP 9,06 O} Pa|inul
000 00c | 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JUnoosIp pIebalsig | (q)
00°'59L 000 005 00’6 0022 0021 0022 00F 0042 000 1unoasip JIONIS (8)
00591 000 00'S 006 0042 00°LL 00 /2 00'E 002 000 WUN03sIp %52 0 pannu3)]
T6'508 00’z 00'EE 0068 | 0028 26'1L9 00°'v8 00'S 00°891 00°L SBU|||PMP eiqasBiuyd EE__B.
002 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'l 000 000 00°1 ajqesbieys AeAloals]
002 00'0 000 000 000 00°L 000 000 00'L 000 Suolonpal pajqesiq
26'508 00Z__ | 00ec | 0068 | o0ce 2629 00°c8 00'S 00631 000 SBUIIeMP HQuab ayD)|
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 i 000 shuljemp paysiiowag
00°2E 00°0 000 000 000 000 002 i 000 M - ¥ SesseD jdwexy
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 i i 000 suonanpay
6T 00°0 00l 00’1 000 260 000 ] i 000 SuoIppY
00°SES 002 | 00°2E 0089 | 0028 00729 00°'5e ] 85 shul[@Mp JO JoquInd [BjoL
B ol Tk = st = IS 2 - Begl [T N e i..__”.._.f.l Lt bt ...”_..Hia.“.lul..nl_. .|. .....-L

uolsewlap|y



Page 12



tp-pl PLOC/IL/SS

PLACN G2 payoaio pue pajepdn fanet ysued Je aseqxe] .4

0066 05'Lt 0S¥l 059l S22F 0592 SLYL 0oL 002 000
6- 9] 0 0 0 |t G- 0 lo 0 102 Ul 417 buaadsas sdoud jo “ou jusjeanbg
6 BO'Y90E |80°V90E |v'ESSZ |SEZLZE [6P'228L  |PO'ZEGL |29 LOEL )65 L6LL {9E L20l ysued s Joy pueq Aq xey
12°96%'¢L- | 00°0 000 600 | 000 Zc0EL'D- |6V 0819- | 000 | 000 000 JUNDWE 19
UUOMPIY
sajpadosd jJo Jaquinu Jusieainbe ue o) pajuesb 517 Gunseauoa uopeNoje)
L6°22L sasodind Bupies Xg) 10} eseqxe.]
%9°66 8= UoND8)j0g)
ezl aseqXs Ly
ereel eteqXal
Zr'azl ooez liuve [95v2 {Z6'v)l [0S0z LLEL 820 [EEER 00°0 SjusiBA|nbe g pueg
8l [ £t Ll 6 8 i 9 000 {8.u16) @ pueq 0] oney
0566 05t josvl |oo'ZL [SZEL 0992 SLyL o0'L 002 000 sbugiiemp jugjeAnba (5301
000 000 000 000 [000 000 00°0 000 000 000 na)| Ul UORNGUILGY GOW
05'66 05kt Joovyi joozL [sZ?2L |os'92 5201 00'l 00T 000 sbujliemp [&yo; pasnipy
00'% 000 000 000  Jooo o' e 00'S 00'0 000 00'0 8LIBYDS UOHINPSI XB L 1OUNoD O} paNnul
00’0 000 000 000 | 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 S)UNOJS(P OU 0} PalINU3|
000 000 00 000 [D0O 000 000 000 000 000 abieys wnnwald 9,05 0} a|qe]
00’0 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 pasn JON
00’0 000 00°0 000|000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 {(poued saij Aep g2) JUNOJSID %/9°Z O P&{INU3
00°0 000 00°0 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 4147810d (i)q
0oL [x] 000 000 | 000 00°L 000 00'0 000 000 %0 0 g70d {i)e
00°L 000 000 000|000 00't 000 00°0 000 000 'SIUN0JS|Q SSB|D paguIseld
00°L 000 000 000 | 000 000 00'0 060 00'L 000 {0s1p 9,0 doud Ajdwe uue) Buoi}p 070d
00D 000 000 000 Jooo 000 00’0 000 000 [l 1UNoasP OH3Z (9}
00'0 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 SJUN0SsIp prEbaISICE & {q)
00°0 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 IUn0asP IWOHANE (8]
00°0 600 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SJUNOJSIP %05 O} PERIUT
00D 00’0 000 ooo [ooo 000 000 000 000 00°0 unoasip piebaisiq | (q)
00'v2 002 002 o0ge | 00F 009 006 000 000 000 1UREJsIP ITONIS (€)
00V 00T G0'c 00 |00E 009 006 000 000 000 JUNoJs|p %Sz 0} PRV
05 pLL 00zZL_ |{o0SlL |osZi |00EL |oose 00'z2 00’1 002 000 — stujjismp syqeeBisijo Paisnipy
000 000 00’0 000 | 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 a|qEebieyd AlgAioeys
00'0 00°0 000 000 | 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 SUOIIINPa) PBIqEsIg
oS'vllL _|0062L jcoSL |osZL {ooek jooee |00z (0oL |ooe 000 sbujijemp sjquabieyd)
000 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 sbufiflemp paysiiowag
00°L 000 00°0 000 | 000 00’0 00°0 00’1 00°0 000 M - V 5955810 1dwex3
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 Suojanpay
05'0 000 00°0 050 {000 000 000 000 000 000 SUOlIppY
BO°GLL 00°2L |00'sL |00°ZL | DOEL | O0eE 00’22 002 00 00'0 ___sBujjjsmp jo sequinu (5101,
oL [Hpueg|ppueg [Jpueg|Jpued | apues [ Spues |\apueg [vpued | & pued 1817 uopiemBA U0 sBU||IeMQ |_

yUoMp|Y

Page 13



Page 14



peaysdweysy

00'9gL 00 00SE S0 009l G628 G2l 5Lt 00'5 000
S|~ 0 0 L L- g- G- - Jo [i $102 W H1D Bujnieosl sdosd Jo 'ou jusjeainby
Gi- 85'PPOE |85 F0E |SLZESE [19'86Le  [/6'0981 [62'2eSt |SL'ESEL |LOPALL |9B PLOL ysped s\ Joj pueq Ag xe|
18 ¥21 02- | 000 000 LB E6E- | 260987t~ | 6 268'6- | 98'8859- | BO PBE L- | 000 000 unows g1
peajsdwaysy
sa|uadoid jo saqunu Jusjeainba ue o} pajuesb 519 Buppeausa uopeNIeD
va'PLL saesodind Bupes xw) Jo) eeEqXE) __
5866 8jel uo|a8jo0n)
¥9'GLL CELnETN
| vo'sLL eseqXEL
vo'silL 009l lee'ss | 2z6'62 | BS'EL GLl'62 8’51 26'2 £8't 00°0 sjusiea|nbe pueg)
8t 51 £l L 6 _ 9 L 9 Jaoo (5.416) 0 puEq 0] OfjBY
00°'9€1 008 00SE  [S52'02 | oo'at S5L6Z SLLL SL'E 00'S 00°0 BBUHIOMP 1USjBAINDe [B10L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 ngj| u| uoINgUIued QOW
00981 008 00'SE | G20z | 009t SL'6z SLLL SLE 00'S 000 shUJjlemp (€10} peysnipy
00°'Si 00'0 00°0 00'L (13 00’9 00'S (0'e 000 [+[0]4] aleyas UDRONPal X8| ||Iunos o) pajiul
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 SJUNOJSIP OU O} paINIT
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ebiByD WNIWSId %0S 01 8196
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 Pasn 10N|
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 (poped 8sJ) Aep gz JUNOISIP %.9°Z O} Peinul
] 000 000 000 060 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 47147879d {#a
00't 00'L 00't 000 001 00°0 000 000 000 000 %0 0 870d (/e
00'E 00'L 00’1 00°0 00'L 00°0 000 000 000 000 'SIUN0DS|Q SSBID PaquIsald
o'l 000 00'0 00’0 oo'L 00'g 00'0 0’0 00'0 00’0 {osip °,0 dosd Ajdwa wie) BuoT)o o10d
00°0 00'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oIS OY3Z (3)
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SjUn0asIp pIBbelsd ¢ (q)
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 WNo3sp IWOHGANE (&}
) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SJUNCOS)P 24,05 O} PaiUg
0o0'L 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°1 000 000 00’0 junoosip prebaisia & (g}
00°6E 00°0 00t 00's 008 008 008 00's 000 00'0 noasip JTONIS (e)
[ 000 00't 00'S 008 006 00'6 00°S 00°0 000 UNODSIP 9,52 0} PERIUT
00°49L 008 0’9t [ o00'tz | 00'6L 00°BE 00'5e 00 00'Ss 00’0 sBuiliemp siqeebieyd paisnipy
ooe 00'0 000 0070 00°L 000 00°L 000 000 00°0 a|geabieys LEINELITE]
00'C 000 000 00t 00 0 o0t 00°0 000 000 000 5uojlonpe) pajgesiqg|
00 LoL 008 | 009t |o0Ove | 00'8L 00'6E 00ve 00’ 00'S 00'0 SBUIGMP SrqeeEuByD |
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sBujiemp paysjiowaq
001 000 00°0 000 000 0070 00°C 000 00t 000 M - ¥ 5855810 dwex3
00’0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 SUOJaNpaY
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SUOIPPY
00291 00'8 009 | 00bC | 00’8l 00°6E 0o've 00°L 00’9 000 BMP JO JafuInu (801
180 Hipueg:|Bipueaili: puI alpueq’ [Talpueg TiEapUesilN C

Page 15



52'259 S¢St G262 §2'88 00'6L 0008 EZTEY SL'E 0o'LE ooQ
ve- 0 L- z- z- 9- 6 z 2 0 102 Ul 410 Buiredes sdoid o "ou JusjEAIb3|
ve- $0'820E |p0'820E  |ZE'EES2  |e6'9dle  [ip'0SBL  [20°v1SH wGPEL  |26°2ZLL  JSE'G00L ysped sig Jo) pueq Aq el
62 SE2'SE- | 0070 ESZ68 - | LFb2E' - | LR OEZ E- | 6P'6BG'6- | 8I'SLP'EL- | +8'12S'L- [ €2°092°1- | 000 Junowe 515
uopjiseq
sajuadeoud Jo Jaquinu Judjeainba ue o) pajuesb 519 GupseAUOD UofBINDIBD
foz'1ce Sewodind BUoe X&) 10) esEqXBL]|
%9'66 ajes uo|jos|jofl
¥6'PEG = aseqel)
¥6'vE6 aspqQxe]
6'VED 05’06 er'sop L46'EEL Lv°LB 05'08 bv'8E L6°L 1902 00’0 sjusjea|nbs g pueg
_Bl Sl el Ll 6 8 A 8 000 (s.i6} Q pueq o) ojled
00°299 sZSr | sZ6lE | SLEE S52'6L 05'08° | STEV 620l 00°LE 00'0 a.nm_l__e. AP JUSIEAYIDE (630
00'0 000 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 nay U] UOANQUILOD QOW
00'295 SZ'6y | SE'6LE | SLT6 SL6L 05°08 G2'eYy sz'0l 00'LE 00'0 SBUjjIemp |96} PAISTIPY |
00've 000 on'L 00’2 00'c 009 08’6 00’z 00'e ag'o awoyIs uojianpa) Xe) (12unos o} pepnul
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 00’0 SJUNOJS|P OU 0} PBRHUI
00°E 00'0 00’'L 00°0 00°L 00'0 oo'o 0o'L 000 000 sbieyd wnjweld %05 0} ajqe|]
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Q00 000 00’0 pasn joN
00'e 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 o0 000 {popad ea)) ABP g2} JUNCISIP %92 O} Papiu]
00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0g'o 000 %0 0 31478704 (W
00'E 00’0 00'L 00t 000 00t 000 00'0 000 00'0 %0 0 810d (Ve
00 00’0 00'L 00°'L 00'0 001 00'0 000 00°0 000 *SJUN0Js|( 5580 pequosald
0ot 000 0o'n 00'0 00°L 00'L 00°L 000 00°L 000 {osIp %0 doud qdwe e} BuoT)o D10d
000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 00'g 0o'e 000 000 Jurioasip QH3Z (3}
000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Sjunoosip pebessia z (a)
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00'e 00’0 00¢ 00’0 unoasip INOHANE ()
00’0 00'0 00’0 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SIUNOJEIP %056 O} Pefnul
o't 000 00'E 000 00°0 00’1 000 000 000 00’0 Junoosip piebessig & (q)
00'601 00°E 00°92 00El 00'81 00'SL 006t 002 008 000 1unoosip JTONIS (B}
OO'ELL 00'E 0062 O0'EL 00’8l 0001 00'64 00" 00'8 Q0’0 UNoJsIP %52 0 Pefiul|
 SLEZLL 00’9y | 00282 | O0'86 5L'58 05'06 00'L5 0S°EL 00'SE 000 sbujlloMp aqeetieyD peysnipy|
00's 00'0 001 00'L o't 000 00'e 00’0 00'0 00c ajqeebleyd Alpandayd
00's oL 00'L 0oL 00°0 002 000 000 00°0 000 suoNonpal pe|aes|a
SL°2LL 00’ | 00282 | 00'86 SLP8 05°26 00°SS 05°'El 00°SE -60°0 “sbujjjemp ejqeshiei)
00°0 000 Q00 00’0 000 000 000 00'0 00'C Q0’0 sbuiemp pauysioweq
00’8 00l 00'L 00’2 00l 00°L 000 00'0 00 00'0 M - v 5055810 |dwaxg
00°0 000 000 000 oo 000 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 SUopoNpaY
52'6 00°0 00y 00t &0 050 Q0’0 05'0 000 000 SUD|IPPY
"00°LLL 008y |00vBZ | 0096 00'58 00'¢6 00'55 00°El 0028|000 SBUJ[oMPp JO JOGUING [80L
~jEel HHIpW Bipuegl [dipuRegit|gipuBsl| 0P ofpueg) pugd | \v.pueg’ [Ingipiealy t d

uopjiseqd

Page 16



Sl 00S 00vL 0062 OSPL  0U6S 172 1 sc8 gee 000
i- 0 0 lo 0 £ z- 2- 0 0 ¥L0g Ul U190 Duiajeaal sdoid §o “ou Jusjeainb3
L 9E'090E |9E'090E |E'0SSE [92'0122 [22°048L |BLOESE |ZL°O9EL |PLOGLL |2l 020t ysped s|uj Joj pueq Aq xe)
LL06v'8- | 00'C 000 000 00°0 88'G0Z'F- | 28'+69°'L- | 10°0£9°E- [ 000 000 Junowe g9
H yzeeg
sapsadoud jo Jequinu jusjeanba ue 0} pajuelb 519 Bujueauos uoneNae)
fz0'EPL sesodind Bues Xe) 40} asuqxe
%9'66 B8l U910
Yo'ERL uannnu._ﬂ.__
¥9°EVL asequBl
PO'EYL  [000L |eeEZ | 68'Ly [22'.t |o0'6T LL'EL Zb'9 LL'Z 000 sjueiennba g pueg
8l Si £l Ll _6 g L 9 |ooo {s.\16) O pueq 0} oied
S2'LLL | 00°S oo'pl  |oo'sz |oS'vl | 0062 SL'pL 528 STE 00’0 eHuU||[eMp JUB{BANDS (8101
000 00'0 00’0 000|000 000 | 00'0 000 000 000 nay uj uopNguuod aon|
s/l | oo's 00vL  [00'62 |osbL | 0062 SL'blL [T Sz’ 60’0 sBujjemp 19101 parsnipy
00 000 00'G 000 |o00 00t 00’z 002 00'0 00'0 BLUBYIS UOJINIES! XE L Jjounod o) pefipul
000 00’0 00'0 oco  Jooo 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 SIUN0JSIP GU 0} pa|IRu3
00'0 000 00’0 000|000 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 abieyo wniweld 3,06 o} 8|qe]
000 000 00'0 000 |oo0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00’0 00°0 Pasn 10N
000 00’0 000 000|000 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 (poued ael) Aep gg) JUNOISID %297/ 0) PejiuT)|
000 00°0 00'0 000 | 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'c %0 0 471478710 (g
00'0 000 000 o000  Jooo 000 00’0 000 000 000 %0 0 §710d (e
000 000 00’0 000 Jooo 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 *S)UNCIs|] SSeD paquoseld
00'e o'l 00'0 00'e 00'0 00’0 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 {0S1p 90 doid Aowa waj buo)o D104
00'0 000 000 ooo | ooo 000 000 000 000 ooc WNoasP OH3Z ()
000 000 000 ooo | ooo 000 00'0 000 000 0oc siunoasip prebassig g (q)
000 000 000 000 | o000 000 00°0 000 000 0o'c JuRossip INOHANE (8]
000 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 00'0 00°G 000 00'0 SWNOJSIP %05 o pelipu|
00°L 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00’1 0o'o 000 000 1unoosip piebessig L (q)
00°82 000 000 00t | 002 00g 00'f 002 00e po¢ Junoasip 339NIS (8)
00'62 000 00'0 00v 00'e 00’8 00'c 00 0oe 00°0 WN0JsIP %52 0} peliua|
00°2EL | 00'S ooyl {000 |00'SL | 00'%E 008l 00°z1 o0y 00'o sbujjiemp ejqeebleyd pesnlpy
00'2 000 000 00°0 0oL 00'L 000 00'0 00°0 00's 8jqeebieyd Alaanoay3
0o'e 00Q 000 0oL 00'L a0'a 000 000 00'0 000 SU0J|anpey pajqesiq
00'zel | 00'S oo'vL | o0'te |o0sL | oo'se 00°'8L 00'zL o'y o0’ sBu|jjlemp ejqeabieyn
00'0 000 00t 000 000 00’0 00'0 an'g 00'0 00'0 sBujjlemp paysjjowsq|
00'Z 00°0 00’0 00'0 00'0 0L 00'0 0oL 000 000 M - ¥ S855B|] Jdwex3
00'0 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 SUCJIINpay
00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00°0 SUOIPPRY
00'vEL | 00'S oo'vl  |o0'Le [oo'sL | oove 00'81L 00'ElL o'y 00’0 UjjIeMP JO Jaquinu (8101
| jmo Hipueg H I IpURgiticioueg i oipus ipbeg|ivipuegiii "o :

IlH Yyoa3g

Page 17



g1'gs! 0o0e 0s°LL gL ee §.'6¢e [T ArA 00'0S oore oo 0g'a
gL- [} 0 L- [E z- £l- (3 0 0 102 uf 413 Buinaedal sdoid jo “ou wejeAnb3|
BlL- Zheont {ev'zaoc |20°2552 [Sl'Lleg  [B¥'LLBL _|LETLESL B0'LOEL |v6'O6LL |E9'020L ysped siuy Joj pueq Aq xe|
£O'EEL'92- | 000 00’0 QrFSEal- | e L/ L- | L9'LLge- | 2L rig'eL- | PEO6L°L- | 00'0 000 junowe S0
uopasg
sajuadoud jo saquinu jusjeainbs ue o} payuelb 519 Bupseauod uojieiNajEd
[z isL
%966
iyeal eunnxluw__
Hw.lmm-. aseqxe]
Ly'ZBL ooy LL'6E 98°cE 9£°'9g §1'28 A4 86'L 'L 000 sjus|eainba Q pueg)
81 5L EL 1 6 g L s |ooD {s.uis} @ pueq 0} oey|
| §4°851 00’2 05'LL GL'ZT GL'62 SL°TE (00°0% 002 (114 600 wu:sz—t u:m_ub_mmm 910,
00°0 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 Naj) uj uoRNqUILod QOW
SL8SL 00°'2 as'LL GL'eC §2°62 54T 00°0% [1X4 00°'T 00'0 shujjjemp [e10) voaﬂ
00'8L 00'C 000 00°'L 00°L 002 00'El o0’ 000 000 BWaYdS uo|lanpal Xe ) 110unod o} papul
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00°0 000 S1UNOJS|p Ou 0} pepiiug
00°0 000 00’0 00°0 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 00°0 00'0 ebieL wnjwald 4405 01 8jgel
000 000 000 000 000 oo 00’0 00’0 00°0 000 pasni JON
00°L 000 000 00°1 Q0’0 00'0 Q00 00’0 Q0 00’0 {poued ael) AEp g2) JUNOAS|P %/.9' 2 0} Peiul
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'¢ 000 00'0 %0 0 4141970d {i)a
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 %0 0 d19d (e
00°0 Q00 00'0 00’0 000 Q00 000 000 00’0 g0 :SJUN0JSY SSBD pagquase.d
00'L 000 000 000 00’1 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 {osIp %0 do:d Ajdwa uws) Buc1)o 0 10d
00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 JunNoosIp OH3Z (9)
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 og'0 00'0 000 SUNoasIp Ewmm.__%!m [(71]
00’0 000 00 000 00'0 000 000 000 060 000 1unoasip IWOHANE (8)
00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 Q0’0 000 0’0o SJUNOISIP %06 O} pajiiul
0o'L 000 000 000 001 000 o000 00’0 00'c 000 1UnoosIp pIBbaISIg | ()
00 0v 000 [1]e)+ 00t 008 00'6 pooc 0oo 00°C 000 Junossip ITONIS (8}
oLy 000 00'e Qo' 00’6 00'6 Q0°02 400 000 000 JUNo3s|P %52 O} papiul
00'8dlL 00'e 00’8l 0052 00'Ee 00°LE 00’689 00t 00'e 00°0 Imm.MEe!iu wiqeebieyd paisnipy
00 L Q00 000 00'0 QoL 000 000 000 000 000 ajqeebieyd AlpANIans
00’ L 00'0 000 0oL 0070 00’0 000 00°Q Q0’0 000 suQnonpal pejaesia
00'get 002 00'8L | 0082 00°2¢ 00°LE 00°'89 00t 00'2 e0'0 SOUJJOMp epquebieyD|
00'0 000 00’0 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 sbulj|emp pays|ioweag
00'2 000 000 000 00'L 0oL 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 M - ¥ 595580 |dwaxg
00’0 Q0’0 00'0 000 000 Q00 000 00'0 000 00'0 suojjonpay
00’0 000 000 00°0 D00 000 000 000 000 00’0 SUOlIPPY
00°6E 00'89 00't 00's 00'0 shuiiemp Jo Jaquind |B)0f
Tgipuegll] Jpueg” 1@ _opueg | HBEATUO et AL =

uopaag

Page 18



05 Ly

S22 ooog 00'65 STGLL 05191 0568 S0l SL'e 000
2e- 0 1- L- L- g- 6" b- 0 0 102 Uf H1L.D BulA[eoe) 5doid J6 "ou Jugjeninby
cz- 90°220€ [90°/20E  [G55°22S2  |1e98lZ |/8°6¥BL  |eSELGL |ZEGPE! |61 ZZLL |20 GOOF ysped sjyj Joj pueg Aq xe|
82'805'SE- | 000 55°geS'z- | 12'981°e- | SL'EE0's- [ 8¥'8Le’0L- | BIE6LEL- | L2 PSES- | 000 000 junowe 519
ureyueeg
sepsadoud jo saquinu juajeainba ue o) pajuesb 519 Bupasuod uonenae)
[eease sesodind Gujnes Xe) 40§ o5BGXEL]
%2966 811 LoRIEIe]
8£'005 asequuLl
8£°005 aseqxe] |
8£°00S 0s'st  [ooos ZT58 g8’ orL | 0S'L91 ot og's 082 00'0 sjusjeainba g pueg
81 Sl EL L 6 ] L 9 000 (s.u16) O puEq 0] o)jeY
00’6y SIL 00°0¢ 00°65 SZGLL 05191 00°LY G0l SL't 000 sBujilemp JuejaAINba 8101
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 naj| ul UORANQEIUDD GOW
00'62Y SL'L | oooe 00°65 SZGLL | 05181 00'LY SL0L___|sie | 000 shufjoMp [€)0] pajsnipy
0022 000 00t 001 00'L 009 00’6 00'F 000 00'0 SIIBYIS UOYINPSI X8 JOUN0D O} pa(ijul
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 S)UNoJSIP OU 0] Pa(IIU3
00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 alEyd wMwald %06 o0} 8|ge|]
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 Pesn joN
00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 (poued a1y Aep ggj UNCJISIP %/9°Z 0} pAjiAu]
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 %0 0 4714787104 (1)q
00¢ 000 000 001 000 000 000 000 001 000 %0 0 G10d (V8
002 00°0 000 001 000 000 00°0 000 o't 000 :SWUN0JS|)J SSe|Y pequIsald
00'F 000 00'0 00°L 00'2 00'L 000 000 00'0 an'g (951p %0 doud Adwe ule) Buaijo~ 0704
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 1Unoasip OH3Z (9]
0oL 000 00°1 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 §)unoostp p1ebeisig 2 (a)
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 Juncosip IWOHANE (8)
001 000 00'1 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SJUNOISIP %0S 0} PapRUI
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 junoasip prebeisig | (q)
00'96 0ot 00 00'8 005t 00'gy 008t 006 00't 000 1Lnoosip FTINIG (€]
00°96 004 00¢ 008 | 00St o0'cy 0081 006 00'L 000 UNoISIN %Sz O} PERVI
05°Si¥ 008 00°2E 00'29 000Z1 | 00°BLL 05°'¥S o0'LL 00°F 000 sbujjiemp siqeetieyd paianipy|
00t 000 000 000 000 0o'L 00'e 000 000 000 ejqeabieys Ajganoay3)|
00'E 000 000 000 00'1 00'c 000 000 000 000 suojionpal pa|qes|g
05°SLY 00’8 00°ZE 0029 0012t { 00'6L1 05'2s 0021 00’y 000 GEUeMP SIqEabIEYD
00'0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 sBujijemp peusnoweq
00’z 000 000 000 000 000 0oL 00’1 000 000 M - ¥ sesse|) idwex3
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 SUOJIINPaY
0%'L 000 000 000 00°0_ 000 051 000 000 00'0 SUONIPPY
00'9.¥ 00'8 00z 0029 G0'les | 00'6LL 0025 00'8gL o0’y 000 SBUIOMP JO JOGIUNU (0L
leyol "lHlpueg jegiyipuegitiRspueg | igipueal || oipuegiiiiapoRg _ [ I L

weyuaag

Page 19



piojxog

0% LBL 68 0SEy SL9E 0§GE 0G4l o062 00E 0s'L 000
01- 0 L= o 0 z* 9- 1= 0 0 102 W 410 buwedas sdod jo "ou jusfeainba
01- 99'620E |99°620 |22'vese |60'88Le [9p'LSaL  [ea'vlSl  |25°9vEL {28411 68°6001 ysued S|y 1o} pueq Aq Xe|
8Z'EEX'LL- 1000 15'995- | 00°0 000 66'059'2- | eeort'e- | Ly'Sie- | 0070 00°0 unowe §150
piojxog
sa|padoid jo Jaguinu jusjeanba ue o} pejuesd 519 Bujeauoa uopenaie)d
lz1'8ee sesodind DU[es XE) J0) aseqxe)
{[%.9'66 ajel uojjos9||o))]
|Le0'6ee nwun_:luw_
80'6€2 aseqxe]
B80'6EZ 0561 05'2L a0'es 6E'CY 0S°LL 8L'ST £E€'C o0's 00°0 n,_.._u_u...__..m apueg
18 Gl £l Ll 6 8 L 9 00°Q {s.uis} Q pueq o oney
05'28L 5.6 05'€y | SZ98 |0S'SC [ 0SLL 00'6¢ 00°E 05'L 000 sOU||BMP JUa] 8ol
00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 000 nei uj uoinguuod QoW
05’28l SL'6 05’y [S298 |0OS'SE | 09°LL 00°'62 00'E ‘05°L 00'0 sbujjjemp |ej0} pajsnipy
00°01 00°0 00°L 000 a00 00’2 Q0’9 00’1 000 000 BWaYJIs UoNoNpal Xe | [founcs o} palinu3y
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00’0 00'0 [\[}] SJUNOJSIp ou 0} pajinul
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ebreyD winjuweid %05 0) 8jqel
00'0 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 00'0 000 0’0 pasn JoN
00'0 Q0’0 000 Q00 00°Q Q00 000 000 00’0 Q0’0 {poued saJ} A=p §2) JUNCISIP %./9'L O} PapuS|
00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00°C 000 000 %0 0 3147970d (i
00's 000 0oe 004 00t 000 000 000 00t 00'0 %0 0 g10d (e
00'S 00'0 00'c QoL Qo' L 000 Q0’0 00’0 00'L 000 SIUNODSI S5BD paquaseld
0oL 00'0 000 000 a0'0 009 a0t a0'o 000|000 [sIp %0 doid Adwa uue) BuoT)o_ 0104
000 oa'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 Juneasip QH3Z (3}
oo'L oo'o 00'0 000 001 000 000 000 000 000 sjunoJsip piebaisig Z (g}
00°0 0oo 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0go ncasip INOHANE {8}
0oL 000 QD' 00°0 o0t Q0’0 00'0 000 000 000 SUNoasIp %05 o} panyul
000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 | 000 Junodsip piebeisiq L (q)
no'ee 00l 00e 00's ooy 00’9 00'g oo’y 00¢ 000 Junoosie I1ONIS (8)
00°2E 00°L 00'e 00's 00 00'8 Qao'g 00’ 00'e Q00 JUNoJSIP %52 01 pauuly
{00102 00'0L |00Sb J00O'BE | 00°2€ | 00°LZ 00°ZE 00'S (008 __ | 600 sbuifemp ejqeebieyo puisnipy |
00'e 00’0 000 000 00'L 00°0 000 00t 000 000 a|qeebieyd Ajpajoe)3
002 00'0 00'0 o0l 00°0 000 00'L 000 000 Q00 suojjanpe. pe|qesiq
00°102 000L | 00Sy |006E |OOSE | 00'l8 00'8E o0v___|008 | 000 sBujiemp ejquebeyd)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 shujjemp pays|owag
00'G 000 Q00 00’0 00'E 000 00’1 00°¢ 00’1 Q00 M - ¥ 59558]0 Jdwex3
000 000 000 00’0 000 Q00 000 000 Q00 000 Suonanpay
0oL 00t _|ooo  Joo0 jooo  |o00 00’0 000 {ooc |000_ Suomppy |
00's02 00'6 00’'sy: | DO'6E | O0'GE | 0Q'LE 00'6¢ o't 00°'6 00°0
— ol iHpusgillnipueglHipuesl] 8 pURETTO Hopusgiigipuegijviphegi iR 5 =

Page 20



PloypeIg

00'619 S£SZ  0SLLL S200L  0S'SOL SZOEL STHE 0022 0002 000
Ge- 0 2- 0 e 0l- I [ 0 0 v102 Ul 410 Duaedas sdoad jo ou Juajeanb3
S&- CEPIOE |2EPI0E  [E6°LISE [L0°ZZle  |BO'EvBL  [9L°Z0GL  |LG6EEL  [Ve 2ZLE IZL VOOl ysued sjyj 10) pueq Aq xe|
9z'669 ¢r- | 00°0 6£528'S- | 000 SE'9S6'E- { 9v 12L'BL- | ¥262L°0L- | 22 919~ | 000 00°0 junowe 515
PieypeIg
sajuedosd Jo saquinu yusjeainbe ue o} pajuelb 519 Guyueauos uopeNoje:
92’818 sesodind bupyes xe) Joj eseqxe, m.__
°.9'66 8)2J Uojioe)i0D)
5G'LZ8 aseqgxel
55128 eseqxeL |
55'128 0s'ls 21682 | /69yl [EB'EEr [ GI'LEL 00'VE 00'le £E'€L [ 000 sjuajBAa|nba g pueg
- 8L 51 £l Lt 6 _ 8 L 9 000 {s.uig} a pueq o) oney
05°229 GL'62 [ 0S'ELl  [SZ'I0L | 05'60L | SZLEL ST 8t 00'Le 0002 | 00°0 sSBupeMP JUeIBA]

{000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 [o00 [oo0 N8|| Uy uofinquiuod QOW
05°229 SL'6e | 0§'€/1 | S2°101L [0S60L | GL'IEL 52'8E 0042 00’02 | 00°0 sbujjlemp 1610} Y|
00'S52 000 00T 000 002 000t 00°'. 00'¥ 000 000 8uayDs UORONpaid e |1Iounag o} pajiiug
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S]UNG3s|P Ou o} paRUl
002 00°0 00°L 00’1 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ebieyd wnjweid %05 01 8|gen|
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pasn joN
00'L 000 000 000 000 00'L 000 000 000 000 {popad ea)) Aep gg) WUNOJSIP %/9°2 O} PRIV
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 %0 0 471419704 a
oozl 00T 00°E 00°1 ooc 000 00’0 00'L 00°G 000 %0 0 870d (e
00°Z1 00'C 00t 00'L 000 000 000 00’1 00'S 000 'SIUN0DS|( SSBID peguIsald
00 0oL 002 00’0 002 00'L 001 00’0 00°0 000 (as|p %0 doid Aldwis uue) GuoT)o~9710d
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 1N0asip OH3IZ (3}
00°2 00'0 00°0 00’1 00’0 00t 00'¢ 00'¢ 000 000 S)URCIsIp piebessial Z (q)

00'e 00'0 000 ] 00'0 000 002 000 00’0 000 1unogsip INOHANE (B)

00'S 000 000 00'¢ 00°0 o0t 00'E 000 00'0 000 SUNOJSIP %0 O0f POl

001 000 000 000 000 00't 00°0 000 000 000 junaosip prebaisia 1 (q)

00'EEL 001 00°02 00'ti | oosi 00°0F 00°E2 0091 00’y 000 unoasp JTONIS (8}

0O°¥EL 00t 0002 00'LL | 00'Bt 001y 00'Ee 0091 00t 000 JUNC3SIP %GZ 0} Pajipul

05889 {009 | 000BL | 00'GOL | 00'BLL | 0S€st | 00'2s 00SE |00l | 000 sBUiomp ejqeebisya paisnipy |
0o’y 00’0 000 00°L 002 oo'L 000 000 00'0 000 e1qeableyd Aeanoa)3

00’V 00'0 00°L 00E 00'L 000 000 000 000 00°0 SU0JjoNpal pe|qes|q

05'989 0092 | 00'LBL | 0G'90L | 00'GLL | 0525l 0025 00t o0'le | 000 sbujHamp e|qeebieyDd)
00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 sDujjiemp peysijowag

00'g 000 00°'L 002 000 00'1 000 00’1 000 00°0 M - v sesseD jdwex3

000 00’0 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 SUDIINPEY

0s's 000 002 00°L 0¥ 051 00°0_ 00°0 00'0 00°0 SUoilIPPY

00's89 0092 [00°08L [00°ZOL |OOLLL | 00'2SL 00'Z5 00°9¢ o0'lz | 00°0

el lipueglEopueg pueg g gipuegl T olpuRg” [ngpuedl [ vipue o' i Y

Page 21



S5.°9EL 00's SI'62 0088 SL9C S.'62 5c'ee SL'L 08's 000

8- 0 0 _ol 0 £- [ [] [C [i] PLOZ W H1D buaesar sdoid 3o "ou juejeainba
8- @'vEQE |8'PEOE |62SE g'L6le |9vsel ¥'L161 Lg'8veEl (2°08LL |9°LLOL ysued S|y} 10) pueq Aq Xe|
6+°996'8- | 00°0 000 000 00’0 6+'686'E- | L2°9L6'F- | 000 EL+9- | 000 junowe s13

uojemiybpg

saquadosd jo Jaquinu juajeainbe ue o) pauesb 519 Gulseauos uojeNaED

V6291
%966
19'691

1989t B eseqxeL]

19°691 00'0L 85°6E gL'le | 69'¢E | SL62 BL'6L g€’ L LI9'E -00°0 sjuajea|nba g pueg
Bl Sl £l L 6 g L 9 00°0 {S.16) Q Pueg 0) oleY

GL'9E L 00°'S g'eg |o0'ee | S8 |SL'6Z geZ'ce Si'L 05'S 00’0 on:___w;_u ejeainbe 8o, 1
000 000|000 |000_ | 000|000 000 00'0 000|000 ne)] UJ VOINQEUCY GOW
GLOEL 00's Sl'EC 00'¢z | SL'9¢ |Sl'62 | s2°¢T L7y 8 08's 00'c _-m_._EE_u 16101 peysnipy
00’8 00°G 000 Q00 000 Q0'E 00t 00'c Q'L [so)s] BLIaYDS UoHINPe:? XB 1 |IJUn0D of pajfiul
00’0 00'0 000 00°0 000 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 00°0 SIUNGISIP oU 0] pajinug
00'z 00'0 oot 00’0 00'0 00'0 00’0 000 00'L 000 abieyd wnjwald %05 0} 8jqeN|
00°0 000 00'C 000 Qo0 00°'0 Q0’0 000 000 00°0 pasn JoN|
000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 00'G 00'Q {poued aaij Aep gg) JUNOOS|P %292 0} PaNlul
00°0 000 000 000 000 00'G 000 000 000 000 %0 0 41419704 (Va
00'¢ 00t 00 00'¢c__| 00t 00'¢ 000 000 00'L 006 %0 0 g10d ()8
00°S 00'L 00'c 00'0 a0’ 000 Q00 000 00t 000 SUN0JS( SSB|D Pequaseld|
00'L 000 00'C 00't [o00  |o00O 00'0 Q00 00¢  looo {9sIp %0 doid Ajdwa uué) Buollo_ 0104
00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 ooo 00'C 000 JUNooSID OH3Z (9)
000 000|000 |000_| 0G0 | 00D 000 000 000 __| 000 5;Unoasip prebeisig g (4)
00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 JUNoasip INOHANZ (8)
00°0 000 00’0 000 00'0 00°0 00 000 a0'0 Q00 S)UNDJSIP 9,06 O} PBIul
00°'L 000 po'i 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 Junoosip uebessig | (a)
00'82 000 poe 0oy 00's 006 004 0oL 000 000 wnoosip 3TONIS (B)
00°'62 00'Q an'e Ho'v 00's 006 0oL o'l 00°0 000 JUNOJSIP %SGe 01 Pejiiug
00'lSL | 00'S o0'vz | 00'€e [ 00'82 | OO'SE 00’82 060’2 00'¢ 00'0 shu|jlemp @|qeebieyd pajsnipy
00°'0 00°0 000 Q00 Q0’0 000 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 ajqeableyd Ajlaajasyg
00°0 00’0 000 00’0 00'0 000 Q00 00’0 00’0 00'0 suoyjonpai pajgesia|
Q0'LS1 co's oo've |[oo'cz [oo'82 |00'SE 00'82 0o’z 00’89 000 sBujliomp eiqesbiey))|
00'0 000 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 00°Q Q0’0 000 000 sbuj|iemp peysiiowag
00'0 Q0’0 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 000 40’0 00'0 000 M - vV S8538]0 tdwexs
00'0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 00’0 00'0 Q0'0 000 suojlonpey
000 00'0 00°0 ooo | oo 00’0 00’0 000 00’0 000 SUOHIPPY
o0'lst | 00's o0¥Z |00°€Z | 00'BZ | OO'SE 0082 002 00°9 000 Jnam___o;u ) ._anE_.E _So 1|

TR0 | HIPUEE]| ©IPUsE!|JIRURE S/ PURE] TQIPUREL]| DIPUEE {8 PURE(VIBUUE] uel | o L

uvojjemiybug

Page 22



ge'vee

uoydwng

00'LlL 0029 GL6F  0S'SE O0'EE 0SEY 526 T ad 00'0
9l- (1] 0 0 L- k- 01- £ I 0 ¥102 U 41D Buinieass sdoid jo “ou jusjeAnby
gl- 80°200€ [80°200€ |6'50G2 |BLLLLE [99°ZE81 |vS'EOSL 6V OEEL |ev'69LL |9E200L ysped sjyi o} pueq Aq xey
ELL6G'61- | 000 000 000 |veeiet- [ 6928l L- [ G2 /89°EL-| 1298vE- |8ELL- | 00D Junowe g1
uojdwiug
sajadosd Jo sequinu Jusjeanba ue o) pajuesl 512 Buplaaucs vogensEY
ZE A6T sasodind m_.__ltow xm 40} eseque L}
5.9'66 a]e1 uofjos|oof
25°662 asaqxey|
25662 eseqxey |
25662 o602z | 00'S0L [88'LL |BOZE C0'E2 L9°BE 80't £8'2 00'0 Sjusjea|nba g pusg
8t Sl et Y 6 8 L 9 000 {s,u16) O PuEq o} Oyjey
00922 00t [O0'E9 |56 |Scoe 00’2 0S'Ed ST'S 5P 00'0 sBujllemp JUejRAINDa (8301
000 000 00°0 000 [ooo 000 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 Na|| ) UONNQHIU0Y QOW
00922 o¢'Ll |ooes [si'6r |se9e 00°€2 0s'th SZ'S sZ¥ 00°0 &OUJ|IPMP j810) poyenipy|
00°91L 000 000 000 o001 001 0g'0L 0o ao't 00°Q SWBLDS UO)ONPa) X8| ||UNncy o} pajipul
000 000 00'0 000 |oo'0 000 00’0 00°0 000 000 SJUNOJSIP OU O} paug
00't 000 000 000 o001 00'L 00°0 000 00'L 000 abiey wnjweid %0S o sigen
00'0 000 00'0 000|000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 posn J0N
00°0 000 00°Q 000 [o00 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°Q {poped a6} ABp §Z) WNCOS|P %£9°/ O} Penul
000 000 000 o000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 47478710d (1)q
00's 0ot 00’2 001 000 000 000 000 00't 000 %0 0 g170d {1
00'S 00t 00'E 00'L__| 000 000 00'0 000 0oL 00°a 'SIUNOJS|Q) SSB|D panuasald
00's 0070 00’y 001|000 002 001 000 000 000 {981P %0 dosd Adwe uue) BuoTio~5719d
000 000 000 000 | 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 1UNoasyp OH3Z (0
00°0 00’0 000 00¢c [ 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 000 SjuUnoosp prebalsig £ (q)
00°0 000 000 000 [ 000 000 000 000 000 000 1Unoasip INOHANE (&)
00'0 00°0 00'0 000|000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SIUNOISIP %05 0} PeRIUl
00'0 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 oo iunoasp pieBaisiq 1 (q)
00°5h 000 00 006 | 008 o0 000t 0072 0oL 000 WROISIP ITONIS (8)
00'Sy 00'0 00’8 006|008 00’z 000t 002 00°L 000 Unoos|p %5z ¢l Papiul
SL'1SE 00'LL  [00'Sse  [00°2S | Si'Be 00've 0095 00°0L 00's 000 sBujlioMp oiqaabieya paIsnipy
00') 00'0 000 00’0 [oo0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 8|qQEsBIBUo AlBARDaHS
00’0 0070 000 Q00 | 000 000 000 000 00°a 00’0 suajjonpal pajgesig|
§L152 00'LL [o0'ss (0025 |Sil8e 00've 00°8S 00°0L 00's 000
00'0 00'0 000 000 | 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 sGujiamp peysjioweq
00'L 00°0 000 000 | 000 00°0 00'L 000 000 000 M - ¥ sessejn jdwexg
00'0 00°0 000 Q00 | 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 sUogINPeY
SL'L 00°0 00'L 000 [s20 00°0 000 000 000 000 sUonppyY
| 00’152 00'LL [oo'ys [oo'zs | o0'Be 0¥z 0025 00°0L 00°'S 000 SBUNOMP JO Jequinu (a0 L
=5 | Hipue ipaE aipuegllll ofpueg U JiRiegl| @'pueg ; o' §oufHel

Page 23



GL'26L SL0r 0%l 0S'6EL 00k T4y T ooee 05'92 Qoo
6t 0 L- L= G- G- 6L~ £l- G- 1] ¥10z Ul H1D Bulaieoss sdoid Jo "ou jusjeainb3
&b 95'/L0E [95°LLOE [E9'FLSE |SE'BLLE a0'vbeL 849051 1 LPEL G'ELLL GB'S00L ysued sy o) pueq Ag Xe
+£825°04- | 000 Z5526- |GEBiL 2- | L0 Z60'0L- | LE'969'Z- | LB'6EE’Le- | L5716 2L- | Z1'6rL'G- | 00'0 lunowe Si9
Kinga)yang
sapsadosd jo Jequinu juejeanbz ue o} pajumib 19 Bueauod uopensjed
_ £1°G50'1 sesodind Bujjes xw) 1o} eseqxe ]
%966 R |
[1ves0’t gseaxelf
Lb'6S0'L 288qXe] |
p'6s0't | 0s't8 | 00°'S9E | v6'Z0E [1: 774} SLSLL 8L'SL ¥6'2C 1941 00'0 sjua{eA|nba q pueg
gl Sl £l Ll 6 ] L 9 00°0 (S,ul6) Q pueq 0) ofiey
G4'208 SL'0F | 00'6LZ | OS'OvL 05'5b1 5L'6L1 FTAT 0562 05'92 00’0 Sbujjemp JUSHRAINDS |B101
a0'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°'0 (0’0 000 000 00°0 000 nai| uj uojInquIue? JOW
51208 SL 0y 00'6L2 | OS'OPL 0s'ShlL S2'GLL SZ 68 05'62 0592 000 SBUjj[omp (910} peISNpY
00'6¢ Q00 00’k ool 00'S 00's 00’64 0Bl 00'S 00°0 21ayds Uo{jonpa: XeL ([dunc) o] pPejijug
000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00’0 000 00°0 00°0 SIUNGJSIp OU 0} Pajjul
00'L 000 00'0 000 00°0 00°L 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 abIeyd Winwaid %06 0} e|qen|
00’0 000 Q0’0 a0’ 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 00'0 pasn JoN)
00°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 00'0 {poped aa1) Aep gg) JUNDISIP %492 0} Pa(iNu3
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 %0 0 37471970d (g
00’8 00’0 00'L 00°tL 00°L 00€ 000 000 002 000 %0 0 870d e
00'8 000 00’1 001 Q0L 00t 00'0 000 00'¢ Q00 ISJUN02S|g S58|0 paquaseld
00'6 00’0 00'¢ 00'0 Do'L Qo'e 00t 00'L 00’0 00’0 {os1p 240 dosd Ajdwe wus) BucTo 9104
000 000 00’0 000 0p'0 000 poo 000 000 000 lunoasip oHIZ (9)
00't 000 0ot 00’ 00't 000 000 000 000 000 sjunoasip piebersig g {q)
00'0 000 ooe 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 juno3sip INOHANE (8}
00'E 000 ool on'L 00°L D00 000 Qo0 000 000 SIUNOJISIP 2,05 O} PARIUT
00'C 000 000 00} 000 000 00°i 000 000 000 junoasip piebessidg ¢ (q)
00'SLL 00's 00°vE Q0ES 000 o0'te 0008 00’y 00'8i 000 JUN0JSP FTONIS (8)
00'22L 00'G 00've | 00'FC 00'0£ 00'Le 00'LE 00'tve 00’8l 000 1UNOJISIP %52 O Pallivl)
00°L68 002y |05'92C |00'8FL 05851 05'521 00°ZL1 058t -00'9E 00'0 5 BYD paysi
00'9 000 [T 00'L 00'e 0oL 00'0 001 000 000 siqesbieyd Ajeanoe)3
009 0L 00t [ 00°'L 000 001 000 00°C 000 suojjonpel psejqesig
00°,68 CO'EYy 05'9¢Z | 00'60L 05°451 05'vZl 00'ELL 0S54y 00'9E 000 sbufemp s|quebieys|
000 00'0 000 000 000 {00 000 00’0 00°'0 000 sDuyiemp paysiowsg
00°L 000 000 00'0 00'tL Dot o0l ool o0'e 000 M - ¥ Sessei) jdwax3y
00'0 00’0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 suojjanpey
00°01 00'0 0s°L a0'c 080 05'E QoL aml.._. 000 000 SUOIRPY
00'v66 00'Er | 00'See | 00'ibL 00'8s5t 00'eeL '00'6€
Fnol T HIPUREI D pERel rdIpusa L dipuegiaia/pusaln| oipuedl mEpuRaii] yipued|

Asngspiong

Page 24



00°246°L gl's 05'2LL  Sl6cE 00'EE9 00'9Ly ooese Se'L8 SL'6c 000

OF1- 1] 1- 2- 6- 6e- 2r- [T g- lo ¥10g ul H 1D Dupaiedas sdoid jo ou juajeanby
OF1- PE'OBLE [vE'OBLE |92'0592 |[26'9682 |VS'EP6L  |Z1°0861 |6FELFL  |9OE2L L0901 ysped s{y) o} pueq Ag e
29 gLt £2e- | 000 62 /GE- | LU'BEB'E- | 2 116°02- | B2'eb6'+S- | 16 £08'G9- | GO'8BZ 89- | vZ 682 6- | 000 unowe g19

pieputing

$8|Jedoud Jo Jequinu Juajeainba ue o} pajuesb 517 Bupueauvca uopenaed

FRLTaA

%53 66

05'Zar'e
XX eseqxel |
5'29v'e GLL 5282 | 8LV ZS18 0'8es L'EvZ 629 oLz 00°0 sejeanba g pueg|

gL S €l LL 8 8 7 9 000 {s.\416) 0 pueq o) oney

00°L0L' SIS 0S5TLL | SZ0SE | 00289 00'BES 05°E2 ST'.8 Sz 2k 000 abujljemp JueiBAnba 18301 |
00°551 000 000 00l 00 LE 00’ L2k 000 _ 000 002 000 N8| U) UoANGUILe0 QoW
00'2S6'L 5.5 05cll | S2°62¢ | 00'9E9 00'LLY 0S'E€l2 [T#T] GZ'0E 00°0 sBUII6Mp (€10} paysnipy
00°0PL 000 00’1 00c 006 00'62 00 ¢t 00'6¥ 008 0070 SLWBLOS UDJONpal Xe| |JaUNGY) o) pajgiug
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SIUNOJSIP OU O} pajiul
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 abieyo Wnjweld %0S o 8igen
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 Pasn 10N
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 {poped asy Aep g2) Junodsip %29°Z 0} PepRua
00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 J147810d (1)
00'S 000 00’y 00'1 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 g10d (e
00's 00’0 Qo' a0t 000 0’0 000 000 Q00 G0qQ S|UNDDSKJ SSe|T paqiaseld
[ 000 00'L 00't 00E a0’z 00e 00’1 000 000 {osIp %0 doid Adws une) Buo)o o10d
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 WnNoasP QH3Z (9)
00'9 000 00E 00€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIUNGISIp prebaIsIq 2 (q)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 1unodsP INOHANE (5)
00°9 000 06t 00t 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SJUN0JsIP %05 O} peniiul
00°SL 00°1 000 00C 00E 00€ X3 00 000 000 junadsip piebasiq | (q)
00°Z6V 000 0091 | 00€e 00501 00’121 ooztl 00'58 0052 000 1UN0os|P ITONIS (8)
00°ELS 001 00°9L | 005¢E 00'B0F 00 pEL 00941 00'/9 0062 000 1UNDJSIP %52 0) PEPIVT
00EZZc | 008 00'6ZL | 002VE | 00'¢Z9 00°ZLb 05'v¥E 00°BS 1L 05 ¥ 000 sEufiiemp siqeaBieyd pelenipy|
00°EL 000 00°0 00'E 00'c 00°'9 00°'L 000 00'L 000 e|qesbieys Ajeaoays
00'El 000 00 00e 009 0oL 000 001 000 060 SUOJIONpe] PoIgESIg
00'tze?  [00'0 | 007281 |00IPE |00°9Z9 |002iv__ | 0Seve | 00BSL | OGEV | 00D sBuiismp siqeeiiby D)
000 000 000 0a'g 0’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 sbujjjemp paysjjousag
00°'rZL 000 001 00'L 00'GE 00 €2l 00'E 00'G [ 000 M - ¥ 5055810 1dwex3
00’0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SUDRONpaL
00°'S 000 000 000 00'E 00’1 050 000 050 000 SUOMIPPY
00'coee | 009 00°£81 | 00°2YE | 00'8DL 00°'b6S 00°9¢E 00'poL 00'6F 000 @Mp JO JAqLUNG |80
im0l {iHipueaiiopuegl| Spueall| i SippeaL | q/pueEls |0 puagLY . g Pueg | LVIpURE | O'P! 55 T UOHREA U

pleyybang

Page 25



Sccl oot 002 0oL 000 0s5e 00’y SL£0 000 oaa
o D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lo +102 U Y19 Buinese) sdoud jo “ou _:w_g__._am
0 26962 |22'6962 |SEvive Ivbyvbie [25'F1EL [19pBYL [99°6LEL [L'¥SLL Iv.'686 ysihied sjy) 10} pueq Aq Xe |
000 |000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00'0 junowe 510
8JounEn
sepsadead Jo Jequinu juajeanba ue o) pejuelB 519 Gupsaauod uopeInale)
[reTL
%966
or'vl aseqxe]!
(24} SSEqXE]
t'vL |02 TE 'L 00 S'E oE o0 00 00’0 sjuajennba g pueg|
gl Sl £l LL 6 g 2 g looo {s.uis} O pueq o) oney
SZ¢lL| 00'L 00°2 00° L 00'0 0%t 00'¢ GL'0 00'0 000 L{[|9Mp juejeay [eloL
00°0 | 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 00'0 Q0’0 000 naij Uy uolinguiuod QOW
g2'CL| 00°'L 002 0oL 00°0 [ 00’y S0 00'0 00’0 ujjjamp ®10} paisnipy|
000 | 000 000 000 00’0 100 00'0 000 00’0 000 SLBYIs UOjlonpal Xe| |1uUnod 0} umE
Qoo | 00°0 00°0 Q00 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 SJUNODE|P Ou 0} PailuZ|
00°0 | 00°0 00’0 00'0 00’0 00’0 Q0’0 00°0 000 00°0 abieys wnjwaid %05 0} 21G8[]
00'0 | 000 00°0 000 a0'0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 pasn JoN
00'0 | 000 00’0 000 Q0’0 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 {pousd e8J) Aep gg) JUN0JSIP %.9°/ 0} PBNVY
000 | 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 %0 0 J41471879d @E’
00°0 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0o'o 000 %0 0 g12d (e
00'0 | 000 Q0’0 00’0 000 Q00 000 000 00'0 Q00 ‘§]UNOJS|(] SSB|D Paquaseld
00'0 | 00'C 000 Q00 000 000 0G0 00°Q a0o Q0'Q {os1p 90 doad Aidwe uue) buoq} D10d
00'0 | 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 JUND3SIP OHIZ (9)
00'0 | 600 00'c 000 oo 000 0o'o 000 000 000 mE:ou&.uJ_EMmEm__Q Z1{q)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 000 Junoasip IWOHANE (8}
00°0 | 000 000 Q00 Q0’0 000 Q00 000 000 000 SjUNoIsSIP %05 O] P8V
00'0 | 000 000 000 00 000 000 000 000 00'0 1unodsip piebessig | (q)
00t | 000 o000 00’0 000 00 000 00’4 00°0 000 JUnoJsio JTONIS (8)
00'e | 000 000 000 Q0’0 002 Q00 00°'L 000 Q0’0 UNGISIP %52 0} um:::ml
00EL| 00'L 00'¢ 00t |000 |00v OOV |0OL  |oo0  [000 sBUlIeMp siqEedJeyd peisnipy
go'g | 000 000 000 00°Q 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 8|qBebIEyD AjeAloald
00’0 | 000 00’0 00'0 00'C 00’0 000 00'¢ 000 000 suopanpal pajgesiq
0o'cl | 00°L 00'e 00°L 00'0 [k 00’y 00'L 40’0 00'0 — shupiemp #|qeebIeyD)|
00°0 | 00°C 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 sbujjjemp pays|joiueq
00°'0 | 000 00'¢ Q0’0 Qa0 Q00 000 00'0 00’0 00°¢ A - ¥ S8ssB|D ldulexd
00'0 | 000 00’0 00’0 Q0’0 00'0 Q00 00'0 000 00°Q suo|janpey
Qo0 | 000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 oom. 000 00'0 000 SUoNpPpyY
OUEL | 00'L 00'2 00'L 00'0 00’y 0ot 00°L 000 00°0 SDuiemp Jo Jaquinu jmol
(IR0 HIpusgl|iHpues{ P 4 [apusglDipueai 8l Vipuss Frn SRR ATUO BEHES Szl

alounen

Page 26



00221 TN SL6 0591 SZIE  OS6E 5269 05’1 ao't 000
Oc- 0 0 0 0 - g1- - 0 0 102 Ul U129 BulAia9sd 5001d Jo "ou JuajeAInbS
oz- 22 BOLE |22'BOLE |BL'06GZ [E8'vbee [9v'66BL  |LL'PSSL  |vi LBEL (92802l |Z0 9201 yspEd Sl 10) pueq Aq XeL
86 58 62- | 00'0 000 000 000 20006 t- | S OEG pe- | LY SLb- | 0000 000 JUNowe 519
yuoma|ppeRUD
sajuadoid jo Jaquinu Juajeainba ue oy pajuesb 519 Sujpsauod uopeaen
18°0EE
%9°66
0ZZEE
Z'ZEE 98BGXE)
ZTEE 28 961 2’92 8'ls Bzl 2'08 61 E'EL 00'0 sjueieainba g pueg
8l Sl £l 1L 6 ] L 9 000 {S.416) Q pueq o} ojiey
00°81E |GV |SZLL_|o0s8t | Gelv |oseet  |GLO6 052|000 | 000 SHUIIOMP JUS{EANDS 801
00°8Y 1L 0oL 00'2 002 009|008 00tz 00°L 00'6L__| 000 ney| Ul UoRNQUILod QOW
09°ZLL SE'E S.'6 050L |SZLE | 0S6E G269 [ [ 000 ujiemp 19101 paisnipy
0002 000 000 000 00°0 00°E 0091 00’1 000 000 8LIALIS UORINPSI X8 L JJoUnag O} pajiiivy
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 S|unoJs|p ou O} papIug
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 abieyd winjwald %0S o} 8|ge|]
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pesn joN
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 {popad 8ai) Aep g2} )UNODSIP 2%25°2 0} Pajiu3
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 %0 0 47418704 (g
00°L 000 000 00°t 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 %0 0 g10d (/e
00'L 00'0 000 00t D00 000 000 000 000 000 'S)UN0JS|Q SSBID peguIseld
00'1 000 00'0 000 000 00'L 000 000 000 000 (0s|p 2,0 doud fydwe uua} BuoT)o 5104
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Junoasip QH3Z {9)
00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 Sjunoasip pLeBaIsIg 2 (q)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IUNoastp INOHAGNE (8)
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 0070 00'0 SJUNDJS|p %06 0} pepu3
002 000 000 00°t 000 00°l 00’0 000 000 00'0 unoasp puebaisiq | {q)
00°'8E 00°t 001 0o°t 00°€ 00! 00°ZL 002 000 000 1uN03sIP JTIONIS (E)
00°0F o't 0oL 002 00°E 00't1L 00°LL 00'c 00°0 000 1UN0JS|p %52 O} PaliUT
09°202 05'E. 0001 |00ZL |002E |o06Y 00'06 00t o0t 00'0 sbujjjemp ejqeebieyo paysnipy
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00Q 000 000 000 000 a|geabieyd Alsa|Ia8)3
(000 000 000 000 000 00D 000 000 000 000 SugHanpel peigesiq
09'202 08’ o000 [60'ZL Jooze |[o009y -00'06 00’ 00°'L 000 IIeMp 81 4o
00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 sGuyiemp payspoweq
002 000 000 000 000 000 001 00'L 000 000 M - v sesse)] |dwiexy
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Suolonpey
i 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 suoIppY
000L [00'ZL |00E | 009Y 00°'L6 00t [ 00°0 118MP JO JOQLINY (B0}
Hipusaopues | HipuegiSpuealliaipuea puegl laipuegilivipbeqil o =T i "

yLomalppeyd

Page 27



Asjansiyn

S206L 05ZL  SLvEL SES8L  §44S5L 05651 0548 SZ'il SLP8 000
0g- 0 L- 2 (= L L £ g- 0 10z U1 H1D Buinedal sdoid jo "ou jusjeAinb3
0E- Z0'220E |c8'220E  |206152 |SL'ESLe |82 iv8l LV LIGL  |BYFEVEL  [PSSZLL  |19°200L ysued sju) 10} pUEq AQ XB1
04'Z6E L~ | 00°0 70620 - | 150286 | E6EL0Z- | L0 pOL LL- | 26852 L- [ 60°0EL'- [ 227188'8- | 00°0 E:M_E 510
8[8Ad|UyD
seqedosd jo Jequnu jusieainbe ue o) pajueib g1 Bunseauos uoyenojed
flos'6LL’L sesodind Bujies xu) Joj e8eGXEL
%9°66 sje! uojaa|ioo||
00'bZL L e Sumxm I
ovzli eseqIEL
o'peL'L 02 6422 5'0L2 v'zie 5°652 028 Zhl S'0Z 00°0 sjuejeANba g pueg
__8L Sl el 1L 6 ] _ ! 9 00'0
A 058l | G29EL | SciBL | SLELl | 05'6E 0586 52°8L §2'50L | 000
| 00°9tt 00°'L 002 ove 0081 00'v8 00°'LE [ 00'61 00'0 na|j U] UORNGUIUG QOW|
SZ26L 06ZL |SibEl | gesAl | SZZGL | 0SS5k 05°2E sZil 5298 000 "SDUjjeMP [410} PayENipY
00'0E 000 0o't 00'2 00t 00'L 001 002 00’8 000 BWBYDS UCHINPal X2 |jounod o} pefipul
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SJUNoJsIp Ou 0] poNNL3
002 00'0 000 000 00°0 00'1 00°'L 00’0 000 000 abJeyd Wn(weld %08 of 2(qel]
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pesn 10N
00'e 00°0 000 00t 0oL 00'0 00’0 000 000 0070 (popad @81} Aep gg) IUNOJISIP %.49°2 Ol Paiul
000 000 000 00°0 000 00t 00’0 000 00°0 000 %0 0 414718710d (g
00'El 00¢ 00’1 00l 00t 00°i 00 00’0 00t 000 %0 0 g72d {IJe
00°'ElL 00'e 0oL 00'L Q0L 00°'L 00°E 00'Q Qo'+ 00°Q SIUN0JSIC] SSB|D paquasald
00°L 000 000 00'2 00’} 00E 000 000 o'l 00°a {081P 2,0 doud Ajdwie uue} buaT)o D10d
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 1UN0ISID OH3Z (9)
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Sjunoosip pIebelsig 2 (q)
00’0 000 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 1UN0asiP JIWOHANE (8)_ |
000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 SJUNOJSIP %05 0} PeINU3
00'c 000 000 001 000 0ot 000 00t 002 000 junoosip piebeisiq i {q)
00°851 002 006 0081 0062 002F 009 R 00’LE 000 junoasip ITONIS (8)
009l 00'2 00’6 o6l 00'62 00’8t 008 00'SL 00'EE 000 UNDJS|P %Sz 0} PeUl
00’798 008l | 00'BEL | O0'E6L  |-00°0ZL | 0O°'BLL 00°0F ‘82 00°c0L | 00'0 sBujllemp s|jqeebieyd peysnipy
006 000 00’0 00'E ODE 0ol 001 00't 000 000 8jqeabieud A@AIIBY3
00°6 000 DO'E 00'E 00'L 00'L 00'1 000 00’0 00'0 SUO)ONPB) PO|gESI
00'%98 00'8L |0C°L¥l |[00E6L | 0089l | 0O0'PiL 000V 0022 00°'t0lL | 00°0 sBujjjemp 8|qeebJey)|
00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 o000 00'0 000 000 sDU[|eMp pays|oweq
00°S1 0oL 00°¢ 00T 0061 0068 00'te 00'E 0061 000 M - ¥ S8558|0 jdwex3
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 SUONONPBL
002 000 00°0 000 000 000 __ 8 0 000 S.m 000 SUOHHIPPY
00°610°L |00'6L |ODbPL |O0O0'S6L |[0OZBE | OO ?___o_su __o ..BE_.E _88.
T mol | Hipuegiiiopusgn Taipueg [TQl B

Page 28



SL9vE'L

ysy plog

005l 0S'EBL  GLL6EZ  0S'SBZ  SZE0Z SLEbE 0591 052 000
Lt 0 I- L- [ LE- yo- g 0 0 #102 Ul 419D Bumedes sdaid jo ou jue[eainb3
2b- B9ZLOE 189°LL0E JELVISE  |vP6LLE  |SL'vb8L  |PB80SE  |g bFEL  |SSELLL |68°S00L ysired s} Joj pueq Aq xe|
SeEr0'e/- 1000 [ +0'028- [ 86°064'L- { 6£°686'/- | #5582 61- | BL'996 GE- | v 161 Z- | 000 000 Junowe 519
ysy pjod
sapedoid Jo Jaquinu Jusjeainbs ue o} pajuelf 515 Buseauoa uope|naje)
00'vFS L sasodind bupies xe) Jo) aseque|
%966 ajes uojja8|(0)|
0Z'055'1 eseqxal|)
2°0S5'L e8BqXe} |
z085't 0'0¢ U208 | #Ler 9'25€ 8’02 2912 g'ElL 05 00°'0 sjusjeainibe g pueg
81 [ 61 EL L 6 8 L g9 000 {s,ul6) g pueq o) ojieY
00'z5¢'t |00°GL [sZveL [S216c  [0s'882 | SZ'€0Z SLEVE 0s'2L 052 00'0 BBU|IIGMP WUG|BAINGa (230
000 000 000 000 000|000 000 000 000 00°0 N9j| U UoHNGEIUoD JOW
00252'L_ | G0'SL | scvel |SZl6c | 05882  SI'E02 SLEYE 0821 05°2 000 shuljjeMp 1210} Py
00'ZYy 00'0 00’1 00'L 00t 00'LL 00'v2 009 000 000 61WALDS UOJONPa) X8 |10Unog o} PeIu3
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 SUNO3S|p U 0} papus
00'L 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 001 000 000 8bieyd wnjwald %05 o1 6jqe]
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pasn 1oN]
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (poyed eayj Aep 2] 1UN02SIP %./9°/ 0} pAUS
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 J7147979d (g
0092 001 00’} 00’9 002 00 00’ 009 00'1 000 %0 0 g10d (@
0092 00°1 00'L 00°'9 00¢ 00t 005 009 00'1 000 'S)UNoJs|q SSejg pequiseld
00'8 000 00'2 000 004 00'E 001 000 00'L 000 (951p %,0 doid Aidws wis) Bucijo—2710d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 1unodsip oH3Z (2]
00°9 00°1 00c 00°1 00’1 000 000 000 000 00'0 sjunaosyp prebeisia Z (q)
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 UNOJISIP INCHANE (8)
00'9 00'L 00’ 00'1 00t 000 000 000 000 000 SIUNOJS|P %05 0} PaIul
[ 000 000 000 00l 00 00z 000 000 000 junoasip piebaisiq | (q)
00922 002 o0zl | pO6E oocr 00°ES 00E9 0021 00’z 00°0 1UNoosip FIONIS (E)
[oo1Ee 00'c 002l | 0D'6E o0y 005G 0059 D02l 002 0070 _ UNOJ3S|p %Sg 0} PEIUl
GZ6SE'L [009L |SI'G8L |CO'EOE | 00'vOE | 05822 00°v8e 00°02 00'8 00°0 SbUj||eMp ejqBeBIeyDd
00°S 000 000 00°0 002 00°E 00'0 000 000 00°0 s|qeabieyd AlaAllasy3
00'S 000 00’0 002 00°E 000 000 00°0_ 000 000 SUOJIONPal poIgesid
G¢B5E' L | D091 | 5.68L |OO'SOE | OO'SOE | 05522 60°vB2 009z 008 000 ([9MP SiqEebeud
00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 00'0 000 sbuyemp paysyowag
0051 00°E 002 00’2 000 001 000 00°0 002 00'0 M - ¥ s8sse|D 1dwexg
000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 suoponpay
STS 000 5.0 000 00°E 050 000 00'L 000 000 SUORIDPY
00'69€'L | 00'6L | 0O't6L | O0'Z0E | 00'COE | 00'9ZE 00°'¥8e 00°'se 00°'51 000 SBUIjIeMP JO JeqUINU [§0L
EEol TliHpuen i dipuegii[i I plegii[ iaipueait] Tolpusal | HPUEGR [YpUn Dipueg HOERATUC

Page 29



Gz L 00'L 00'L 00 000 §L2 051 000 000 000
z 0 0 o 0 t- I- 0 0 0 ¥10z U] J10 buinedas sdoid o ou Jue[eainb3
z- 22 696¢ |22 6062 |SEv.VE |pPrrle |25 I8l |19'verL |99'6LEL [2PSLL v 686 ysued S|4 10} pueq Aq Xe .
Sz z20¢- | 000 00°0 000 000 orELl |- | 62 +36- [ 00D 000 [o00 Junowe 10|
aquwod
mo_tono..n Jo Jaquinu ﬂ_.—m_wb_:_ue ue o} ﬂﬂ:.-m»m s19 mc.—.-o::ﬂo uope|naey
06'YZ sesodind Bujpes Xy} J0f esBqXD
%9'66 CICT T eC e)
00'Ge auegxe] |
————
[§-14 aseqxe|
0’52 02 2Ll Tl 0'0 22 £l 00 00 000 sjusjeA|nba q pueg
8l [ £l L 6 g ) 9 |ooo {s.we) q pueq o) ojey
STl 00'L 00'L 00's 00'0 SL'Z 0s'L | o000 000 (000 sBulj|emp JUs{BAINDS 18101
00°0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000|000 nia)] U] UolINqUued Ao
5¢'LL 00'L 002 00'S 00°0 S1'¢ 05t 00°0 000 | o0'0 sBu|jlomp (2301 peien[py
00'¢ 00’0 000 00'0 000 0oL 00°L 00'C 00'0 Q0’0 SWBYDS UOHINPSI XL ||2uUn0s ©) pajinul
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 | 000 S|uUNOJs|p OU 0} pejiug|
000 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 sbJeyd WNWeld %08 01 91qeN
000 00°0 000 000 [ 000 000 000 000 | 000 pasn 10N
00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 | 00°0 (poped esy) Aep g2 UNCJSID %49°L O PEINIVT
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 coo0 | 000 %0 0 J4141879d (V9
002 000 00't 00t 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 (000 %0 0 970d (e
00'L 000 o0'¥ 00'E 000 000 000 0070 000  [000 'SjuUNoJs|Q SSEID paquaseld
00'0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 {9s1p %0 doid Aydws Wi} BuoTo 910d
000 000 o000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Junoasp OH3Z (9
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 S/UN0JSIH pIebadsid Z (q)
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 000 junoasip INOHGONE (8)
000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00'C 00°0 000 SIUNOJISIP %05 O} PAIIUT
00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 | 00C junoasip prebals|g i (G}
00°0 00°C 000 00°0 00t poZ 000 000 | 00C unodsp ITONIS (8)
00'0 000 00°0 000 00’1 o0z 00'0 000 000 1unagsIp %GZ 0} PERIYI|
00'L 0oL 00'S 00'0 00't 00'E 00'0 00’0 | 00°0 sBugiemp erqueliseyo paisnipy
000 000 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 slqeatueyd Ajaaoep3
000 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000|000 suollonpel pejgesia)
00°1 00'L 00's 000 00t 00'S 00'0 000 [ 00D sbujjjemp sjqeebley)|
000 00’0 000 000 00°'0 00°Q 00’0 00'0 a0'Q sbuyemp paysioweg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 001 000 M - ¥ sesse[n jdwaxg
00°0 000 00'0 00'C 000 00'0 000 000 | 000 suofjonpay
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 000 SUOINPPY
00') 'y 00°E 000 00'L | 000 ~BhUREMP JO Jaquinu [)DL
IEETN Topuegi| gipted [vipuegiiiigipueail UONBIHEA U Rl

aguwo)

Page 30



05'665 00E GZ6E G499 SCE9 5862 002t 5262 T 000
6€- 0 0 0 L- aL- 6 oL- L- 0 102 Ut 113 Bujaedal sdosd jo “ou juseAInb3
6&- ¥0'9S0E |v0'8S0E {ZE'8VSe 65’802 |9 B98I 20625t |v1'6SEL  [vE'6EIL [SE6LOL ysped sfy) Joj pueq Aq xe)
S8 Zb6'85- [ 000 000 000 Ev't6L- | 09'8GECE- | 86'G99°ZL- [E0EBY'EL- | LBEFS- | 00D E:oEm S10
uojdwon
sajsadoid Jo Jaquinu Juajeainba ue o} pajuest 11 Buppeauos vogeNIERY
(0’919 sesodind Bupes X Joj eseque]
%966 aje) uopos||oof
05'8L9 esequey|
5'819 eseqxel |
5’819 09 £'99 ¥'96 &1L 8662 Zer Lve z5 oo'o sjuaieainba g pueg
g1 5L £l L 6 8 L 9 000 {5.U16) g pueq 0} OljEY
00'085 00t S.°6€ [5298 |SL€9 |SL66Z 5Lt GI'LE Sl 000 Itemp Jua] 1moy
000 000 000 [ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 naj U UonnNquIuod Gow
00085 00°E SL6E | s.99 |sr'ea | S2'662 05 LY SLIE [T 00°0 sBUfIIeMp |8101 paysnipy|
00°6E 000 00'0 000 00'1 00’8l 00’6 000t 00'1 000 BWBY3s UD|j|aNpal Xe | jfounay o) pajpul
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 SIUNOJSIP OU O} palipu3l
00°L 000 000 000 000 o0t 000 000 00'0 00°0 ableLD Wnjwald %06 0) e1qef
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 posn 0N
000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 {poued e} ABp gg) JUNOJSIP %.9°/ O} paniul
0oL 000 0ol 000 000 00’0 000 o000 000 000 %0 0 471471919d (a
00'2 000 000 00't 000 000 [ 000 00'0 000 %0 0°g12d (e
00t 000 00t 00'1 000 00°0 00'L 000 00°C 000 'SJUN0DSIQ) SSBIY pequoseld
00t 00’0 [ 000 000 0oL 0oL 000 000 000 {osip %0 ded Aydwie wJe) Buolo o710d
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 juncasp oH3Z (9)
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 000 00'0 000 sjunoasyp piebaisig g (a)
00°0 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00'¢ 00°C MnNoosip INOHANE (8)
00°0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 SIUN0SIP %06 O} PIRU3
oo'g 00'0 00'0 00°L [ 00’9 00°0 000 000 000 neasip piebaisia i (q)
00°25L 00°0 00'E 008 009 00's8 00'PZ 00°52 00’1 on0 WN02SIP FJIONIS (8)
00°091 000 00°E 00'6 002 00'L6 00ve 00'SZ 001 000 JUNODSIP %Sz 0} PaIIlUT
05°8E9 00'E 050v | 0069 [05'99 |[oO0'0ve 0529 00’8y 006 60'0 sbujjamp @iqeeBinya paisnipy
00°1 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'L 000 000 000 a|qEebIBLD ApAiSenT
00°'L 000 000 000 000 00t 000 000 00'0 00°0 suojlanpa) pe|qes|q
05°8E% 00t |osor |o00'60 | 0598 |O0'LPE 05'19 00’8y 00'6 GO0 sBupjemp PKIBebIEYD
00°0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 shujiemp peusiioweq
o'y 00'0 00°G 000 [ 002 00'0 000 00'1 00°0 M - v sesse|D 1dwsx3
00°'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 SuodNpay
05t 00'0 050 00°0 050 00l 05'0 00'g 00'0 00°0 SUOIPPY
00°BE9 00°t 00°0F | 0069 | 00'29 | 002HE 00’19 00'ov 00°0L | 000
. mol - HipusgiippuedlE puegliigipuegl iaipueg il olpueg’ [(1igipuegitivipuegii aipueg ‘uohieniBAtua]l

uojdwon

Page 31



oo'8le SL9 LBl SL'6r  QUEQ SLbv sToe 0o'L SLe 000

[er- 0 0 0 z G- 9- 0 fo 0 102 Ul 410 Dujnedal 5d0sd Jo "Ou Juejeanbs
Jet- 90°ZE0C |90 ZEOE |a80cSE |PvE6le  |B6GSBL  |EG8IGH  [LB6PEL |80 LBLL |SEZLOL ysued i) 10} pueq Aq xe L
[ogvces1-[000 | 000 |00G | vz lcce- |B28al s | peGeZe- | 000 | 000 | 000 JUNOWE 510

ugjsies) jse3j

sopedoid jo Jaquinu Jusjeainba ue o} pajuesb 519 Bujeauoa uopeinae)

loe'esz
%966
oV viT == —_— eseqxey)|
| P'yie aseqxe]
vyl §GL 62t 61 0LL g'sh 282 g0 8'l 000
8l Sl £l | 6 8 Z 3 000

0o'zee SL'L 626l |Siey | 00'E9 gl'sp 5eet 00°'L 5.2 000 T

00’0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 0’0 000 000 000 naj| u) uonnNqLuod JOW
00’222 €L |si6L | SL6b | 00'ES SL'Sb 52'ZE 00°'L sL'Z | 000 lIeMp (2101 PaISnIpY
R} 00'Q 000 000 00'e 005 00'9 000 00'a 000 OLBLIS LWONINPS) X8, 112UN0J 0} Pep)US|
00°'0 00°0 00°0 00'Q 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 000 SJUNOISIH oU O} papinug
o't 00°0 00°0 001 0070 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 ‘abreyD wniweid %06 o ajgen
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 pesn 10N
000 00'0 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 {poped 8a)) Aep §2) IUNOJSIP %:9°2 O PajjuT|
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 4747870d (M9

00'2 00t 0ot 00°i 00't 000 00’0 000 000 000 %0 0 g13d (e

00'L 00t 00! 00’1 00'L 000 000 00'a 000 00°C ‘S|UN0ds|q SSED Pequoseld
00'c Q00 000 oo'L 00’2 000 0oL 00’1 000 000 {o8IP %0 doid Ajdwa Wie) buoTi0_010d|
00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 goo 000 000 __jungasp OH3Z (9)

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s1unoasip psebaisiq g (q)

00’0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 1uno3sip JWOHANE (8)

000 000 00'0 000 00'0 00'C 000 000 00°C 000 SIUNOIS|P %05 O} papul
00D 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 junoasip piebeusig i (Q)

00'¢S 001 005 oo'tt o009 006 00LL 000 00’} 000 jUnoasIp ITONIS ()

00°'vS 00'1 00'S 00'LL | 0091 006 0011 000 00'L 000 WN0oS|P %SZ O PBJHIUI
00'8YZ 00'8 00tz | 00725 | 00'69 00°Es 00'LY 00'L 00°E 000 : sbu||jemp sjqesbieyd pasnipy
00t 00°0 000 00°0 000 00'L 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 a|qeabieyd AjsAloay|
0oL 000 000 00’0 00't 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 suoyonpal pa|qesia
op'sve’ [00'8° 10012 | 0025 | 00°0L oo'2s 00'LP 00°L  |00'€ 00°0 sBujemp ajqeebieud
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 SGU|||eMp peysioweg
00'L 00°0 000 00'L 00'0 000 060 000 000 00'0 M - v Sesse|) jJdwex3
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Suononpey
00’y 00’1 000 000 000 001 00z 000 00'0 000 SUOTIPRY
00'ShZ 00'L D0'le | 00'€S | 00'0L 00'LS 00°'6€ 00'L ‘00'E 00'0 N1eMp JO Jaquinu |Bjo)
~ I : "puBRg’| dipueg puegi [Tagipeegll] Jpueg [ Eipved | vipueg | Bip B A HIETHEA U8 : .

uoysien }seq

Page 32



oo'ole oo'e 0591 0S'Lly  OSEP 0595 00+t SZ't 5.0 000
gl 0 0 0 [ - 6 e L- 0 ¥102 W 517 buiaieass sdoid jo "ou juefeainbg
Bl- 8Y'290E |8V Z90€ |€2°95G2 [Lv'SLee  [/S'vZ8) |PLEEGL  |SEE9EL |L6@6kl |6F 220l ysued s|y) Joj pueq Aq XB1
08 601's2- [ 00°0 000 000 02'016'L- | 20°246'G- | 2P’ 0BS'EL- | 62082 E- | 28997~ | 000 E_wosu 510
a|S|| 1583
ssiiedoud jo saquinu Jusjeainbae ue o) pajurib 19 Buptaaucs uopBN3ED
LZOvE sesodind bumes xe) Jo} aseqxet]
%9'66 a1eJ uopaa)ogl
0z Z¥e Sesaxey)
Tive esaqxey |
cive 0'9 G'l2 6°65 'H5 5°8G L'6E £t 50 000 sjusieatnba g pusg
gl Gl _El L 6 ] L 9 000 {s.16) O pPuEq O] oleY
0oLz 00°E 059L [0Sy | osvp 05'95 oo'py Sz b 520 00'0 sBujjjemp jusiEAINDa |10 L
000 000 000 00°'0 000 000 000 00°'0 000 000 naj| Uy uolinguiuod QoW
00'LLE 00°E 0s'9L_ [o5'Ily | 05bp 05°95 00ty Se v SZ0 000
0o'gl 000 000 000 00'L 00t 00'6 00°E 00't 000 8WiBYDS UOJINPAI XL [|]JUN0g 0} pajiiul
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SJUNOJSIP OU O} pajipug
000 00'0 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°'0 000 000 abIBYd WnIWald %05 0 ejqer
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 p&sn 10N
000 000 06'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 (popad sy Aep gz) IUN0JISID %92 O} Paipul
ooo 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 J41478792d (g
0oL 000 00'0 00t 000 000 000 00°0 000 0ae %0 0 870d (I8
o't 00'0 000 00t 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 'S|UNGIS)(] S58|) paguIsald
00°2 000 00’0 000 00'0 001 0d'L 000 000 000 {os|p %0 doid Aidwe uue) BuoTjo 010d
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WIS QY3 Z (9)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjunoasip piebeisid g (a)
000 000 000 000 a0'0 000 000 000 000 000 JuneIs|p INOHANE (8}
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 SJUN0JSIP %0G O} Pefinul
009 00'0 000 000 002 00t o0t 000 000 000 juncosip piebessia | (q)
00'bS 000 00'z 00e 00cl 0061 0051 00t 001 000 Junoasp JTONIS (&)
00°09 000 002 00'2 001 0022 009t 00'E 0o't 000 JUNOJSIN %GE 0} Peiul
00'vbZ2 |00 | 00'ZL | o0er | 00'6p 00°99 00°ZS 00’8 602|000 sbuj|I6Mp siqeebieys peenlpy|
002 000 000 06t 000 000 0oL 00'0 00°0 000 sigesbieys Apagosy3
00’2 000 00’1 000 000 00"t 00’0 000 000 000 SUo(IoNpal PejqEsIg
00'v¥e 00t 00'8L | 00'Lt | 006 00'29 00'95 008 00z 00°0 sbujliemp sigesbieyd)|
00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 00'0 000 000 000 sOU([[BMP paysiiowsg
00t 000 00D 00’1 00'0 000 000 000 00’z 000 M - ¥ 58558(D Jdwex3]
000 00'0 000 0G'0 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 SUONONpoY
0o0'1L 000 000 00°0 00l 000 000 000 000 000 sUon|ppy
00'gve 00'E 00'8L | 002y | 00'OP 00°29 00'95 00’8 oo’y 00°0 SOU|||9Mp JO JeqUINU 1161
Ee THIpueg;{in’puegil dipueg il Jipuegi iaipueg ] oip gipy Vi Olpteg oL o

A3Isjiiseq

Page 33



52042 ooy 0Sv6  Sgeb  S2'eS o0'6E SZol 00'v 009 00'0
8- 0 0 0 bL- - £- 0 0 0 710z Ul H1D buiAeoe) sdoid jo “ou jusieainba|
8- 22 120t |22 Z20E |[892z5e |eEoBle  [96'6bBL  [LO'ELSL  |bi'SyEL |92°2ZLL [Z0°6001 ysued siy) Joj pueq Aq Xe| |
06'vG6'LL- [ 000 00'0 000 | v 48C - | 9E pELD- | GO'EER'E- | 000 000 000 Junotie 5195
suioqul
sojuedosd Jo Jaquinu Juajeajnba ue o) pajuesB §15 Bujuaauoa uopeRaE)
{leL'age sesodind DUJ)J@s XE) JO) 6SBaXNR ]
%966 aled uojioeionfi
[0949¢ — == 86qxeL
5'L9¢E asuqXe)
g Z9E 08 GUSL | 269 il 0'6E vyl 3 L'y 00'0 Bco_g._nmo|||_= a pueg
8L | st £t L 6 8 L 9 00'0 {S.U16) G Pueq O} OliEY|
Szile__|oov |osv6 |scey |sz@s | 006E | S2'9L | 00'F | 00°L |00 ~sBujiI9Mp 1Ue|PAINDS (310
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ne)| uj UORNQUILDD QOW
ST i 00'% 08'¥6 ST B G2'88 00'6E Se'9l 00t 0oL 000 "GBU)|JeMp 810} paysnipy |
008 00'0 000 00°0 o't 00t 00’ 000 000 00'0 AWaYJs uolionpal XeJ |)ouncy ol papiul
000 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 00'0 SJUNOoS|P OU 0} ppau3
00°L 000 00’0 000 000 00't 00°0 000 00'0 000 abIEYD WNWald %05 o) 8|qer]
00'0 000 00°'0 00’0 000 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 000 posn \oN
000 0G'0 00°0 0070 000 00'Q 000 000 00°Q 00'0 {pousd a2, Aep 82) IUN03S|P %/9'Z 0} Palfiul
00°0 o000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 4147979d {119
00°L 000 000 0g0 000 o000 00°0 00’} 000 000 %0 0 810d (e
0L 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 00'L 000 000 *SJUNCOS|Q SseI) pegudseld|
00'e 000 0oL 00'0 00't 00'0 00'C 000 00'L 00'0 {osip =0 doad Aidwe uue) Buoljo 9710d
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Junoasip OY3Z (9)
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sjunoosip prebeisiq 2 ()
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°'0 00°0 000 00°0 JUNo3SIP INOHANE (8}
000 000 000 000 06'0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 SJUN0JSIP %05 O PaNiul
| 001 000 00°0 00t 000 000 000 000 000 000 1UNoosip prebessia & {q)
o0'ze 000 002 009 001! 009 002 00°0 000 000 JUNoasIp ITONIS (8]
00'ee 00'Q 00'¢ 00'L oo'LlL 00'9 00’2 00'0 000 000 1UN09SIP %52 O} Pafiul
00282 |00V 0056 | 0005 | 0029 00°rY 0012 gov | 00Z | o000 SOUloMp 9jqeebiaya palenpy |
00't 00°0 000 00'0 [ 00'L 000 00°0 00'0 000 a|qesbieyD ApAlae KT
00’ 00’0 000 00'Z 0L 000 000 000 00'0 000 suoponpel peaes|g
00'L82 00’ 00'56 | 0025 | 00°L9 00ty 0o’z 00t 00'2 00°0 SBUReMp e|GEenIeyD|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sBuljjemp peys|iowag
00'E 000 000 000 00°0 000 0oL 000 Q0’2 000 M - v sesse|) |dwex3|
000 000 000 000 000 000 Qo0 000 000 000 suoponpay
00'1L 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 0ot 000 SUCIIPPY
00y | 00S6 | 00cE | 00'L9 00°EY 00'ze 00'v |ooe | 000 “SBuRoMp JO faquiny [B01
Hipuedi{B!pPUREEdIpuegiIgipteg puBg [IIPUS! pusg =L § ! i

ausoquyg

Page 34



05's01 o0'e SL'6 528 520l 0525 0s'PL 6.9 000 000
8- 0 0 0 L- 9- L- 0 0 0 108 U] 110 BujnBdes sdoad jo “ou JuajeAinbs
8- 8L°2L0E [BL'ZLOE |SL'0152 [Z¥'GZIZ [Z0PBL  |60°00SL |SZ'BEEL |1 LZLI [90°¥00L yswed siy} Joj pueq Aq Xe|
v2 B29°LL- [ 000 000 000 59'852- [ E0SLF OL- | B0 #00'+- | 000 000 000 unowe 5 1.0
piayajbul
sejuadoid Jo J3quinu Juajeainbe ue oy pejueib 519 Bupseauos uopenaiey
feg'ZLL §es0dund DUiHes Xey Joj esequeL]
%9'66 ajel uojoejod]|
oLUsLl aseqgxell
L'atlL aseqxel |
el 09 €9l 9'cL SZI 525 62l £5 0’0 00'0 sjus{eAinba g pusg
gl Sl [ _b 6 8 L 9 000 (s.ui6) O pueq 0} oljeY
05'50L 00°t SI'6 5.8 GO0l |052S 05yl 62’9 000 000 SBUjI[eMp Jue|eAnbe (8101,
00'0 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 nafl U] Lojingyuod gow
05°50L 00’ SL'6 SL'B Sz0L | 0525 o0s'vL 5.9 00’0 000 shutemp [0} peisnipy
00’8 000 000 000 00'1 009 00'L 000 00°0 000 SWBYIS UOKINP8I XE] I1oUnoy o) paphug
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SJUNGCISIP OU 0] PAfIU3
00'0 000 00'0 000 00°'0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 abi1eyd Wnjeld %08 O} e|qer
00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 pasn 10N
00'L 000 D00 000 000 000 0L 000 00°0 000 (poped asy) Aep gz) JUNOJS|P %.9°2 01 PSRVl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 J4141970d (119
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 %0 0 8170d (e
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00 C 000 1SJunods|q SSB|D PaquIseld
00'E 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 00°L 00’0 00'¢ 000 000 (08)p 9,0 doid Aydwe uus) buo}) 510d
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WNoasp OH3Z (9]
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 0oc 000 000 SjUN0JsIp pIBbaIsg 2 1G)
00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0o'c 000 000 uno3sp INOHANE (8}
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SWNOJS)P %05 0} Papvg
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 junoasp prebassia | (q)
00'VE 000 00°1 00’1 00E 008Gt 009 00’5 00°0 000 JUnoosip 3TONIS (8 ]
00'vE 000 00'f 00'L 00°E 008l 009 00'S 000 000 1UN0JSIP %62 ) Paliul
00’2l 00'E 0001 | 006 00zl | o00'cs Go'8L 008 00’0 000 sbujjjemp eiqeeliieyd peysnipy
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 eiqeebieyd AjgAnos)3
000 00'0 Q00 000 00’0 000 000 a0'Q 000 Q0’0 suojianpal pajqesiq
[ 00°E 0001 | 006 00'ZL | 00't9 0081 00°'8 00’0 000 "‘sBujjjemp siqeebieyd)|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 sBujjemp paysjiowag
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 M - v 585SB1D 1dwsx3
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SucHINpay
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 SUOIPPY
00°czlL 00't 00°0L | 006 c0'cL | 00'cE9 00'8L 008 000 00°0 |II9MPp JO JaquInu [B}0L
~ ol gipusg [ dpueg | Fpueq | gipuegl | olpusg \ipueg 1 'UBHBIYE A UOT BRI FME

playabug

L

Page 35



SLYE ooz 00'E 0oL 058 00'0L 522 0oL 00'L 000
G- 0 lo 0 0 £ - 0 0 0 #1L0Z Ul Y10 Buaedes sdoid jo ‘ou Jusjeanba
[ 226962 |2c 6962 |5t vive |[prrvle o vi8l [lo'vabl [99'ELEL [£PSLL |bZ6B6 usued s|u) Jo} pueq Aq XeL
9g°L02 9- | 00°0 000 000 000 96 692 v- | OF' 1£6'L- | 00°0 000 000 Junowe S10
ybnotoquiey
sajpadoud jo saquinu juljealnbe ue o} pajuesd 519 Gujuaauoa uope|nae)d
EE'EY sesodind Du|1198 XB) J0} 98BqXEL
%966 &]e) uojjo9|ion
0S'EY
S'Ey cnun.ﬁ._..._
SEh or 0's oL b0l 0'0L 02 g0 z'L 00°0 suejeAnbs g pueg
8l 51 £t L 6 8 L g |ooo (sui6} O pueq o} oney
05'SE 002 00t 00t 05'8 00'0L STe 00°'L si’'L | 000 sBujjjomp Juajennbs |80
00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 000 N3yl U] LORNQUIVOd QOW
05'SE 002 00’ 002 05'8 00°0L 52’2 00'L SLL 00’0 ShU|jieMp 810} paisn|py
00'S 00'0 000 000 Q0’0 00'e 00'e Q00 00'0 00’0 aWaYIs Uojlanpal Xet j1ounol) o} papiul
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 Q00 SIUNODSIP OU O} papnul
00°L 000 000 000 00'0 00°'L 000 000 000 000 "~ ebieyd wnjlald %08 Ol 8jaef]
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 posn 1oN
00°0 000 Q0’0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 {pouad 8el) AEP §2) JUNCISIP %/9'L Of PORIUT|
00°0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 000 %0 0 41419704 (g
00t 000 00l 000 00 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 %0 0 810d (e
00y 000 00’1 00'0 00t 00'0 00°0 000 000 | 000 “SJUNCOS|Q 558(0 PAqHISaid|
0oL 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 00'} 00'0 {o51p %0 doid Aqdwe uus) Buo7)o 104
00’0 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 Juno3sip OH3Z (3)
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjunoosip prebaisid z (q)
00°0 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 ooc | ooo Junodsp IWOHANE (8
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 000 SJUNODSIP %08 O} PaIu3
00’0 ooo_|ooo [000 |o00_ |000 000 00¢ | 000 |o000 junoasp piebaisid i (q)
00'LL 00°0 000 000 002 009 [ 000 000 000 Junoasip ITONIS (8)
00'LL 0070 000 000 o0’ 009 o0’ 00’0 00°0 000 JIRODSIP %GE 0} Paliiug
STy 002 00t 00°L 00’6 00'vL 00'G 00'L SL'L 00°0 “sbuiiemp e1qeebiaya paysnipy
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00'0 00°'0 a|qeebleyo Alpmaey3
000 000 000 000 0070 000 00’0 000 0G'0 000 Suo[oNpal PaIaESI]
[T 43 ‘002 00’ 00°2 00'6 00'dL 00's 00'L sl |oo0 sbujjjemp e|quebiey)|
00'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sShujjjemp pPeysijowsag
00T 000 00t 000 000 000 000 000 Q0L 000 M - ¥ sesse|) jdwex3
000 000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 000 |o00 suofonpey
5.0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 |S20 ]000D SUONIPPY
00'ty 00°2 00't  |oo'L 006 ooyl 00'S 00°L o0’z | 000 SOUYeMPp JO JaqINU |Bj01
;oL [THipuBet [ 2Ipusgi|i3/pUBETIQIPUSEN]" D 1aipusgi{ivipuegl|  @ipuag E “geTonene, WAL -

yBnosoquied

Page 36



0059 0oL cl'8 51'8 058 czol 050t St 0g8 000

£- 0 0 0 0 g L- 0 0 0 102 Uy 51D Bujaiede) sdoid jo "GU juaRANDS |
€- £z'696¢ |22'6962 |SE'PLPE |vb bl [eS¥IBL  [19°vBPL |99 6LEL |ZPSLL |PZ 686 ysped s|yj 4o} pueq Aq xey
LZEEF ¥ | 00°0 00'0 000 000 SSELLE- | 996IE |- | 00°0 000 {000 E:E»m S1D
o|Me

sajiedod jo sequinu Juajesinba ue o) pajuesb 517 Bupseauos uopensEy

(1122 sesodind bupies X8 10} eeeqxel]

529'66 8184 uopoajo)||

O0'EL uunnxut

0'EL asBqxe] |
0'EL 0e o'bL gzt oL £9L £6 L'z L'S 000 sjueieAInbe g pueg
T Sl El Lk 6 g 2 g |ooo (S, ui6) g pueq o] ofey

00°59 0o'L K] si'g 0s'8 SZ'SL 0501 SL'Z os'g 000 p jusjeainba |810L
00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 {000 ne|| u| LojiNgIUca GO
0058 ool [si8 |sze (058 |sZel 0501 s2z_ loss_ (000 shujiemp 2101 paisnipy
00'E 00'0 000 000 00'C 00°c 00'1 00'0 000 00°0 8WBYIS UOINPEal XEL |1OUN0J O pRIU3
00'0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SIUNODSIP Ou 0} pepiul
00°0 00’0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 abJeyd wnpwald %0G 0} elqe[]
00'0 0c'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 pasn JoN
00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 (poyed aeJ) Aep gz) JUNOJSIP %497/ 0) PARNUT
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [ 000 %0 0 -4741870d (a
00 000 000 000 000 00°t 000 [y} 000 | 000 %0 0 g10d (e
002 000 000 0G0 00°0 00°1 000 00t 000 [oo0 ISJUN0JS|q SSE|D paquosald]
00'2 000 001 00'0 000 00t 00'e 00'0 00’1 000 {2s1p %0 dod Aidwie wie) BUofg o10d
00'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 [ 000 unoasip OH3Z (3)
000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 00°0 00’0 SILADOSP pigbaisid & ()
00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 UN03sIP INOHANE (B)
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'Q 000 SIUN0JSIP %05 O} pepnul
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 {000 junoasip prefeisig 1 {q)
002l 000 00°t 00'1 [T 00'E 002 oot ooz {0060 1unoasyp F1ONIS (8)
00zl 000 00t 001 062 00'E 00'¢ 00'L 0oz |ooo JUN03s|p %52 0} ARl
00'LL 00'L 006 00'6 00'6 00'6L 00CL 00't 006|000 sGUj|jeMp aiqeebleys pajsnipy|
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000|000 a|qeabieyo AjpAmoa)s
000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 Joo0 SUORINPA) POIEsI]
00'LL 0oL 00°6 006 006 00'6L 00Tl [ 00'6 | 60D sBujijemp sjqeatieL)
00'0 00°0 000 000 0G'0 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 sBujjjemp paysiioweq
o't 000 000 000 00'L 000 000 00°0 000 000 M - v sesse) 1dwex3
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 ao'o (o000 Suojjonpay
00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 000 SUONIPDY |
00'2L 00°L 00°6 00°6 00'0L {0061 ooclL 00't 00'6 00°0 SBUJIIOMP JO 18qUINU [610L
imoif Tl puegiioipuedil dipueg| e pusall 'q/pueg ‘puggljigipiegiivipuedll otpueg MIBA U0 ¢

Rajmey

Page 37



09'vEL 0L 0SSz 00€e 05yl 00°LE gl 628 SL2 000
OL- 0 0 1- I5 z £ £ 0 0 102 Ul H1D BujAgdas sdosd Jo “ou juajeanb3
oL~ ZC H0E |2c co0t |25'895¢ |50 9¢ce  |esessy  [+L'LESL  [88'89EL  |#9BELL |Lv /20l ysped s|y) Jo) pueq Af XeL
a0’ trE'EL- | 00'0 000 8062 |- | £6 669 L- | 08 GPEe- | 65°66F +- | 06 E00°E- | 00°0 000 JUNowe 15
WBys|u
sejuadosd jo Jaquinu jue|eainba ue o) pajuelb §19 Aujseauod uopendjed
FaL"0oL -sesodand Duas xey 40) asRqXEL
%9'66 alel uo||29(|0o)
08'09L aseqxe]
—— =
[@'o9L _ _ eseqXEL)
8'091 o'vl S'Eb ZEE L'LL 0'LE 8L 5T 52 00°0 sjuejeanba g pueg
8L SL El Ll 6 8 Z 9 00'0 (s.Ui6} Q pueq o} ojey
OLZeL  |00Z _|oL9z |o00te  loswi _ [o0ke  |058L | SZE St | 000 SBU[[[9Mp YUS|EANDA 18101
00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 nal| uj UOPNAGHILOD n__n@
0t'22ZL 00°'L oLr'ez | 00'ce 05°vL 00°'LE 05°8L §Z¢  |SLE 00°0 SEL|[8MP §E30) POISNIPY |
0001 000 000 00’1 00t 00 00'E 00°E 00’0 000 8LWayds LoYonpal Xe| ([Juncd o pelinul
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 SJUN02SIP ou 0} pajipul|
000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 ab/eyo wniweld %05 o) ejge|
000 00'0 000 000 00°'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 pasn |oN
00'0 000 000 Q00 00’0 00°0 00'0 00’0 000 00'0 {poped sal) Aep 8z} 1UNOISIP %.9°L O} PBANUT|
00'0 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 47471872d (Mg
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 god (e
00°0 00'0 000 000 Qg0 000 Q0’0 Q00 000 ao'o ISJUNQJS|(] SSB|D paquIsald
0L 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'L 00'0 (os|p %0 dosd Aidws wus) buoT}o~010d
00°'0 000|000 |[000 000 000 000 000 000 | 000 1uncasip OHIZ (9)
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjunoasip prebeisiq g (q)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JUNoJsIP INOHANE (8)
000 0070 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIUNDJSIP %05 O) PaiiV3
0oL 00’0 000 00t 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 Junoosip prebalsig | (q)
00'62 00°0 002 002 00 00'b 0001 00'E 00’1 000 unoasip FTONIS (8]
00°0¢ 000 00’2 008 00'2 o0'P 00'0L 00t [ 000 1UN03sIP %52 01 Pajiiug|
09 bVl 002 099z | 0092 0091 DO0VE 00 00 [ 000 "sBUlleMP stqeeBseys pajsnipy
00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 ajqesneyd Ajganosy
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00’0 Suojonpe) pajqeEsiq
0gvrl 00°L 099z | 00'92 00'9L 00°'VE 00tz 00'L 00°t 00°0 sbujjemp sjqeebieyd)]
00’0 00°0 000 000 000 060G 000 060 000 000 sbujemp peysgowsag
o0t 000 Q00 0o’ ¢ iGN 00'C 000 000 00'2 000 M - v 58558[0 jdwex3
00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SuUONONPaY
09'Z 00°0 090 000 000 000 000 00'L 00'L 000 ______suonppy
00'9VL 00Z |0092 |00Ze | 00'LL 00'vE o0've 00'9 00's | 000 — GDV])|9Mp JO JBquin [E101
— Mol | 4 puBg |Bpuegl] Jpueg Sapusgi| o ~ [Tapueanfivipueg | [ LI =

weys|ud

Page 38



piojjays jealn

00198 0oL 00BE  00'2S 0599 T S2'101 009 0572 000
iz 0 0 L- £ 5- Zl- 1- lo 0 102 Ul H1D Dujneoal sdoid Jo -ou juajeainby
i BY'6YOE [BY'6YOE |EZ'LYSS  |L¥'2022  [/GE98L |vZ¥eSt  |cE'SSEl JL6'G8ll |6r9t0l ysued s|u) Joj pueq Aq xe |
€. vEC'Or- | 00D 000 L0222 |62 25v - [ 1698F 8- | LLS520S2- | v vDz- | 000 000 junowe 519
PIOYeLS 1881
sa|uadoid Jo saquinu Juajeainbs ue 0} pajuest <12 Bujeasos uonenaed
i7'50p sesodind Bunes xe Joj eseqxey|
%9'66 ajes uoyos|ol|
Ot LoV eseqxeLl
| v20p asBqXe)
VLo 0¥y £'8E L'se 528 L6 006 L'b 0's 000 sjueiBAiNbe a pueg
8L 1| €l 1l 6 8 L 9 000 (s.ui6) g pueq o) oney
0029 _ |00, |00BZ |00eS | 0529 | SiZ6_ | SZLoL__|008 |05Z | 000 SBUNISMP 1US|BAINGG Fe10L
000 000 000 000 _ 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 na|| uj uoRNqUILod QOW
00°29E 00’z 00'tz [ 0025 05'29 SL'I6 52'1L0L 00'9 052 000 sBujiiemp 1830} pasnipy
00°22 000 00'0 0o'L 00°E 00'S 0021 00’1 000 000 BLWaLIs UDjINpal Xe L [|aunod o PaRiiuZ
000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 SIUNDJS|P OU O] PRIV
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ableyd wnjwald %05 o1 8lqen
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 pesn JoN|
000 0070 000 00D 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 (pousd 8sJ) Aep gg) JUNOJS|P %./9°2 Ol PERIUT)]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 41478704 (g
00'S 00't 000 00t 00’k 002 000 000 000 000 %0 0 §10d (e
00'S 001 000 00'L 00'L 002 000 00'0 00°0 000 'SIUN0JS|] SSBID panuosaid
00’6 000 00'0 00°L 00’z 00'p 00'2 000 000 00’0 {3sIp %0 doid Adwe use) buc7)0 010d
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Jnoosip o432 (9}
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjuncosip piebaisig Z {q)
00’0 000 000 000 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 00’0 000 1Unoasip INOHANE (8)
00'0 000 000 000 00D 00'0 000 000 000 000 SIUNOISIP %06 01 PeUI
002 000 000 00°1 000 ool 00°0 000 000 000 lunoasip prebeisia ¢ (q)
00'86 00’0 o0t 002 00'v1 00're 00°EF 00't 00'2 000 1unoasp FTONIS (&)
00001 000 00'v 008 [ 00'Se 00'EP 00'r 00¢ 000 WNOJSIP %Sz 01 Pa(iu3
00'pLy 00Z |00ve | 00SS 00V 00'60L | 00'62L 008|008 | 000 sbujomp eiqeebieys paysnipy|
00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 ejqeaiiieyd Aeande)3
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 SUDJIINPaJ pajqesig
o0'vLY 00, | 00pe | 00'SS 00°vL 00'60L_ | 0062l 00’8 008 00'0 SBuljfeMp ejqeebiay?|
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sbujismp peysioweq
00'S 000 00°0 000 000 00'L 000 0oL 00t 000 M - v sesse] dwexg
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 5UOONpPeY
| 00'L 000 000|000 00 000 00°0_ 000 000 00°0 SUGHIPPY
[ oo'8Ly 002 00'vC | 00'SS 00°EL 00'0LL | 00'6eL 006 00'LL  [000 BHU[SMP JO Jequinul [e)oL
[T mois lHiHipuegilisTpusgiii 3/'pusdl | I'nueal | q pus : aipteg!|iv a1 arpuug e ! PEha

o

Page 39



0SET5't 00'e 00°901 05'1L91 cZ'6/2  0088% SZLIE G4 G249 00 b+
46- 0 B g- g- 6E- £e- LL- G- L- 102 U} 41D Bunedas sdaud jo ‘ou usjeanb3
18- oty |91voe  [Z9'pESE  [1L2°9612 |SL'BSEI g'0251 £8'LSEL 6a'zaLl  |I8°EL0lL ysued siy} J0j pueq Aq Xel
26°005'951- | 00°0 OV 6Ll 2- | 6F620°E- | 65 8EL'6- | 66 F20'LZ- | 86°FSL0S- | SB'60p L~ | BE'E59'S- | 6% 0L¢- JUNOWE §17)
weyuesin)
sajuadousd jo Jsqunu juajeajnba ue o} pajuelb §19 Bujpeauod ucpenaje)
1r'069'L sesodind DuU[os X€) J0) BsEqXEL
%966 81e4 uoRoa|IoD||
- 4+
[ 0z°269°L oseaxeL|
2269°L _ PSB(XeL
22691 0'9 oLl £'EEe PLbE 0'909 L'942 g's &St 000 sjusjEAnDa g pueg
8l 51 £l Lh 6 8 L 9 000 {S.\16) O pueq 0] olieH
0S'9¥5'L 00'c 00'90L | 0S°L8L | sZ'pEZS | 0D'009 STLIE STl 52'89 00'L- SBUfI[8Mp JUS{BAINDS (810,
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 najj uf uognquiuod QoW
05'9¥S5'L 0o't 00°'801L 05191 z'bez | 00909 SZLLE Se'L g2'89 00’1~ sbujiomp 1810} pajsnipy|
00°L6 000 00’1 00'2 00°S 00'6¢ 00°EE 00'LL 00's 004 BLWAYIS UO[IONPaL XB1 [IBUN0D ) Palivl
00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 SJUNOIS(P OU C) PBRILT
00'0 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 abJeyd wnwald %08 0} elqeri|
000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 pasn 1ON
00'L 000 000 00°L 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 {pouad aas} Ap @) UNOJS|P %.9'L O} PERIVZ
002 00’ 00’0 000 00°0 00t 00°0 000 00'L 00'¢ %00 4741973 (g
00°2 000 000 001 00°0 000 00'L 000 000 00'c %0 _0°a19d (18
00’ 000 000 00°'L 000 00t 0oL 00’0 QoL 00°0 :SJUN0JSI] SSBID) Paquasald)
00°'95 00'0 001 00'E 00's 00°4€ Qoo 000 Q00 00'0 {osIp %0 doid fdws uws) buoT)o—0710d
00'0 oo | ooo 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 o000 1unoosie OH3Z (9}
00t 0o 000 004 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 sjunoosip piebeisig z (q)
00'0 poo [ o000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 1unoasip INOHJNE (8)
0L 00°0 000 [ 00'0 000 000 000 000 Q0’0 SIUNODSIP %0G O} Paul
00°'LL 000 000 00'Z 00 o00'g 00'e 000 00'L 00’0 junodsip prebeaisia L (q)
00'SRE 00’0 00'8 00'tL 00°0¢ 00051 o002t 00’6l 00'vE 00’0 WnNodsip ITONIS (8}
00°'95€ 00°0 008 0091 00'EY 00251 [ 0061 00'GE 000 JUNOJS|P %SE O} PalinUl
00PPZL__ | 00€ | 0060L 00691 | 0000E |Oo'E@s | 00'S.E | O0'EZ o0z8___| 000 sBui|leMp SiqesB.eyD patsnipy|
00°s 000 000 000 00'1 00’2 00°L [} 00’0 000 siqealilela AlBAoen3|
00'S 000 00'0 o'l 002 00t 00 000 000 00'0 suajanpal pejqesia
00'pPbL'L- oot [o060r  Jop0iL  |oo'toe | 00289 00°'SLE 00'ze '00'28 00’0 56U)||eMp eiquebiey)|
00°0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 Sbulemp paysHowaq
00'8L 00'0 000 00'0 o0'e 00'¢ 00°g 00°L 00 00’0 M - v S855E10) 1dWwex3
00°0 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 SUoRonped
00°'b2 00’0 00°0 000 00's 00'BL 00°0 00°0 00°L 00’0 SUONIPPY
00'8EL°L 00't 00'60L ‘00'0LL 00'662 00'899 00'08€ 00'ce 00°'98 00°0 SDU||IoMP JO JoquINU 18101
Mol HipuegiiDpusgllvapusglll Sipueg I a/pueg | | [TgipsegitDyiptea i apusgal LT - ¢

ueuaairy

Page 40



Ge'668 00's 0o'se 00°0G GL09 er Al 00°'06 0s'LL =7 A 3 000
oz lo 0 0_ L- L- Sli- £- 0 0 102 Ul 11D buinedsl sdoid o “ou jus[eanby
0z2- 9v'BLOE |9V'6LOE |22'915e |e2'08le |eeSvBlL e 6051 66'LYEL  [#T¥LLL [6F'900L ysued siuj Joj pueq Ag Xe | |
68822 Le- | 000 000 Qoo £S'GrE'L- | 99'268- | 8r vag'le- | 22 902 't- | 00°0 000 lunowe s19
SAeLIOp pesisdweH
sojuadosd jo Jequinu jusieainba ue o} pajuesb 519 Buuesuoa uopeinajen
jeezse sesodind buyiee xe} Joj eveqxel]|
%9 66 8je) uoyas||oD||
08'ESE ouunxuw__
8'ESE eseqxeL
B'ESE 00} £'8t 9'9L 56L 6t 008 6'8 26 00'0 sjuejeAinbe g pueg
8 S1 el it I 6 g L 9 |000 (S\UI6) g pueq o} ofeY
S¢'20E 00's 0062 | O0ES |S52°L9 sZ'6r | 00'06 05'LL 1L 00'0 SBUJ||eMp JuejBA|NGS (8101
00'0 00’0 000|000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 na|| Uy uopnguuod QoW
52208 00's 00’62 | 00'eS | SL°L9 gZ'ey | 00'06 05°LL S22 00'0 s0U|)joMp (610} pals
0002 000 00’0 000 0oL 00°L 00'GL 00E 00°0 Q00 SWEYOS UoRoNpal XeJ |10unod o} pagijiul
00'0 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00’0 SJuNoJs|P OU 0} paRpUg
00'z 00°0 00’0 00°0 00'0 00’1 00'L 0070 000 00’0 abieyd wnjwaid %05 o} eiqen)|
00'0 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00’0 pasn JoN
o't 000 00'0 000 000 000 0G'L 000 o000 00’0 {popiad ea); Aep gg) JUNOSSIP %.9°Z O} PBRNIUS|
00'0 000 000 000 000 00'¢ 000 00'0 000 000 %0 0 4714718704 (g
o0'e 00°L 00°} 000 00’0 00'L 000 000 000 00'0 %0 0 810d (e
o0’ 00'1 00'L 00'0 00’0 00’1 000 00'G a0'0 00'0 'S]UN0Js)q SSBID paquaseld
00’ 000 000 00’0 000 00'2 00'L 000 00'0 00'0 {os1p %0 doid Aldwe uue) bucjo 010d
00'0 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 00’0 00'0 o000 000 Wnoasp oH3Z (3}
00’0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 oo 00'0 siunoasip piebaisia g (q)
00'0 000 000 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 000 Junoasip IWOHANE (B}
00’0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00’0 000 00'a 000 000 SIUNOJSIP %06 O} papiul
00’2 000 00t 00'L 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 060 lunoasp prebaisig ¢ (q)
00°EL 000 00 00t 00/t o0l | 009z 0001 00°1 000 unoosp I1ONIS (8]
00'5. 00’0 00t 00’ 00'ZL 00cl  [o0092 Q0’01 00'L 00’0 JUNo3sS|P %52 ©f PARU3
00°9vE 00's 00'0e | 00bS | 00°29 00'ES | 00'ZLL 0oLl 00'8 o0'o sGuUjjjomp oiqeebieya paisnipy|
00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 00’0 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 B|qQESDIBYD AIBARIBYT
00'0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 SUOJONP8. PBIQES|]
00°9tE 00°S 00'0E | 00'¥S | 00'L9 00'tS | 00'ZLL 00'ZL |ooB 000 sbuglemp eiquebiey)
00'c 00’0 00'0 00'0 D00 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 00’0 shiijlamp paysyiowag
00'E 000 000 00'0 000 00’z 0o't 00’0 00'0 00'0 M - v sesse|] jdwex3
00’0 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 00'0 00’0 00'0 00°0 SuoloNpeyY
00’8 00°0 00y [00E 00°1 | 000 000 00’0 000|000 SUOHIRPY
00'LYE 00's 0052 [00°LS | 00'9% 00'ss | GOELL [T 00'8 00'0 shujjjemp Jo Jequinu [B30L
e HipueglD/puegi] 4pu ‘PR liaipue apueg o'ptieg Ao Sl

sAalioN peaisdusel

Page 41



SZELL o0'e ScEl os've 5202 Sgve sc'cl oo'e STL 000
6- 0 0 lo 0 Lt - 0 L= 0 ¥ 102 Ul 417 bujai@dal sdoud jo *ou jusjeanb3
6~ 86'9L0E |B6'0L0E |SL'pLEE |E6°BLLE [L2EPEL  [EPBOSL 68°0FEL |Z2€L11 [99°5001 ysued sjuj 10§ pueq Aq Xe]
ztlee’'LL- | 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 20'606'G- | #LLIP'S- | DO°C 9g'L- 000 junowe 519
Jleusiep pesjswey
sejuadosd Jo saquinu Juajeajnba ue o} pajuelb 519 Bupeausa uojsinajeyd
9'0ri
%9'66
0z'Lyl sseqxel
e'LbL eseqxe)
fAlY 43 0'8L L'2e P'SE $'S2 0'Ge 6'0L g'L 'y 00'0 sjuaigainba g pueg
aL_| Si £l LL 6 g L 9 000 {s,ylg) O pueq 0} oj|ey
00°ELL 00’8 SZ'El 05've S0 | 00'Se gZ'et 00'2 gL 00'0 |II9Mmp JuB(EA| 18301 |
00°0 000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 00’0 000 00'0 000 naj| uj uopnquiued gow
00'ELL 00’8 ‘ST'EL 0S'v2 §L°02 00'se gZ'cl 002 sTL 000 shujjlomp |30} posn|py|
00’6 00'0 00°'0 000 000 00'¥ 0ot Q00 00'L 00’0 awayds uojjonpal Xe| ||I9Uno) 01 papiul
00’0 00°0 00’0 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 00'0 SjUNoJs|p ou 0} papiug
00'L 00°0 00°L 00°0 00’0 Q0’0 00°'0 00°'0 00’0 000 abiayd wnjwald %065 0] 8ideN
00’0 000 00’0 00°'0 000 Q0’0 00'0 000 000 00'0 pasn JoN
000 [a[e )] 000 00’0 00’0 Q0’0 000 00’0 00’0 000 {pouad eai) ABp g2) JUNOISIP %.29'2 O} PARILT
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'e 000 00'0 %0 0 4141819d (19
00'g 000 000 00t 00'1 000 000 000 000 000 %0 _0°810d (e
002 00'0 00'0 00'L 00'1L Q0'0 06’0 00'0 Q0’0 00'0 :SJUNDJS)Q SSB|D paquosald
00" 000 Q00 Q00 00'0 00’0 000 000 €00 000 (3s5)p 90 doid Aydwe uue) Buo7)o 010d
00’0 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 junodsip Q437 {9)
00°0 000 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 oo'e 000 00’0 sjunoasip EmmE&an ()]
00'o ooo | 000 | 000 ooo | 000 00°0 000 | 000 00'g 1unaos|p INOHAONE (8)
00’0 00 00'0 000 Q0’0 000 00 00’0 000 000 SIUNOISIP %0S O} papu3
0o 000 00'0 000 ooo 000 000 Ly 006 000 junoosid puebelisig & (q)
00'52 000 | 001 009 | 00§ | 00F 007 00 __|ooc_ | 000 JURCISIP TTONIS (€]
00°'SZ 00'0 00'L 00'9 Q0's 00'E 00'r 000 00'e Q00 __Junoas|p %55 ol pajpusg
SL'LCL 00’8 ‘00°EL 0092 00'ce 5.6 d0'al 00°2 006 00'c sbujjjemp eiqeebieyd U!n.m—tll(
00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 m_nmmg hm..éumﬁ
00°0 Q0’0 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 Q00 SuoHonpal pa|gesig
64421 008 00cl__joosz | 0022 | G6i'62 00'81 00T (006 00°0 SBUIIOMP $|qUeBIeyD)
00'0 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 [e[e )] 00'g mm%:ﬁ peysjjowe}
00’ 00'0 Q00 00'L 001 Q0’0 000 00’1 00'L 000 M - ¥ 58558B|0 EEonM
000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 0070 Q00 000 suojionpey!
SL'0 EMQ[ 000 00’0 00°0 52°0 oﬁ 0 000 000 000 SUolippY
00°LEL 008 |00EL |00ZZz |G0'€Z | 0062 00’8l 00't | 00°0L | 000 “Tshujemp }0 Jequing |&)01
ol | puegll DipusgligipuegaliigIpued [ligquegil] ipusg gpuegiivipueg |t Spusd 1 UOHBTHEA UG § a 3 f

||leysIepy pEaISWEeH

Page 42



52689 SL'6 5z'68 00'LLL SEE6LL 52082 0099 056 STP 000
oE- 0 1- g g Gl- Li- - L 0 102 U W10 buiAi@asl sdosd Jo “ou jusjeanb3
9E- cE0/0E |2E'QL0E  [9'BSSe  |9v'Zige |€ 9.8t 9L'GESL  |6S'P9EL  |eOF6LL |vF ECOL ysyed s|yj J0) pueq Aq XeL
16'E16'65- [ 00°0 LE'GSE'2- | 20°G28'y- | 96°156'2- | 82'606'42- [ G2 161'91- | 9L ZI0G- | +¥ €20 I- | 000 E:msu S10
ebejjuoH
sajadoud Jo saquinu Juajeanbe ue o} pejuesb 519 Buiaauos uoyeINoeD
[65°'2vn 5950040 BURIES XB} JO} OREGXEL]|
%966 ajer uolas|ioglf
oo0'zse esBqXEL]
0'Z56 osBqXEL
0258 S'6L a'8r1 0°Lbe oLivl g'0ze 2’85 ¥'L (¥4 000 sjue|BAInDa g pueg
8L ! EL L 6 g l 9 000 (s.uig) @ pueq o) opey
5/'069 5.6 52°68 00'LLL [sTo2t  |si'0ee 00°99 056 ST 00°0
000 000 000 00'0 00°'0 000 00°0 000 000 000
52069 S.'6 52'68 00°LLL |szozL (si'oee 0099 056 STy 00°0
00'9E 000 0oL 002 002 0051 [ 00t 001 000 BW8YJS UCHONpal XB | 19UN0Y O} pajiiul
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 SIUNOOSIP DU O} PaRILT
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 abieyd wnjwaid %05 0} 8|qen
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 pasn |oN
00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 {pouad 88y Aep gz} JUNODSIP %/9°Z 0} pepiul
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 %0 0 J747879d {a
00'g 000 000 00°1 [y 00°t 002 000 00'0 00°0 %0 _0 g10d (e
00°'9 000 000 00’1 002 001 002 000 000 000 IS|UNQJSI] SSB)D pequasald
00°2 00D 000 00°'L 00t 002 00'E 000 00'0 000 {0s1p %0 doid Aidwa ubie) Buog D10d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Jnoosip OH3Z (9]
00'L 000 000 000 000 00't 000 000 000 000 Sluncasp prebessig 2 (q)
00°0 00°0 0oo 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 WNoJSIP INOHANE (B}
0oL 000 000 000 000 [ 000 000 000 000 SJUNOOSIP %05 O} PaIUg
oo’y 000 00°0 00°1 000 00€ 000 000 000 00°0 Junodsip piebaisig L (q)
00'6SL 00't 00°E 00GE o022 00'¢9 000k 00'9 00°€ 000 JunoasiD FIONIS (8)
Q0'EDL 00’ 00E 0091 00'/2 0029 0d'0v 00°9 00'E 00°0 JUNOISIP %52 O} P3NINYT
00°'892 00'0L | 00'L6 00°LLL | 00'62L | 00'ESE 008 00°'51 009 00°0 sbujilemp eiqesbieyd payenipy|
00’ 000 000 000 000 00t 00°1 00'L 000 000 BjqeebIELD AjsAloe)id
00’ 000 000 000 00'1 001 001 000 000 000 Su0ljonpas pejqesig
0089 [o00L | 00’16 00°ZLL__[o00'08lL | OD'ESE 0028 oobL 009 0C°0 s6u||[eMp eiqeebieyd)
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SOU|iIBMp pays|iowWeg
00'8 00'L 000 00'e 00°1 002 000 00'0 00z 000 M - v 58858|0 Jdwex3
00'0 000 000 000 00D 000 000 000 000 000 suonanpay
00'L 00°0 000 000 00°1L 000 000 00'0 000 000 SUClppy
00°'SLL 00'LL | 00°L6 00°6ZL | 00°0EL | 00'SS2 00°Z8 0wl 008 000 BHU|[[@MP JO Jequinu |B}OL
L Eoll TlHIpueg puBgit| Ipuegiigipusg L o pueg liamties 3 dipung [HoRenig, : c

ebeywiay

Page 43



S2'ssh'e oo'e 00°L9 00'201 SL°Gey Q0’106 SL9LL 0s'LLE Sg'ee 000
LOg- o 0 z- L SE- 8g- z5- IZ1- jo 102 Ul 5.0 Bujnedel sd0.d j0 “ou UBEAIND3
L0z~ +6°L90E |P6°190E |29'166C |¥'lice gL'1481 16°0ESL 28°09EL 920611 G9'0201 ysued sy Joj puBq Aq XBL
JE'LLG'S0E- | 000 000 Or'645 ¢ | BO'SPI'EL- | Z6Er £G- | 22°60L°EEL- | 23'6LE'DL- | 25 BLE6L- | 00°0 junowe 519
yoouaioH
soadosd Jo saquinu Juajeanba ue o) pajuesb 519 Bupeauod uopeINae)
_ .
12’15z
%9 66
0£°'125'2
£125¢ ~ @sEQXE)
c1zse 0’9 LLLL 661 [/} 14" 0'106 9Ly el 'yl 90°'0 sjusigAinba ¢ pueg
8L Sl £l L 6 8 L 9 000 (s.4ls) Q pueq o} cley
00'69'E 00’ 00°29 | SL'€0l SL'8Zk 00°L06 SL°12L 0s'Lee §2'22 00'0 shu|||amp Jusiesmnos |Blol
00’0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 000 naj| uj uolinguiuea oW
00'89P'E 00’E 00°29 SL'E0L S1'BZP 00°L06 SLLZL 0§'Lee [T 44 00°0 &_c___ui_whn!us poisnipy|
00 L0Z 00’0 00°0 00'¢ 00°L 00°GE 00'8g 00'es 00°21L 000 818Yds LofINpas XeL [[une) of pejiiug
00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 S1UNoos1p ou o} peju;
o'l 00'0 00°0 00'0 0g°L 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00’0 ableyd wnjweald %05 0} a|geN
00'0 000 ao’o 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 00°0 poesn JoN
00'0 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 0G0 000 000 000 {popad vaJj Aep g2} Junodsip %49 Ol paRu3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 1418704 (/9
002 000 000 000 000 0ot 001 000 000 000 %0 0 812d (e
00’z 00’0 000 000 o0 00’ oot 000 000 00'0 ISJUNOJS|( SSE|D pagquasald
008 000 000 000 00'0 00'L 00’ 002 000 00’0 {osip 5,0 dosd Ajdws uua} buc iy D70d
00'0 000 000 00’0 00'¢ poo 000 000 000 000 1unoosip QH3Z (9)
00°2 00°0 00'0 00'L 00'L 000 000 [212] 1] 00’0 00'¢ sjunodsip paebaisia 2 (q)
000 000 000 000 00'0 0o¢ 00’0 000 00’0 00'0 1UNo3sIp IWOHANE ()
00°'¢ 000 00’0 0oL 0oL 0Q0 00°'¢ 000 00’0 00'0 SIUNOJSIP %05 Ol Pepiul
00'Le 00’0 000 oo on'e 006 00’8 po'e 0oo 060 JUNoosIp pIEDRISIA L (q)
00'26L cog 008 0o'oL 00'E9 00281 00582 00261 (11044 o0 Junoosp JTONIS (B) ]
| 00'El8 000 00'8 00’04 00'S9 00961 00'€62 00 P61 00'Lr 000 IUNodsIP %S2 01 Pefiul|
Gl'el8'2 00'E 00'69 | S.'80% 0D'esy 00°'S86 00'cgd [ AA4 00'Ls 00'0 sGujjjemp eiqeeb.eyd pejen[py
00°2L 000 000 0oL 00'c 00'¥ 0g'v 00'L 00'0 00°0 a|qeabied >_m>=um.ﬁ
00'cl 000 0oL 00’2 ooy 00t og'L 000 000 000 SUO||aNRAal Pajges|q
SUELAE 00'E 0002 | S.'60L 00'pSt- (00°SB6 00°088 00°1L2E 00°LS 00'c sBujlemp ejquebiel)
00°0 00'0 00’0 000 000 000 Q0’0 000 000 000 mm%:ﬁ paysjjows()
00'9L 000 000 000 po'L 00t 00's 00'¢ 00t {00 M -V sasse)D jdwax3
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 Q0'0 000 000 00°0 suojjonpay
SL'EL 00°0 00'0 GLL 00'E 00°'0 00's 00’ 00°'0 000 SUOlIPPY
00'928' 0o'e 00'0L | 00'80L 0025k 00°'686 00°088
~ ol [Hipuegilinipueg pusgr [T S/pusaljliQipuegiT Dpled| |

yooughioHy

Page 44



oo'Lze'e oo'e S2'9L 0s'v81 05'85¢ oo'ess SLV9L 00°'vre 00’20l 000

vEe- 4] [ I G- 8¢c- ogl- &9 aL- 0 102 Ul H1D Buin@dal sdosd J6 “ou juajennbs
vES- YO LSLE [PO'ZSLE  |ZB°0E9E |60°0822 [E£'626) c5'8451 PLEOVL vl Leel GE'2601 ysped s|y) o) pueq Aq xeL
9g'ges'2oe- | 00°0 S1'€.6°L- | E2'096'E- | BE'066'6- | £6'985'25- | LO 190'REL- | 22 968°'98- | GB GLE 6L- | 000 junowe 519

piopebuny

sapuadoud jo saquinu Jusjeainba ue o) pajurib 519 BupuaAuns uopRnaeD

gL'9yE's

°.9°66

09'SSE'2
9'SGE'2 agseqrel |
9'55ET 0'9l L'ZEL 5892 6'ZLE 0'£89 £'ER9 BEGL 0’89 00'0 sjugieajnba g pueg

[ GL £l 1L _6 8 L 9 00'0 (s,ui6} @ pueq 0) OBy

OB'LEE'E 00'e SZ'0. 0S'¥BL | GL'09Z | DO'EBS SL'897 0ZT6VZ | 00°20L [T llemp Jusiea|nbe jyo |
000 000 00'0 000 000 [o00 000 000 000 __ 00°0 naj| U uoinqujuod QoW
02'LEE'Z | 000 SZ'al 05'p8L | 0L'092 | 00't8B SL'89Z 02'6v2 00°201 00°0 BBUl@MP (€10} paysnpyY |
00'tvEe 000 001 00z 00'S 0082 00021 0029 0091 000 8Wayos UORINPE) XB] [I0URGD) 0} Pafiilul
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 SUNO3JsIp OU O} panipug
00’y 000 000 000 000 000 00E 000 001 00°0 ahIeyd Wn|waid %05 0} 8|qer]
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 pesn 10N
00'1L 000 000 000 000 00’1 000 000 000 00°a {pouad aa.) Aep g2) 1UNCOSIP %.0°2 Of PRIUT
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 %0 0 471478704 (1)q
00'22 0g'o 00'1 00'E 0oL 00/ 00 o0 00'1 00°0 %0 0 8794 ()%
0022 00D 00'L 00t 00’1 00°Z 002 007 001 000 'S|UNDDS|] SSB|D paquaseld
00°02 000 0a'L 00'0 00'E 00’9 00'6 00'GL 00'9g 000 {251p =0 doid Ajdwa ung) GuoNo o 10d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 JUNoosIP OH3Z (9)
00 00'0 00’1 a0t 00't 00t 00’1 001 00’1 000 sjunoosip prebessig z {q)
00°[ 00’0 000 000 00°0 [ 000 000 00’0 00°0 1unoasp IWCHANe (&}
00’9 000 00’1 00'L 00'L 002 001 00t 004 000 SIUNCISIP %05 0} paphul
00°'S} 00'0 00'L 000 00'0 008 00’9 00'0 000 000 junoasyp prebeisig | (q}
00°268 000 0094 00°ZE 00F9 00’881 00°EYE 00°202 00'2s 000 Jnoasip 3T1ONIS ()
00'21L6 000 0021 002t 00 +9 00961 00'6PE 00'202 00°25 000 UNOJSIP %,GZ 0} pajliul
08°864' 008 0028 00°S61 [ 09'182 | 00729l 00°'5.6 Gz 2oE 00°'LEE 00°0 sbujjlemp aiqeeliinyd pasnipy
00°EL 000 00'L 00°L 000 00e 00'Y ooy 00°L 000 a|geabseys Ajaayoey3|
00°El 00l 001 000 002 00’ 00'¥ 00’k 000 000 SUONINPA) PBgesIq
08'96L°C 00°6 0028 00'v6) | 09°€BZ | 00'VSL 00°'SZ6 0265E D0'DEL 000 BBUII1OMP eiqasbeyd)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sbujemp paysjjowaq
00°92 000 00°1 00°0 00t 00 0L 00'6 00 ¥ 001 00’0 M - ¥ 58ssEl) |dwex]
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 suofionpey
08'0L 00°0 000 000 091 000 00t 0Z'S 000 000 SUOJIPPY
00'ZI8T 006 00°'c8 00'¥61 [ 00°E8Z | 0O'PLL 00°086 00°'85E 00'LEL 00°0 LI9Mp JO Jaquind jmoL
ErRmels T iH ptegiinipueg! Jipaeg s Bg | [ ‘olpueg " [T 'gipueg | wipue @ipus - = Thl A

piopabunyy

Page 45



[*T A SZLL 0049 0SeR 00'c9 Sg'69 GEHE SLE GL'E oo
9t 0 0 1 z- 5- G- z I- 0 ¥ 102 Ul 110 bunedas sdosd 0 "ou jusjemnbs
9l- L L20E |2 L20E |90'815e |pEEBle [6S'0¥8L  |SB'OLSE |96'2PEL  |LL'GZLL |EC°Z00L ysied s} 10} pueq Aq xey
G1'6/5'gg- | 00°0 a0 /v ca- | e668p'E- |65 L48'8- | LS5'689'9- | ev'gav's- | €2°200'L- | 00'0 wnowe mm_%
uadyu|
sajadosd jo Jaquinu Jusjeainba ue o} pajuesb 19 Bupieauod uopeINeD
{eo’ezy sesodind BUpeE Xy 0) eseqxed)
%966 EEEEE) |
06'0EY osEqXe E
8'0EY ~ eseqxe]|
8'0EY §'S¢ L | 9021 6'LL £'59 L'Se 6'C 'L Q0’0 g pueg
8l Sl EL L1 6 g L 9 000 (5.\J16) Q puEq o} oney
§6°92E gL'ZL | 00°29 | OS'EB 02'€9 GE'S9 S2°82 SL'E [T 4 000 um_._._-_o.s_u juejeatnba |80 L
00'o 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 najj by uoliNgUIuod gOW
S6'9ZE Gi'2L |00°29 | OSES 0.'E9 §2'59 SZ°'82 SLE SL'T 00'0 sbU|jlemp se10) parsnipy
po'gl 00’0 000 001 00¢ Q0's 00'S 002 Q0'L 00'0 SLUaYIS LUONoNpel Xe L ||2unag o} paiiul
00°0 Q0’0 000 000 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 00’0 000 SIUN0osIP OU 0} pejirul|
00°L 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'L 00°0 000 000 000 ableyd wnjwald %05 0 9|qe|
00'0 000 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 pesn JoN
00'C 000 000 000 00’0 0oo 00’0 og'c 000 00’0 {pouad as)j Aep g2) JUNOJSID %292 O PARAUI
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 J4141870d @n’
o'y 00¢ 000 0ot 0oL o000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 g13d (e
00t 00’z 000 00t 00'L 00°¢ 000 00’0 000 000 'S)unoas|g SSe|D paquasald
0oL 0a'L 000 00’1 [4[0)8 00'E QoL Q00 000 Q00 {9s1p %0 doid Aldwe uus} m_._n.:c..o._unl_
00'0 000 000 000 000 200 00’0 000 000 000 Juneastp o437 (2}
00'0 poo__ | ooo 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 0go 000 sjunoos|p puedeisia g {q)
00'0 000 000 00’0 000 000 00'¢ 000 000 000 10n0asip INOHANE (6} _
00'0 00°0 00'0 00 |000 000 000 00'¢ Q00 000 SIUNOISIP %05 0} PeNIUT
00't 00°1 000 00 000 000 goe 000 000 000 1unoosip piebeisig L (q)
0029 000 008 pogt | oozl 0021 002 00's i oo'c JunoIsip ITONIS (8)
00'59 0ot 00'8 oo'rl eyt 00'2L 00'L 00'S 00°L 000 1UNGISIP %52 0] eVl |
0L '8SE 00l (0069 |o0g8 |02'89 00yL  |o00'sE 00Z __ [ook 00’0 sBupiemp eiqustiasyd paisnipy|
00’ 000 | 000 00'L 0oL 00’1 000 000 00°0 00°0 8|qEBbIEYD AgAoa)3
00'E 00'0 Q0L 00’1 QoL 00’0 000 000 000 Q00 suojanpsal pejqesi
0.°85E Q0'EL | 00°0L 00°88 0L'89 Q0'EL 052 oL 0o’y 00°0 — sbujjamp o_naom..n.._u
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'a 000 Q00 000 sBujjismp peusilowsg
00'g 000 000 00’0 000 Q0’0 00’0 00'a 00'E 000 M - Y 58sse[D (duexg
00'0 000 000 000 00°a 000 00’0 00'0 000 00'0 suojionpey
[ 022 00°L 000 000 0Ll 000 000 00’0 00'0 00’0 SUOIIPPY
00'65€ ooz | 000L | 0068 00'29 00°EL 00'SE Q0'L 002 000 8 @Mp JO Jequinu jejoy
TGO ArpusE [Dpueg /dipuegl] 3 puea” | apuedl[Foipuealiigipues i opueg” | O] g s

uadxu)

Page 46



00'986 05'S2

Ainquuy

SIS6 STIEL  SLESL OS'E0Z 00'82€ 0028 Szl 000
£8- 0 0 - z- 9]~ L ge- 0 0 102 Ul YD Buneoes sdaud jo “ou jusjeanby
£8- ZH'VS0E |28 PS0E |B9°SPSE |Ze B0ge  |oR 988t L¥Ze5k £ ZSEL 662811 [Zg8I0L ysped sy 10 pueq Aq xe
0, 910'G2L- | 000 000 L6 #/E- [0V 286 E- | LE 28c 62- | 60 Zgb LO- | 66°6¥6 62- | 000 00°0 E:onu S10
[T
sapsadoud jo Jaqunu juajeainbe ue o} pajurib 5) 5 BusAuDD uopenaes
167 LpLL sas00.nd BURes XE) 40} asequB ]
%9'66 EICINEIEET R |
0SarLL asBguel]
gorl'L eseqxel|
SopL'L 0’1 9'v9l | 9'68L | 6'60T 5'E02 9'L62 g9'8e 5 000 sjuajeAjnba g pueg
_81 T el L 6 g L 9 000 {s.u16) O pueq 0} ojiey
00°Z00)  |0S'Sz | S286 | SCLEL |SZ1.L | O5EDC 00'82% 00'ZE SZLl | 000 shujjjemp JUSjeAINDa |101
000 000|000 000 000 000 000 _ 000 000|000 naj| U} UORNGUIUDD AOW
00°200°1 0562 [62'86 [SeZ'lEL |SLLZL | OSE02 00'82¢ 00°2E sZ'll | o000 sBujjilemp 1210] peysnipy |
00'EB 000 000 00'L 002 0091 00 Lt 00'EZ 000 000 2Wayos UOJINPal Xe L [auncg o) pelipul
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 SJUNDJSIP OU O} paniul
00't 001 000 00'0 000 00’0 002 00°1 000 000 ab1eyo wnjweld %05 0} e|gen
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 pasn 10N
00'0 00°0 00’0 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 {poued eai] Aep g2} JUnoJsIp %/9°2 0} pajijul
00'L 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 001 000 000 %0 0 4141912d {(1)q
00'52 00 |ooz_jooe | o0s 000 00y 00t 0ot 000 %0 0 812d (e
0092 002 00'c 00'E 00°S 00'0 00'h 00y 00t 000 ‘SJUNDJSIJ SSB|D) pequosald
00°0L 00’1 o0'L 00'E 00’0 00'2 00°E 00'0 Q00 40’0 {os1p %0 doud Aidwe ulle) BUOTN0 o10d
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uNoasIp OH3Z (9)
00'b 000 00'1 000 00 000 000 00'L 000 000 sjincosip paebessia z (q)
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 o000 00'0 000 000 1unoosip INOHANE (&)
00'p 000 Qo'+ 000 002 000 000 00'L 000 000 S|UNODS|P %06 Of PANNUT|
000l 000 060 000 002 000 00/ 00'1 000 000 Junodsip prebeisig | {q)
00'982 000 0o'tl | 0042 | 00'lE 0002 00°'10! 00'CY 00t 000 junoasp F1ONIS (B
00'962 000 00'sl  |00/2 |OOEE 0002 00°80L 00°FF 00°E 000 1UN0JS|P %52 0l pajijul
00'roL’L 00'SE_ | 00'20L | DO'6EL | 00'EBL | O0'Zee 00°S6E 00°LL o0zl [oo00 sBugjemp eigeebisya paisnipy|
009 000 000 00'L 00'L oo’z 00°L 00°1 00°0 00’0 eqeebieyd ABandey3
00'9 000 0oL 00’1 002 00’ L 001 000 000 00'0 suopanpal pajges|a
00'PoLL 00'ST [ 0O'E0L |O00'6EL | 00'¥8L | GD'9EE '00°S6E 00°0L 00°ZL | 000 sbupiemp ejqeebieyd
00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 a0'0 sBujiemp peysjioweq
00'S1L 000 000 0o't 00°¢ 00’V 005 002 001 000 M - v 595580 1dwexg
000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00°0 SuojoNpay
0012 000 00't 000 00°8L 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 SUOHIPPY
[oo'8s1'L 00'SZ [ 00°00) [00'O¢L | 00°'SSL | 0D'OVE 00°00¥ 002 00EL [ 000 S0UJ||amp O Jequinu jmoL
C ol digipuegiioipued; dipueal] 3 pu i I oipuegl [Tigipuedii|ivipueg i TR

Page 47



GZ'809'L Gg'62 GZWElL S2661  00°/g2  OO'LEE SZ'6bS 00'821 52'09 000
261- 0 £- L [ ze col- 55- 9- 0 vLOZ u) K12 Bujaj@ses sdoud Jo ‘ou jusjeainb3
261" ¥5'VE0E |VS v60E _|BLBISZ |SE'VEEZ | L LESL 12 LbSL 9E'G/EL  |v¥EOZY  [ISLEDL ysued siy) Joj pueq Aq xeL
p2'680'L62- | 00°0 GrooL'L-| LP2es |- | S6 662 /- | pO'8EZ Ly [ Z1'660'GL- | LO'BRE'F2- | 127910°2- | 00°0 JuUnOWeE 10
LINOGWET
sajuadosd jo sequinu juajeainbe ue o} pajuesb 519 Bujaauod uopsnaje)d
==
gz6eL'L
%9 66
[[oz'9eL™L
ZOEL’L aseqxel|
9L L 6’85 1202 0'0E2 v'1i2 0'EEE 9’68y 8'66 g'oy 00'0 Sjus|eainba g pueg
[T 51 £l Ty 6 ] 3 g 00°0 {s.416) Q pueq o} ojjEY
00ELS'L G262 | Scvel | Se6SL | O0ZZE | OD'EEE 62055 TN 5T L9 000 SBUN|eMP JUS|EAJNDS |8I0L
00'0 00'0 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 na)| uj uopnquIued gOW
C0'ELD'L oZ6z |Scbel | S26SL | 00222 | OD'EEE 62088 Se 8Tl G2 19 00'0 sBUlIeMP |810) PaisnlpY
00°261 000 001 001 D0r __ |o02e C0EDL 0055 00'9 000 SWBYDS UOIJNPel X |)9Unos 0} papiua
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 SJUNOJS|P OU 0} PepNU3
00t 00'0 00’0 00°0 000 00'L oo0'L 0oL 00'0 000 abIeyd wnjwald %08 0} alge]
00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 pesn 1oN
00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 {poued aai} Aep §2) JUNOIS|P %:/9°2 O PAJHIUT
002 000 000 000 0ot 000 000 00l 000 000 %0 0 J141970d (g
00t 000 00°G 00'F 00t 00'1 009 00°E 00’4 000 %0_0 g10d_(JF
00'92 00'0 005 00t 00°S o0'L 00’3 00 v 00t 000 *5)UN0IS|Q SSB)D) Pequdseld
oo°bt 000 __ Joo't 00t 000 002 009 002 00z 000 [os|p %0 do:d Kidws ue} BUOTI0_D104d|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JunRoIsR OH3Z {9)
00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00’0 0o'o sjuncasip piebsisig g (9
o'l 000 000 000 000 00l 000 000 000 000 Junogsip IWOHGNE (8]
00'L 00'0 000 00'0 000 00’1 00'0 000 00'0 060 S|UNOJSIP %05 Ol Paniug
0oLl 000 00°0 00e 00°E 000 005 00°1 000 000 JunoIsIp prebeisia ¢ ()
00°2ES 00'E 0061 0021 00'SPk 0P8 00002 00’521 00°6€ 00’0 Junoasp TONIS (8)
DO'EPS 00°E 0061 00'6L 00°8F 00 9 00602 00921 00'6E 000 JuUnoJsIp %62 0l Paiul
SL6E6'L | 000c JOOOElL |00S8L | OC'EPZ | 00'OLE 05°'v0L SZhle 00°LL 000 sEU|IeMp 91qEebieyd paisnipY
00’8 000 00'0 000 00 000 00'E 00'E 000 000 aIqEeDIeyd APANORHT
00'8 000 00'0 00'2 000 00'C 00E 00'0 000 000 suoponpel peresig
| S.'6EG'L 000E | 0000EL 0091 {00'lb2 | O0'6LE 05'v0L STLLZ 00'LL 00°0 shuiiiemp siqeebieyd
000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00°C sBujjlemp paysioweq
0oL 000 60’1 000 000 00'e 00'6 0oL a0 L 000 M - V S855B|D 1dwax3
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'C suojanpay
Sy 00’0 000 000 000 002 051 520 00'L 00’0 SUOIPPY
8.3@; ‘00'0E | O00'(EL | 00291 | 00°LbZ | O0'6LE 00°ZLL 00'zLe 00°2L 000 ~ BHuUl[eMp JO Jaquiny {810
— jEoL [IHipuEgl] Dipued | Spueal [apuRgllIgipuEan| olpusgl | apued livipueglliiaipueg Ty aEuogemEUoEDUeMg 000 0

uinoquaeT

Page 48



pesisdweyysa]

S.'SEL 00's SL¥L 0562 00'Se 00'vS 528 052 520 00'0
0L- 0 0__ 0 L- G- z- - 0 0 ¥102 W 41D Buneos) sdoid jo “ou jusjeainb3
oL- 82'990€ 82990t [€2°SSSe [vS'viez |e8'EZ8L |PLEESL |8 e9El  |Gk'6LL [60ac0l ysued sjy} Joj pueq Ag Xe|
v6 LFO rL- | 000 00°0 000 16 089'L- | 056/5'8- [ 06 ¥BE 2- | £996E - | 000 000 JUNOWE S19
peajsdurelyie’]
s9juedoud jo Jaquinu Juajeainba ue o} pajuesb 519 Bueauoa uopenajed
feo'salL 50500INd BURIES X¥) JO} GBBGXBL]|
%966 8j&) uopas||ogff
0L'991 eseqxul |
| 2’881 9BBQXBL
| 1'894 0'0L 9'be 8'9¢ 9'0E 0'sS £ [ c'0 00’0 sjuajeainba g pueg
Bl 5t £l L 6 8 L 9 _|o00 (5416 @ pueq o) oliey
S2°8gL 00's Syl | 05'SZ | 00'SE 00°SS Sz'8 05 SL°0 000 lI9mp Jusjeainba ol
00°0 000 000 g00__ [oo0 000 00°0 00’0 00°0 000 naj| Uy uoANqUIUDd qOW
[T 00'S SLpL_ | 0§'SZ  [o0°SE 00'SS cZ'g 052 G20 000 Py
0001 000 000 000 a0t 00'S 002 002 00'0 00’0 SWAYIS UOPINPEI XEJ [IJUNDT 0} PBIVT
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S|UNOJS|P OU O] PARIUT
000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 ab.ByD wnpwald %05 ol 81qet|
00’0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 pesn 1oN
00°0 00’0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00’0 000 00'0 (poued a1} Aep gg) JUNodS|p %,/9°2 0) PARIILS
000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 %0 0 474718910d (Vg
oo 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 %0 0 §10d (e
00°0 000 000 ) 000 000 000 0070 000 000 ‘S|UN0Js|Q 55B)0 Pequasald
00°'p 000 00°1L 000 000 00t on'o 00'0 006 000 {os1p %0 doid Adwie wie] buoT)0 010d
00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Junadsip o3z (o)
000 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjunodsip psebaisia z ()
000 00’0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 Junoasp IWOHANE (8)
000 00'0 00°Q 000 000 000 000 000 00'G 060 SIUN0JS|p %05 O} PaRiUI
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 lunoosp prebeassig | (q)
0062 000 00°1 009 0P 002! 00c 002 00t 000 jUNoasIp JTONIS (8]
0062 000 00’1 009 00" 00°EL 00'E o0 00’1 000 1UNOJSIP %5z 0} PEIHILT
o0'vSt 00°S 005L | 0042|0042 00°E9 00'LL 00'S 0oL 000 sBUlieMp Bjqeebieyo paysnipy
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 o1qeebieyd Alen||0e)3|
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SUDRONPG&) PSIGeSIq
00vSL |00 | 00'SL_ | 0042|004z |00E9  |o00LL | o0S o0t 000 sBujijemp sjqeebiey D)
0o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sBU|IBMP PaUSIoWBQ
00 00'G 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'L 00’1 000 M - ¥ sesselg ldwax3|
00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 SUDJIONpay
00°L 000 000 000 000 00t 000 000 000 000 SUOPPY
60551 00'S 00'sL  [00'2 | 002 00'29 Go'LL 00°9 00’2 000 BEU|||MP §0 JoqUIN (0L
[heod Tl Ripueg jiopurgilidipuegl pueglinapuealialipusgi | igpuegiilivipuegll O K ] !

Page 49



g2'0cL o0’ Oo'ER 0562 SLEL GEFL 00EL T 05°¢ 00’0
i 0 i- - |0 - 1- £ L- 0 0 L0z Ul Hi9 bumeses sdoad Jo "ou Juajeainby
fa Z¥'620E |2v'620E |25'vese {26481  |LeLaet Lopisk  [SFOPEL [LEI'BLLL |18°600L ysued s|i 10} pueq AQ Xe|
2 0E6'G- | 00'0 GE'ERE'L- | 00°0 66't66'L- | LE'ELG'L- | 91'0€9'E- | 60'668- | 00'0 000 junowe 1o
weyBpN
sepuedoud jo Jaquinu juajeanba ue o} pajuest 519 Bujpaauoa uopenzed
vP'SoL sasodind bujjles XB) 10} aseqgxe
%9'66 8)e) uooa)e))
0L'93L aseqxe
L'asl = = Smﬂmﬁ
1'98i 0'9 ALY [ )XA g9l vl oLl L 'L 00°0 sjusBAIRDE g pueg
8L 51 EL Ll 6 g L 9 000 (s.\n6) Q pueq o) ofey
54021 00't QO'EY 05’62 SL'EL Sehl 00'EL SLL 052 00'0 ul[[@MP JUBJBA} 1|0l
000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 nayj uj uopngquiuos oW
5202k | 00'E 00ty 0562 | SZEL STl 00'EL 5L 052 00°0 SBUaMD |60} POYENIPY |
002 00’0 00'L Q0’0 0G'L ao’L 00'E 0oL G0'0 00’0 BLUBLIS UOlINpsl XeL RAUN0g O} PaNU3
00’0 00'C 000 00’0 000 00'0 00’0 000 000 000 SJUNOJSIK oU 0] papul
[}[f1] 000 000 00’0 000 00'0 00’0 00°0 00'0 000 ahieyd wnjweaid %05 0} &qe
00°0 000 00'0 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 pasn joN
00°0 00°Q 000 000 Q0’0 000 Q0’0 Q0’0 000 Q0’0 {poued aal] Aep gg) IUNJSIP %.9°2 O] Pejiug
00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 %0 0 47478790 (/g
00't 000 001 00'1 000 000 00l 000 000 000 %0 0 H12d {ie
00'E 00'0 00 L 00’1 000 00'0 DOt 000 00'0 Q0Q ‘S)UN02SI] S581D Paquisald
00'L 000 00 L 00’0 00°Q [1[e )] 000 00’0 00’0 000 {osip 2,0 doid Ajdwa Eﬂcoqvo|040a
000 000 000 og0 000 ooo 00'c 000 000 000 1UNoasp OH3Z (9}
00'0 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 00°C 000 000 000 Sjunoasip psebelsiq g (q)
000 00°0 000 oo'c 00’0 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 Junoasp IWOHANE (B)
00'0 Q00 Q0’0 00’0 00 Q0’0 000 000G 000 000 SIUnads|p %08 01 paiRus)
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 junoosip piebessig | (q)
00'EE [7}] 008 0oz 006 00°E 00'8 00'L 00 000 Junoasip FIONIS (8)
00'EE 000 0’8 a0e 00’6 00 00’8 00°L Q0'e 00’0 JuUnoas|p %52 0} papnul
00'SEL [ 00'E 00°gt 0008 | 00°ZL 0091 00'8L 00'E 00'E 600 ~Gbuljomp ejqeebieyd pajen|py|
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 ajqeoabield AjpAnaay3
Q00 00'0 00 000 Q000 00°¢ Q0’0 000 000 000 suoijanpal pe|qesig
00'9EL 00'E 00°9t 00°0E 00'ZL 00'sl 00'glL 00't 0g'e 00'0 sbupemp eiquebisy)
00°0 000 00°Q 000 Q00 000 Q00 00'0 00'0 Q00 mm..____m_su payslowseg
00°0 00'Q 00°¢ 00°0 00’0 00°Q Q0’0 000 00°Q a0'0 M - ¥ SBSSE|D) jdwax]
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 Q0'0 SUOpONPaY
00'0 00°0 oo 0 00'0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00’0 00’0 00'0 _____suopippy
00'9EL 00'e 009t 00'0C 00°LL 00'9L 00'8L 00'E 00't 00°0 sbujjjemp 0 Jeqiinu |810L
N T THipusgil| dpuRd’| = pueg| [Daipueail| apued! Tigipusdiiyipuear] &1 T Ho' M s

weybpIy

Page 50



OLEL- lo £ L LE- £01- 9g- SES- 19- 0 ¥ 10Z Ut 410 Buwesal sdoid jo ‘ou juajeainby
oLel- ¥S'0gLE |PS'OZLE  [SH'0092  |E2'ESZ2 |66 B06t /2'0961 16'98EL SS'ELEL _ [BL'O¥OL Uysped siy; 40} pueq Ag XeL
L1'9E6'066'L- | 000 LE'6bs'4- | 6064821~ | £9°929'69- | B S29'S6t- [ GO SBY 648- | 0L EV¥9'0OpZ- | SB'9ev 08- | 000 Eaﬁa S.90|
NCMBN
sajitadoad jo Jaquinu jusjeainba ue 0} pajueab g1 9 Bujuasuos uopenoed
G9'882'ZL sesodind Hunes xe) Joj aseqxe |
%9'66 aje) uoidaljo?)|
00'8EE'EL ouunxm.t._
0'8EL°ZL aseqxe] |
0'8EEZL 6269 0°SEE'L L'800°Z | 8'GLER 8202'% 6'9E5°L 0'Le 000 syusjeainba g pueg|
5| £l LL 8 8 L 9 00'0 (s.ui6) 0 pueq o1 one|
91°95E'C1 SLV6E | SZ'h26 00'Ey9't |SIL'GIE'Z  [SLEEL'v | 00°0/6°L | 05ObE 000 sBujiemp JuejeAnbe o)
00°0 000 00’0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 Nai| U uo(iNgUIu0d GO
| 92°95€'21 SL¥6E | SZ'¥26 00'ErS’ SLS1e'2 | SLEel'y | 00°946°) 05°SPE 000 mmm___a;_... 19101 peisnipy|
00'0LE'L 00'e 002 00'LE 00° €0t 00°'+95 00'6ES 00°29 000 BWaLdS UOHONPal XE] 1IOUNOD OF paius
0089 00t 000 00'L 00°E 00'GL 00’2y 00°E 000 abJeyo wniwald %05 ol aiqe]
000t 001 000 00’0 002 00'S 00'Z 000 00'0 (pousd ealj Aep gg} UN0JISIP %.29'Z 0l PAIMIUT
00'91 009 00’1 00’0 00°S 00'E 00'g 000 000 SIUNOJSIP %06 O1 PANIT
00'569'y 00°1E 00'621 00'0/8 00¢€L9 006221 00'095'1 00292 000 1UN0JISIP %52 O} PajHIul
05°sZa' vl 0060y |00%96 | 00992°L | 00P.Gc |0062.C__ |o0es8e | 0sZiv 000 sBujjjemp ajqeeBieyd peaysn
00'vs 00’V 00'L 00’8 00°01 00°01 00’81 00'E 000 ajqeabieyd Ajganoa)y3
00'bS 00l 00'8 0001 00°0L 00’8l 00t 000 000 suojjonpal psjqesig
05°528'y1 00'soy | 00'1L26 00'89L°L | 00WiSe |00ZELS | 008992 | OSviv 000 sBujiiemp sqaebimyd
00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sGuinemp peysyioweq]
00°£02 00'z 00°2 0011 00'82 00'8Y 00°28 00'02 000 M - ¥ 88s8€]Q 1dwex3
000 00'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 SUONONPaH
05°E92 00't 00 00°E 0021 0066 00'8LE 05'v2 000 __suomppy
00'59.'v1 00'20v | 00'S26 009..°L 000652 | 00989°'s | 00768 | 00°0LY 000 sBujiismp J0 Jequinu (8101
[LEeyo: Tieg | dJipuegl | | cHpuBgl | g g | vipueg | opuegl | 0 BA HoaE ?

Page 51



05'00E 5.'S S¢'.é 0S0E  OO0ES Sg'l6 A1 0s'i2 0ot ooo
Ge- 0 0 0 L- 6- 2= £l- 0 0 102 Ul H1D bunede) sdoid jo “ou jusjeainbg
Ge- 1°090€ |¥1°090€ |2L'0SSe |1'0lee 800481 £0°0ES1 L0°09€EL 90'061L1 1S0°020L ysued s|u) Joj pueq Ag xel
96'81+'e5- | 000 000 000 e #99'L- | 08°#55'9L- | 25 erp'LL- | DF'9S5L91- | 000 000 unowe giLo
yuompey
saiadoad Jo taquinu yuajeainbs ue oy pajuesb 519 Buipsauoo uopeNED
llee'see sesodind bues xey 1oj aseqxe |||
[IP.9'66 21e] uoRos) oo
[Loe iee aseqxe]
£LEE aseqxe|
 B'LE€ SLL 'St Lt 8'v9 £'86 L'6y L2 L2 000 sjuajeainbe ( pueg
B Sl £l LE 6 8 L 9 000 (s,ui6)  pueq o} oney
| 0S710E SL'S ST°LC 05°0€ __ |'00’ES Gz 86 T4 ) 05°L¢e 00’y 000 sBujjjemp Juajeainbe oL
00’0 Q00 000 000 Q00 000 000 00’0 000 000 nay) ul uciNqUIuoa AOW
05°1L0E S’ Gg'le | 0508 | O0°ES §2'86 Sg'sS 05'Le 0ot 000 sBuyemp [e10) paisnipy
00°SE 000 Q00 000 0oL 006 002l 00€El 00’0 000 BWaYIS U0IjoNpal XeL [unag o) pajnusy
000 000 000 000 000 000 0o'0 000 000 000 obJey2 wniwsid %06 0l alqen
00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 Qoo 000 00’0 000 {pouad aaJ} Aep gg) JUNcasIp %.9°L Ol pajtiu3
0oL 000 00} 000 000 o0'c Q00 00'0 000 000 SIUN0ISIP %0 01 Pajiug
00°9LL 00’1 00l 009 0o'cl 00'se Qo'ce 00'8E 000 0o'0 WNoasip %52 01 Papiiug
00°99¢ 00’9 008 | 00°2C | 00°LS 00°9LL 00°€L 00°'0S 00't ‘000 sBuyjemp siqeabieys paisnipy
00°’L 00’0 000 00'L 00°0 000 000 00’0 00’0 000 aqeabreyo Ajealday3
0oL 000 00t 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 suolanpal pajgesig
00°99¢ 00'9 0062 |00'LE | 00'LS 00'9L} 00'tL 00°'05 00't 000 sBujjemp ajqeebiey)
00°0 000 00'Q 000 000 000 000 000 000 0oo sbuijjamp paysijowag
00'e oL 000 000 000 00'0 000 oot 00’0 Q0’0 M - ¥ 58558]) jdwex3
00°0 000 oc'o 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 suonanpay|
00’1 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'L 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 suoppy
00°29¢ 00, |006C |OO'LE | 00'LS 00'SLL 00€L | 00'LS 0o’y 00’0 Soulj|amp jo Jaquuinu |ejol
B0l lHipusgilinpusg feg igipuean| dpueg | opuegiijigipuedvipusg | roipusgl i FO S| ([ -

yuomped

Page 52



SZGPL'L

auwinoqbued

G228 G298 GZEEL  SLLIZ  STYOE 0512t 00°'LE 00'S1 000
59- L- L- 2- - Se- Se- L- 0 0 102 Ul 419D Buiaiedel sdoid jo “ou jusjemnbg
S9- L'S60E |2'S60E |G2'6452 |62'SEee  [L8'168L  {S8°ZvSL  [{I8'GZEL |68'E0ZL |6 LEOL ysuied siy) 1o} pueq Aq xe,
0SS0v'E01- | 28'62€- | #B'¥L- | 66'0LE'E- | L9622 L- [ L¥'2eB'Sk- { €5°289°28- | S2°006'6- | 000 000 lunowe 519
awnogbue
sapadoad jo Jaquinu Jusjeamba ue oy pajuesb g1 9 Bunueauos uonenoes
lleL sttt
liceg'66
lLo9'sst'L eseqxel]
9'g5t'L eseqxe]
9°GGb'L g'cel | e'Le | ovoe 0°092 8'b9g 6'ZLL t'9Z 0L 00'0 sugeaInba g pueg
8l Si £l Ly 6 ] L 9 000 {S\16) @ pueq 0} ojjey
S2'S9L°L 6228 [62'98L |SZ'lbL | S22l | SLvoE 00'22L 00've 00'9L 000 sBuyjjemp Jueieainba [8101
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 Nnsi| Ul UoINgLIUO3 OW
Seeol'L |sz28 [sri98L |&2ibl [ SiZle | Si'voE 00'221 00°'be 00'9L 00'0 sbuj||amp [e10) paisnipy
00'S8 00't 00'L 00'2 00t 0062 00°'58 00°L 000 00'0 BWaYIs UGanpal Xe |IJunod o) pejiiu3|
00’9 000 000 000 00’ 00'€ 000 000 002 000 ebieyo wnjwald %05 0} aigen|
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 {pouad 8a4j Aep 8Z) UNDISIP %,/9°Z O} peul
00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 SIUNOJsIP %05 O} pelinug
00°'6SE 00°L go'ie [ooi2 00'E9 00211 0098 0002 00'8 000 UNOJSIP %Sg O} pepnuLg
00°LLE'L 0s's8 | og's6t [o00'0SL | o02ee [ O§'ZLb 0S'E€LL 00°8t 00°2ZL_ |000 sBujjiamp a)qeebieys paisnipy
00'L 000 00°'L 00’ 002 000 00’1 00°0 000 000 siqeabieyd AjeAnos)3|
00'L 00'L 00 00'2 00'0 00’1 00°0 000 000 000 suoijonpal pejgesiq
00°218°L | 0S'98 | 0S'Z6L | 006VL | 000Ec | 0S8LY | 05 2Ll 009r __[00'ZL | 000 sBujiemp ajqeebieyd
00'0 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sBulliemp paysjiowa(|
00'£2 00’ 00'G 00't 00'€ 00'F 00°L 00'0 00’ 000 M - v s8sSe(D jdwex3)|
00°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 SUoHINPaY
00°02 050 050 00'8 00’1 050 0SS 00'E 00t 000 SUOINPPY
00°02E°L 00'68 | 00°20C | 00°Syl | 00°2EZ__ | 0022l 00°881 00'Eh 00'6L 00’0 sBujjiemp Jo EnE:: _u_o._.
ol [Hipued [Bipueg| dipus fpusgiilqipuegi | dipueg LIB g [rae BRIBA UOSHUN G .

Page 53



a2lowasead

G291l 00 G602 S2SC SL6L 0592 5.6l 000 SL'E 000
L 0 0 0 0 £ E- L- 0 0 P10e Ul 510 buiaidas sdoid Jo "ou jusjeanb3
- EZI0E |E2l0E |Sc0lGe |SSSLLe |seovel  |GL'90G6L  |Le'sect  |sv'iiil |L'¥0O0L ysued siy} Joj pueq Aq xeL
16'6vE'6- | 000 [ 000 000 000 Z6 LEL'S- | e6ELl'e- | 90'F0L L- | 000 000 Junowe §19
slowasead
saiuadoad Jo Jaquinu juajeainba ue 0} psjuelb g1 Bujaauod uopenoje)
llee 2L - sasodind Buines xe) 10} 8SBQXE
[=9'66 ERRE |
[loz'spL 5 . osEqxe |
g'8rL omunmk
zavl ooL |[9ve G'0¢ L've 592 o'l 00 5T 00'0 sjusjeainba g pueg
8} Gl el Ll 6 8 L g |oo0 (s\i6) A pueq 0} oney
(6911 |00's  |Sr0¢ [Sese | SI6L | 0S92 GGl 00'0 §L'e 00°0 “sbujjjemp uajeainba jejo.L
00'0 000 |o00 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 nal| Ul uoRNgUILod QoW
glotl |oos |G6z02 G262 |si6i |0S5'92 5L'S| 00’0 SL'E 000 sBuyiamp 18103 paisnipy
00°L 000 |000 000 000 00¢ 00°€ 00t 000 000 aWaYDS UORONPa) Xe [Iauno O} PejiuI
00'0 000 |o000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 ebleyd wniwald %05 0} 8lger]
00'0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 {(pouad @aJ) Aep gg) Junodsip %.9°Z 0} PIIU3
00°0 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SJUNOOSIP %0S O} Palul
00°LL 000|001 00'e 00| 00'9 00'G 00'0 00'L 00'0 JUNODSIP %52 O} PaNuT|
0082k |00S |00l | 0092 |000Z |00'LE 00°02 00'L 00'v 000 “sbujjjemp ejqeebisyd paisnipy
00'0 000 |000 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 a|qeabieyo Aj@andsy3
00°0 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 suojonpal pajqesiq
009zL |00S |ODtz | 0092 |000c | OO'LE 00'02 001 00v__ | 000 sbujjjemp ejqeebieyd
00°0 000 Jo00 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 sbuylamp paysiowsq
00°C 000 ] 000 000 000 00°0 00'L 000 00'L 00'0 M - v S8s58]D 1dwex3
00°0 000|000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 suoyonpay
00°0 000 | 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 SUONIPPY
00'0EL  |00'S (0012 |o00'9Z |00°02 . . 5 =___u;u j0 L_BE.E _so.p
e IHiptEg]opueal] Jipue IUBH 2k _

Page 54



G2°955°L

sawey) uo Aapng

52’9 5/'691  0S6Lb S26LY S£'92¢ 05'681 05'82 T A 00°0

Gl- 0 - g- 8- gL- pe- gl- 2- 0 ¥102 W H 19 Buineoas sdosd o “ou uajeainb3
G/~ t¥'EQOE |P¥'EO0E [iB€SS2  |6¥elee 1'281 I va'L9EL  [#E'1I6LL  [SL120L ysued slyj joj pueq Aq Xe| |
80'ELr'F2L- { 000 ES'9Er'c- | B6'E0P'EL- | 89'609'G1- | BE'POY'EE- | £6°208'0E- | 95°952°61- | v’ P62 - | 000 junowe 519
sawey| uo Aapng

sajuadasd jo saguinu Jusjeainba ue o} pejuelB g 9 Bupaiuod uopeN|ED

floo'9z6'L

lIe-9'66 8Bl UoI)9(j00)
llog'ees™1 aseqgxel|

8'E86'L aseqxel
8'€E6'L S'gl 6'L2 2'909 YIS 8'92¢e T8S1 zze 'yl 00'0 sjusjeajnba g pueg
8l Sl £l Lt & 8 L 9 00°0 {s\ul6) Q pueq o} oitey

52'895'L 52'0 62’991 | 0002k 5202y §1'92¢ 00'8.L1 0s'8g sZ'le 00'0 sBujljemp yuejeAinba jmo
00’0 00'0 00’0 00'0 000 00’0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 na)j ul uoynguues QOW
| 62'895'L 51'9 c2'991 | o002t GL°02Y §1'92E 00'8.21 05'82 sZ'le 00'0 sBujjjemp |ej0) peisnipy
00°'SZ 000 00'e 00’9 008 0081 00'te 00'S1 002 00'0 3Wayas Uciionpal Xey |13unog o) pajiiug|
00°L 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00'L 000 00°0 00'0 96180 WNIWSid %06 O} o1qel]
00't 000 000 00'1 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 {pouad aa1) Aep §g) 1UNV3sIp °,/9°/ 0] pBlIVT
00°2ZL o002 00€E 0oL 009 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 000 SJUNODSIP %05 O} Paliug
00°29¢ 00l 00’51 00’9 00°€L 0068 00’8 00'vE 00/ 00'0 UNOJsIP %5 O} PaINU3
00°2y.°) 00'8 oovil  |oscvr 00'0SY 00°49€ 05'222 00°2S 00'sZ 000 sBujjjemp e|qeableyd peisnlpy
00'6 00’0 00'0 00’0 00'E 00's 00t 00'0 00°0 00'0 a|qeabieyo AjoAlosl3
00'6 000 00'0 00°E 00'S 00t 00°0 000 00’0 00'0 sUoionpal psjqesig
002vZ'L | 008 00'vZL | 0SOvv 00°2SY 00°E9E 05’122 0025 00°5Z 00°0 shulliemp ejqeebiey|
00°0 00’0 00’0 000 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 00'0 00'0 sbujijlemp paysiowaq
00°EL 00°0 00t 002 00'e 00E o0'L 001 00'e 00’0 M - v 58558|0 1dwax3
00'0 000 000 000 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 SuUCRONPaY
00'ZL 00'0 0oL 050 00°L 00’0 05’8 000 00t 00’0 suippy
00'vZL | 00°8¥b 00'£SYy 00°99€E 00'viZ 00°ts 00'22 000 sBUNIBMP JO JSqUINU (€101

IBlpueal | dipuegl T gipued [aRueasT] o /gipieq] [ ¥ipueg ey R e T

Page 55



00’620 00EL 05’19 05'Lls  00'.S 00'EL) S2'Sie S ve 00'ee 000
£G- 0 0 0 L- 9- GE- 145 i- o ¥102 U 410 Buinesas sdoud jo "ou jusjeainb3
18- 9y’ LL0€ |9V 2208 [SS'vOSE |1922e2 {99088l £48EGL LLLOEL g8'96LL |28'sc0l ysued siy) Jo} pueqg Aq xe],
9¢'vL1'E8- | 00°0 000 00’0 vo'6Le |- | 8226201 | G’ 4pSeh- | 08'4CH'8L- | 64°2EL- | 000 unowe S0
uOIBUILULOg-WND-MEBYS
sajyadoid jo Jaquinu Jusjeainba ue oy pejuesl s1 9 Buryasuod uojpenole)
18°0.9 sesodind Bujyes xe} Joj aseqxe
%9°66 alel uoioe|0D)
0S'€L9 omunxui.w__
S'€L9 aseqxeL |
S°EL9 0'9¢ S0l | ESL L'69 0'eLt Lte 0'le -1 00°0 sjusjeajnba g pueg|
8L Gl £l bl 6 8 L g 000 (s.ulg) g Pueq o) oljey|
09°629 00'EL |0S'19 |02 | 00LS 00°ELL ge'sie SL'vE 00'EC | 00°0 sBujj@mp JuS[eAInba |ej0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 nal| ul uonnguuod QOW
09°629 00k (0519 |0L'2S | 00°LS 00'ELL GT' 58 SLvE o0’ez | 00°0 ‘sbu|jjamp 810} peisnipy
0025 000 000 000 00°L 00’9 00°GE 00'vL 00t 000 SwaYyas uoyonpal xe| (1Iaunoy o} psjiiug
00°E 000 000 000 000 Q0L 00'L 000 00’1 000 abieyd wniwald %05 0} 8Iger]
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 (pouad aa1j Aep gz) \UNOISIP %,29°Z 0} PaIUl
00°¢ 000 00'L Q00 000 00'1 000 000 000 000 SJUNoJSIP %05 01 Pau3
o0o'8aLe 000 008 00’9 ooel 00’82 00'601 000Gt 00'0L 000 JUnoasIp %Se 0l PeRivl
09704 00'EL |00v9 [09ES |-00°19 00°921L 00°LE€ 00’09 00’9z | 000 sbuyjemp a|qeabieys pasnipy
00°9 000 00°L 000 000 0o’} 000 00'E 0o’ 000 a|qeabieyd AjgAnoey3
00’9 001 000 00'0 001 00'0 00'E 00'1L 00’0 00'0 suojlonpal pajqesig
09'0bL 001 00’E9 | 09°'€S 00’29 0052l '00°0VE 00°85 00'se | 00'0 sbujjjamp siquebieyd
00’0 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 000 ) i ' sbuljlemp paysijowsaq
00°8 00'0 000 Q0'L 00'L 000 001 M - ¥ S6S8B|D _uEmmM
00'0 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 suolanpay
09°'0 000 000 090 Q00 000 00'0 SUONIPPY
00'8vL 00'pL 00’E9 00°vS | 00°E9 00°52L 00°L¥E sOul|iemp JO Jaquinu |e301
1m0l [THipuegipipusgl dipueg pued || @iPuBET ] 0P eAwosBUneMa 00 0

uolbuluuog-wng-meys

Page 56



uaadsg

SZ'SL6 S2'l2 006 SZTLEL  SLEvl S2'0EE S2PET 05'E9 059 000
£5- 0 0 e- - gl- ee- yL- 0 0 102 W 11D Buialdes sdoid jo ou juajeainby
£5- e ZVOE |vEZVOE |SP'6ESZ  |98°0082 |9¢298)  [Z9°E2SlL  |BE'¥SEL  |BO'SBILIL |BZ'GLOL ysured siu) Joj pueq AQ Xe |
6E'S5E'08- | 000 00°0 LBFPE'E- | BE'VEE'E- | 24 v.6'22- | L5 S¥6'2E- | 68°652°21- [ 00°0 00°0 junowe m._n._o
usedg
sejuadosd jo Jaquinu Juajeainba ue o} pajuesb g1 9 Buipasuos uopeINERY
lezzrr's
%.9'66
i asegxel
| ZLLL'L eseqxel |
(Z°2LEL S'Ev UIEL | e'86lL £9L1 L'9ET 9'LIZ v'6b £y 00'0 SjuajeAinba g pueg
8l St £l Ll 6 8 L 9 00'0 (3.416) g pueq 0} olled
SS°000°L |Gzl |00°6L | SZ'/€L | GZ¥bL | SO'9Ee SeTLE 0S°E9 059 00'0 sBujjjemp yus|eanba jgjo.L
00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 Na|| Ul uoNqUILO3 JOW
|S6°0007L  [S212 0062 [SziEL | Sevbl | S0'9tE SZ'GLE 05'£9 05'9 00’0 sbujjiemp [ejo} paisnipy
00°ES 00°0 00'0 002 002 00'EL 00'22 00'tl 00’0 000 8Wayas uoronpal xm._. jlounod o1 pepNug;
002 00'0 o'l 000 00’0 00'0 00'L 00°0 000 000 abJByd Wniwald %05 O} 8)qer]
00’1 000 000 00'0 00°L 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 {poved eo1j Aep gg) Junoosip %/9°Z O} pajinul
002 00°0 001 00°0 00°0 0oL 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 SJUNOJSIP %05 O} pajiuly
00'642 00'L oozl Jooez 00°ZE 0018 00'L8 002t 00'e 00°0 1Unoasip %Sg 0} pajinug
oetel'l. |oozz |00'2@ | 00'SPL | 05951 | 0B'69Z 00'PSE 00°88 00'L 00°0 sBunjemp ajqeebieyd paisnipy
00's 00°0 00'L 000 00°0 00°)L 00’1 002 000 00°0 ejqesbieyo AjpAnde)3
00'S 00'L 00'0 000 00°'L 00'L 00'2 00°0 00'0 00°0 suonanpal pejqesia
0E'vel’'L |0D'EZ | 00°18 | 00'SPL | 0G'ZGL | 08'692 00'SSE 00'98 00°2 00°0 sbujjjemp s|qeebieyd
000 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 sbujjlamp paysijoweq
00'21L 00°0 00°0 00'0 [ 00'1 00's 00'1 00’y 00'0 M - v S8ssejD 1dwex3
0070 00°0 60°0 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 suopInpay
0£°58 00'0 000 00°0 0G'L 08'S 0082 000 00'0 00'0 SUCIIPPY
00°LS0'L |00'€Z |00°18 |OO'SKlL | 00°ZGL | 00'S92 00'282 00°28 00'Ll |oo0 am...___o;v jo L_BE.E 19101
C el W Djpuegil Jpuea Eif “dlpusgl | dipusdl|ivipueglj Telpuegl | S8 i .

Page 57



oo'cs SL°01 Socve Sc'oL L9 Qg¢él 050l S¢S 8l'¢ 000

9- 0 0 0 L- L L- £- 0 0 102 W 115 buinesas sdoid Jo ‘ou Jusjeainbg
9- L OE0E |PL9E0E |29°0ESE |2'E6LE 8/.6681 |Ze'8LS5E [Z9'6vEL  |96°08LL |S2'2l0! ysued sy} Joj pueq Aq XBL
80'GES'Z- | 00°0 00°0 000 oee2e’L- [ 21'689'L- [ 92°020°1- | OF'2S6'2- | 000 00’0 unowe S15
Re[buiq piojuEls
sajadoad Jo saquinu jusjeainbe ue oy pajuesb 519 Bunsasuoo uopensje]

ive'eLL UILIoS X8} 1o} aseqxe
19-9'66 8)BJ UONDB[0D
fot'vLL aseqxe L]
'Ll osaqxe)
oLl g2 t°ob S'SlL £'e 0'el 2'6 L't 8L 000 sjuajeAnba g pueg
8l Gl £l ! 6 8 L 9 000 {s.416) g pueq O Olley
0S'v8 Gl0L |Seve |SLO0L | SL9 00’El 00°LL S2'S SL'T 00°0 mm:EoBv jJuajeainba jejol
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 nalj w uonnquuod gon
0s'v8 G20l |Seve | SZ0L [SL'9 00°EL 00°LL 528 sl 00°0 ‘sBujjjamp |10} paisnipy
009 000 000 00'0 00t 00'L 00°L oo'e 000 000 BWSYJIS uoHanpal Xe | |Iounag o} papiug|
00°L 000 000 000 00'L 000 000 000 000 000 abieys wmwald %,05 0} a[gen
00°0 000 000 Q00 000 Q00 000 000 000 20’0 {pouad ea1 Aep gz} JUN0DSIP %/9°/ O} Pau3
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 SJUNGISIP %05 0} Pajguy|
00°8l oot Q0't 00'e 00'C Q0'¢ 00'c 00t 00’1 00'0 JUNOJSIP %Se OF PaNUg
0S'v6 00°'LF |00Sc |0S'LL |00'8 0S'blL 0521 00’6 00t 00°0 sBuijjomp ojqeabieyd peisnipy
00°0 000 00'Q 00’0 000 Q00 000 000 000 00°0 siqesbieyo >_m>_62|@
00’0 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 suononpal pajqesiq
05'y6 00'LE |0OD'GE | 0S'LL | 00'8 051 0s'cl 00°6 00’E 000 sbuljjemp 9|qeabiey)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sbuljjemp peysijowaq
00°L 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 Q00 00’ 00’0 M - ¥ S8S8B|D EEmmm_.
00°0 Q00 00’0 000 Q00 000 00’0 C0'0 00’0 000 suononpay
0S°'L 000 000 0s'0 00’0 0S'0 0S0 00'0 000 00’0 suonIppyY
00°v6 00'LL 00°Se 00°'LE 00'8 | 00'FE 0021 00'6 00'Y 00’0 shuljiemp jo Jequinu a0l
500 hrpueal|iDpuEdl| Alpbeg | alpuear [ apuear [Folpuedl Faipuedr | \W/puegl P sbujlemg” 000

Ka|Buyq piojuels

Page 58



S2'9ev'| 000l  SLi6 00'tlE §L'cce SLLLY oo'vLe SLEL 82’56 000

2l 0 I- z g- iz €S- GE- 81- 0 102 Ul 51D Bulaigoal sdoid 1o “ou jusjeanbs|
Zhi- L'EB0E [V'EBOE 526952 |699222 |kl peBL |65 I¥GE  |Zc0ZEL  |66'86LYL  |ZZz0L ysued siy) 10} pueq Aq xeL
vO'£68'8B1Z- [ 000 | E096E e- | 09°685 v- | 92 e at- | £V £89°60- | BOLEE 18- | 91 8/C ZF- | 88282 12-] 000 JUNOLUB S 1O

I18UNUOW Pl2iieNS

saipadoad jo Jaguinu Juajeainbe ue o} pajuelb g |9 Buipeauos uonenaes

[lo6'gLOL
9:9'66 ajel uonoajon
ov'szZo'L esueqxel]|
| r'ea’t esEqNE]
| ¥°629'L 0’02 6'20L 290E L"86€ ECLy 0'vve L'8s 8'ET 000 zco_uzamﬂm pueg
8L [ €l Ll 6 8 L 9 00°0 (s,u16) a pueq 0) oley
| SL2hb’L 00°0L |26 | 0022 | SI'SeE STely 0S'vi2 Sivl §2'SE 00'0 SbujieMp jusjeAinda (830} |
€00 00'0 000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 na{| Uy UoNNgQUILod QOW
SLEhb'L 00°0)1 | SIZ6 00212 | S2'SZE STeLy 0S'yL2 Sltl G.'SE 00'0 S0y
00'erl 000 0L a0'e 00’9 00 l2 00°ES 00'GE 60’8l 00°0 awsayos uonanpal Xe L jlounoy o) papiul
0070 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 abieud wniwald %06 0} 6|qer]
00'0 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 (pouad aaJj Aep gz} WnodsIp %./9°/ 0) paiu3|
00'L 000 00'0 000 00’1 000 000 00'0 000 000 SIUNOJSIP %08 0} pajiug)|
00’ L8y 00'0 00El 10082 00'65 00411 00'grlL 00’ L8 00'SE 00'0 JUNooJSIP %SZ O} pafiiiul
06'502°1 00'0L | 00201 |o00°Ll22 | 00'ZtE 0589 05'¥9E 00'021 05'29 00’0 shujilemp e|qeebieyd peisn
00'51 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'E 00’ 00t 00'E 00's 000 sigesbieyd Ajaaoa)3
[ 00°0 00'0 00'¢ 00'E 00’1 00E 00'S 000 00°0 SuoljoNpal pse|gesiq
05'50L'1 oo'oL |o00'z01 | oovZz | oo'Zve 05799 05°99¢ 00°2EL 05°25 00'0 sbulljomp ejqueabiey)
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 000 sbuljjemp pays|jowag
00'EE 00'0 00°0 00'L 00t Q0'v 00’9 00'v 00’2 00’0 M - v s8sse|D ydwexy
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 suononpay
05'9 000 00'0 00’1 00'E 050 050 00’1 050 00'0 SUONIPpY
00'2eLL 00'0L | 00204 |o00VZZ | 00'SPE 00°0.p 00°2LE 00°SEL 00't9 00°0 sbujjlemp Jo Jequuinu |ejoL
|- el jiHipueg ueg. | gjpueg pusg |l gipuegiti opusg puEg | eg | & pueg ST UONBRIBA WO :

JawiHoW plRIENS

Page 59



S2'S6E Sg'ee 00'lel  0S'64 SL'85 .89 0501 SL'S gL'e 000

6- 0 0 0 | e- b= £ }- 0 ¥10zg Ul 519 Buiesal sdoid jo ‘ou yusjeanb3
6 8E°2O0E |98'290tE |86 1SGe (22 kiée [Sv'1z81L [6LLESE  |90°L9EL {E6'06L1 64020} ysued s} Jo) pueq AqQ xe|,
05'060'LL- | 00°0 000 000 02905 L- | LO'ESP'P- | €O LLT'L- | G299 E- | SP'OC 00'0 junowe g9

Asjieang

saiuadoud jo Jaquinu Jusjeainba ue 0y pajuesf g1 Bujpeauod uonenoled

[96°265
%9 66

02°085 Sseqxe |

098 ﬂwun_xut
2’095 S'v9 0'0ce g8rLL gL 889 £6 Sy S'9 00'0 sjusjeainba g pueg
gl Sl £l 4 6 8 L 9 000 (s\)6) G pueq o} oney

ST L6E §Z°CE 00°2EL | 05'62 SL'8S S.'89 Qs0lL SL'S SL'6 00’0 shulj|amp JJajBAinDa |0
00’0 Q00 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 Q00 000 Q00 naj| ul uoNguILod JOW
GZ'L6E - TAA4 3 00°CcEL | 0564 S.L'8S S.L'89 0501 SL'S §L'6 0070 sbujjjemp 210} paisnipy
00'6 000 000 000 001 00E 00t 00'E 00°} 000 BWBYIs ucnaNpas Xe| |10UNoD O} pejiiuy
00’e Q00 000 000 000 00’'L 00°'L 00’0 0oL Q00 ableyd Wniwald %06 O} 8|qer]
00'L 000 000 Q00 000 o't 000 Q0’0 00'0 Q0’0 (polied aal) Aep §Z) IUN0DSIp 9%,/9°2 O] paINul
00°L 001 000 Q00 (600 000 00'C 000 000 00’0 SJUNQJISIP %08 Ol pepug
00'6L 001 00'cl 00'FL 00'Le 00°61 00t 00’5 00'E 000 JUNoJsip %S¢ 01 pejiul
00'9et 00’EE 00'selL | 00'E8 00°59 00°LL 001 00'0L 0oLl 00°0 sBujlamp a|qeebiayd pasnipy
00°L Q00 00’0 004 00'0 000 000 Q00 000 Q0’0 a|qeabieyo Aj@Anoay3
00°'L 000 0ot 00’0 000 00’0 Q00 00'0 00°0 000 SUolonpal pa|gesiq
009y 00°EE 00'9EL | 008 00°S9 0L 00°2L 00°0L 00'LL 00'0 “sbujjjomp ejqeebieud
000 000 00’0 000 00'G 000 000 000 00’0 000 sbulljemp paysyowsaq
00'S 000 000 Q0L 000 QoL 000 000 oo'e 000 M - ¥ S8ssel) ldwaxg
000 000 000 Q00 00'0 Q00 00’0 00'0 00°0 000 suoljonpay
00’2 00'0 00'L Q0’0 00’0 000 000 000 00} 000 suonppy|
00’62y 00'EE 00°sEL | 00'E8 00°'S9 00°'8L 00'cl Qo0L 00°cL 000 ol :___u__sﬂ ,_o ._0::.5: _So._.

e I T o) [ e O e I o 1 I = I T T wsnee el

Aaneans

Page 60



weying

S.'2e 00¢ SL'El  00F 002 00y Se'v 00t SLL 000
2- 0 0 0 0 L= 1- 0 0 0 ¥102 ul 41D bulaiaoal sdosd Jo “ou juajeanb3
- 95°020€ |95°020€ |E1°ZLS2 [25'18ic [68'5PBL  (82°0LSL [B¥evEL {/9'vZLI [5879001 ysied siy) 10} pueq Aq Xe| |
LE'6v4'e- | 00'0 000 000 000 00¢89'L-| Lt£'290't-| 000 000 000 junowe g19
weying
sajpadoad jo saquinu jusjeainba ue o} pajuesb g1 Bugusauoca uonejnajen
_m|m|.|mv sasodind buges xe} 1oy aseqxe
%9°'66 alel Uonas||0
_ 0LSYy - eseqxe
'Sy 95BqXBL
LSt 0t 622 8'S v'e 0t (A2 z'l Z’L 00°0 sjuajeainba g pueg
8l Gl El LL 6 8 L 9 000 {S,ui6) g pueq 0) oliey
SLEE 00°2 SLEL | 00Y 002 00t Sly 0S°L Sl'L 00°0 sbujjjemp juajeanba jmoL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Naj| uf UoNgUIUCd GOW
GL'Ee 002 S2'el | 00 00°2 00't [7X) 05’1 SL'L 00°0 sbujiiamp €30} paisnipy
00°C 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'L 00t 000 00'0 000 BWSYS uoNonpel Xe) [1ouno) o} pajinug
00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 ableyd wniwsaid %05 O} 8|aen
00°1 000 00°0 000 00'} 000 000 000 000 000 (pouad a1} ABp g2} JUNOISIP %.9°L O} PSIhU]
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SJUNOJSIP %0G O} PRUT
006 000 00'} 00°0 000 00’ 00€ 000 00°L 00°0 JUNOJSIP %52 O} PapNU3
00°6€ 00T oovL | ooy 00't 009 05°9 0S°L 00°2 000 sbuyjjamp sjqeabieyd pajsnipy
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 ajqeabieyo AjpAioay3
00°0 00’0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 suojonpa) pajqesiq
00°6€ 002 00'yL | 00'F 00°¢ 009 05°9 0%’ 00°C 00°0 sbujjjemp ejqeabiay)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sBuliismp paysijowag
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 M - v S9sseD 1dwax3|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 suoljonpay
00°L 000 000 000 00°'0 000 0S50 0S°0 000 00'0 SUCHIppY
| 00°8E 002 oo'vL | 00'F 00t 00'9 00°9 00°'L 0072 000
|iezolT i ipuegi/ioipusgii J/pued ueg ] igipuey| | oipuegl | g pueg fivipueg Rus == T

Page 61



05215 004 0098 SZ8BF SeSP G240l GL'E2e 00'Er 00’9 000
S5- 0 0 0 £- 9- e- Le- k- 0 102 ul 410 Buinadas sdoid Jo “ou sjeanbs
55- 98'SZ0E {98°'620E |55 Lese [eE'SeLE  |el6tBL £6'2LS1 8 pPelL £L'9.11 [29°800! ysued siy} 10} pueq Aq Xe|
61 .59'6.- | 000 000 00’0 ©l 266 b | Z£91€'01- | BL'¥SS'SE- | B8'#86'L2- | £0°608- | 000 junowe ..ﬂJo_
pegjsweying
sayadoad jo saquinu Juajeainba ue o) payuesb S1D Buipaauos uojenoje)
0vvS = 1195 XB} 10} 658qXE
%9’ 66
02 9bS
oS
A vl 0'09 9'2. £'65 €201 6'861 t'ee X 00'0 sjuajealnba g pueg
8l Sl el Ll 6 8 L 9 000 (s\W16) Q pueq o) oney
05'615 00'L 00’9 | S20S | se'Sh 52°201 GL'eee 00'Eh 00°L 00'0 “SDUI[aMp JUdjeAIn
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 naj| ul uolinquiuod gow|
09'61LS 00°L 00'9E | sz08 | sZ'sb SZ°201 [ YR x44 00°Eb 00°L 00'0 ~sbu|jjamp €10} peisnipy
00°5S 00'0 000 000 00'E 009 00'v2 0012 00't 00°0 BWASYIS UOJINPa) XeL |I9UNaD 01 Pepiul
00'1L 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00'L 00'0 000 00'0 000 ableyd wniweld %08 O} 8(qel]
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 {pouad 2a1) Aep gg) IN03sIp %/9°Z 0} pepul
00°0 00°0 000 00’0 00'0 00’0 00'0 00°0 000 000 SJUNO3SIP %0G 0} PapU3
007241 000 000 00'2 002 00°LL 00'L8 0095 00'v 000 JUNoas|p %S 0l Papnu3|
007219 00°L 009t | oo0'2s | 00'0S 00°ZLL 00'892 00'82 00'6 006'0 ‘sBullemp ajqeabieyd paisnipy
00°E 00°0 000 oot 000 000 00'e 00°0 00’0 000 a|qeabieyd AlsAndsy3
00'€ 000 0oL 00'0 000 00'e 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 su0RoNPal pajgesiq
00°2L9 00°2L 00°'2¢ |00'ls | 00°0S 00611 007992 00°8L 00'6 00'0" sbujjjemp efqesdieyd
00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 sbujjjemp paysijowag
00°L 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 00t 000 M - ¥ 59588]0 1dwex]
00'0 00'0 000 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 suoponpey
00'2 000 00’0 00°L 000 00'0 00’0 00'0 00} 000 SUoIIPPY
00'919 00°L go’Ze | 0005 | 00°0S 00'6L1 00°992
a0 Aipuegnipued! "a'puegl [ laglpuegl | 7oTpuegl’

peajswey|ng

Page 62



05°05.'8

weyseyl

05’ §29L §291§ 0S'S6E'L  52°085'2 05°29c'E 05'229 52'852 000
B08- 0 0 g- oz- 0EL- £0b- 181- 89~ 0 102 Ul W10 bulaiadas sdoud |6 “ou ajeainbl
808- ZevLIE [ee'vLIE |22'66S2  |e2'6bZz  |6L'E061 91'/8G| SL'PREL ELLLEL LL'9EDL ysued sy} Joj pueq Ag XeL
L'S0F' 192 L- [ 000 00'0 66'052'vL- | 59°L¥E v | 22 €/9'She- | 99'665'929- | ve g6l '6ve- | 59 LFP LE- | 00°0 Junowe s19
weyojey |
mm_ton_o._n_ JO Jaquinu ucc_u_:__._-um ue 0} ﬁﬂ—:u._m S19 m:_f.o_:_._oo uonpe|najen
[86'89.'s sesodind Bujes Xe) Joj eseqxe )|
966 aje) uonaa)on||
oz'vor'e eseqxelj
| 2509'8 988(X8 )
Z'v08's 0/ 'Ll | 6'ibl £EeLL £125'C £°'100'E 8'86% SLLL 00’0 sjuejsainba g pueg
8l gl £t m 6 ] L 9 00'0 (8,4l6) 0 pueq 0] oley
08°608'9 05'e Seal |siiLs 00°0kb'L | STles'E 05'9.8°'E 0L'LY9 52'15¢ 00°0 sBujjlemp jusieainba jejo}
00’0 00’0 00'0 00'0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 N8| Uf uoinquiuos gow
08'608'8 0S'E Sz9L [SLLLS 00'0Ly'L | S2'225'2 05°'9/E'E 0L L$9 STL52 c0'0
00°808 00’0 000 00'9 00'02 00'0EL 00 E0% 00’181 00’89 Q00 SLIAYIS LIDI|aNpal Xe | |1ouncy o} pafinul
00’ 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00’1 Q0'L 00'L 00’0 oHIELD Wniwalg %06 0} a|gen
0o’y 000 00’0 0’0 000 000 00'E 00’1 00'0 000 (pouad aas) Aep gg) 1unodsIp %29°2 01 pajiiug
00°0L 00'L oot 00'2 00’0 0o'e 00} 00’2 000 000 SIUNOJSIP %05 01 PajHIUT
00°098'2 00’0 00'g 00°ES 00'902 00°265 00'ere’'L 00'255 00'G02 000 JUNCOSIP %Gg C) PejiiU]
OEOFE'OL 00't 00'8. | 00'BES 0s'i8t'L | 00°808'2 00'€60't 09'196 00'92¢ 00'0 sbujjjemp ajqaebieys peisnipy
00'Ls 000 00'L 00’2 00'E 00'sl 00°02 002l 00't 000 e|qeabieyd KlaAloa)3]
00°LS o't 00'e 00'E 00'GlL 00'0g 002l 00t 000 00'0 suooNpal pajqesiq
0E'OVE‘OL 00's 00'6L | 00'6ES 05'e6P'L | O0'ELR'E 00°580'V 09'ES6 00'2.¢ 00’0 soujiiemp ejqeelieyy
00'0 00'0 00’0 00’0 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 sBuljemp paysiioweg
00'6LL 00’0 00’0 Q0’0 00'E 00'0L 00'EE 00°er Q0'0E 000 M - v 595SB|] Jdiuax3
000 Q00 00'0 Q0’0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 Suofjonpay
0E'6S Q0’0 00'0 00’} 05'v1L 004 o'yl 09'81 00t 00'0 SUOIIPPY
00'00¢°'01 00's 00'6L | 00'BES 00'zet'L | 00°918°2 00't0L'Y 00'9.26 00'86€E 00’0 8DU{|8MP JO J8GWINU B0 L
I ol Hipuegilsipuegll Jintegl | Spueg [ITgipuegi Tl o o ieg vipueg| aipusg PR AL

Page 63



§2'980°1 0se 00'g Se'6e  Sevil Sg'ege SL 9y 00svL SL6Y 000

BeL- 0 0 I z- El- BE- 8- 92 0 102 Ul 010 buiaisoss sdoid jo ou jusjeanba
6al- VI'BELE |PL'BELE |S6'S192 |91 2922 |9E8L6E _ [Z5'69GL |8l SeEl |8l 022t  |8eopol ysued siu} 10§ pueq Aq ¥e]]
£1080'081- | 000 ] 000 ] \b6/8- | SE6PSE | 22 PIBES | LE GBL6G | 08 922 99- | v0'Sce +e- | 000 unowe S19

sjeayl

sajuadosd Jo Jaqunu Juejeanba ue o) pajueib g19 Bulleauod uopenojed

lse’250'L == 595 ujies xe) Joj aseqxe
%966
09'190°L

9°1L90°L aseqxe]
9'190'1 0'S 00F 298 9'6EL £68¢ 960t ¢B8LE ZEE 00°0 sjue|eAlnba g pueg

gl 18 El i1 6 2 L g 00°0 {s\U16) 0 pueq 0} ojed
SLELL'L 0se 00’9 SZ°6E SZvLL | 52682 SL 08t Q0'2SL SL6¥ 000 fnmchau.Eo_u:_:_uo._SP_.
00°0 000 j000 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 nal| ul uonnquiuod gow
SUELL'L 052 009 GZ'6E sevll G¢ 68¢ 62°09% 00'¢SL gl'6l 00°0 sbujjlemp [810} paisnipy
00’621 000 000 Q0L p0'e Q0'ElL 00'6E 00’8t 00°92 000 BWBYOS uonanpsat xe |, [|ldunoj o} pajiiuy |
00°'e 0oL 0070 00°0 00°'L 000 000 000 000 000 abreyo wniwald %05 ol 8|qei]
000 Q0’0 000 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 Q0'Q (pouad aal} Aep gg) UNQISIP %,29°/ O} pajmug
00°L 000 000 000 Q0L 000 000 00'0 000 000 SJUNQJSIP %0S 0} pajuy
00°E9Y 000 00°0 00t Q0'EZ 0052 00'ESL 00’824 0018 000 JunoosIp %Sz 01 PYIIUT
00'8S€E'L 00°¢ 009 00°LY 00°ect 00°'LeE 00°8ES 00°cEe 00°96 000 sbujjjomp s|qeebieys pajsnipy
00°s 000 00°0 000 o0t 00°'L 00°1L 00'e 000 00’0 9|qeablayd >_m>_~um=M
00’s 000 __ [00C 00°'L o0l 00'L 00T Q00 000 Q00 suoljonpal pe|aesi|
00°85E'} go'e 00'9 00y go'eel 00°L2E 00°6ES 00°0ee 00°'96 0G0 sbujjjemp ejqeebieyn
00'0 000 000 Q0°G 000 000 000 000 000 poo mmm_|=mgv paysijowsaq
00'El 000 000 00'0 00'L Q0¢ 00'e Q0'E 00'S 000 - M - ¥ 585580 jdwsx]
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 Q00 suononpay
00°L2 00°0 00'0 000 000 009 00'vL 00°L 000 00’0 SUOIPPY
00'tHE'L 00°'c 009 00'ey 00°ECl 00°LLE 00°22S 00'9¢¢C 00°LOL 000 ‘sbuljjemp J0 Jaguinu [gjo]
&0y [ Hipueg 18 Thuegliiigipuegi=| "ipued | gipued | Bg | apeg | 0 BA HO'BOU]{aME

aleayl

Page 64



SLLLL 0091 0s'eg SL've 0068 0022 620 G0 00's 000

G- L- 1- L- L- 0 0 b- 0 0 102 W Y 1D Duiaieda) sdod Jo "ou Jusjeainb3
G- 95'0Z0€  |95°020¢ |eLZ1S2 (25°t8le |68°'SpBL |82 0LSL [8vEvEL [19°FZLL |S8°'900L ysued s\y) Joj pueq Aq xe |
SE'vLp'O- | 96°080°E- | ZLvel’L- | $¥5'99€'L- [80'2ZB- | 00D 000 00'188- | 00°0 00°0 junowie g19
ysJewpl|
sanadoad jo saquinu jusjeainba ue oy pajueib §1 2 Bulteauos uonenae)
9152 esuqxey
9'162 0'2e 2’901 9'8e L'y 0'22 L'0 9'0 £'e 00'0 sjuajeainbe g pueg
Bl Sl £l Ll 6 8 l ] 000 (s U16) Q pueq 0} ojjey
STl 00'91 00°'t9 Gl'92 00'6€ | 00@C |S20 5.0 00°'S 00'0 sBupliamp jusieAnbe [B10L
00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 Nai| u) UORNGLILOD GOW
Se'vll 00'9) 00't9 §.'92 00'6E | 0022 |Gl 510 00'S 00'0 shuljlemp |10} pajsnipy
00's 001 00'L 00’} 00t 00’0 00'0 00t 00'0 000 aWayos uonanpal xe | 1ounog o) papiug|
00'0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 abJeyp wniwald %05 0) e|qer]
00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 00’0 00'0 000 00'0 (pouad @ai) Aep 8g) JUNJSIP %/9°/ O} Pajiug
00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 SIUNODSIP %06 O} Pa|iiul
00'€e 00'0 00'9 00'S o0zl |o08 00'1 00’4 00'0 000 JUNOJSIP %52 O} pepjuly
05'281 00°L1 05'99 00'62 00ty |00vZ [ 00°'L 00'¢ 00'S 00°0 sBuljamp sjqeebieys paisnjpy
00°L 00°0 000 00’1 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 000 a|qeebIeyo AleAnoay3
00°'L 00'0 00t 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 suoljanpel pejqesiq
05'Z8% | 00°Z1 0529 00°82 00ty | 00ve | 00'L 002 00°S 00°0 sbujjjamp siqeebieud
00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 sbuljiamp paysijowaq
00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 M - v sesse|g jdwex3
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 suoljonpey
0S'2 000 050 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 SuolIppPY
00'S81 00°L1 00°29 00'92 00ty |o0ve [o00°L 00'2 00°S 00°0 shuijjamp JO JaGUNU |B10L

_ ol |l Hipueg [Toipuegl’] Jipue iegi figipuegij olpusq 'dipueg|s pusg o

ysiewpil

Page 65




1sinyspL

§2/90'S  0Svt 0G2ES  00VOY 05’198 SLOME'Z  G2'506 S2'SkL 05£9t 00'o
80E- i o B ge- 16 £01- ov- 2E- 0 ¥ 102 Ul 410D DuiAisdas sdoid Jo “ou juaeanby
80E- 26'190€ 267190 |9'1552 6E'LLEZ {11281 96'0E5 1} 98'08ElL _ |S2°06LL  |b9'0201 ysyed Siy joj pueq Ag XBL
21°'128'505- | 000 6O6FL'G- | LG 29v'Z1- | 20°280°05- | 28'298°641- | EE'GOL'ESL- | £€'G92'ES- | L6'EG6°9€- | 000 JUNOWE S10)
1sanyallL
seyuadosd jo sagunu jusjeainba ue o) pajuest 519 Guinaauod uopeInNdje)
PG Zbb's sasodind Buyes Xey oj eseqxel]|
9:9'66 ajes uonos|je|
ob'vov's oseqxe]||
vvor's aseqxef
t'yov's 062 §'/8¢ 9'vL9 THS50'L | O'pIE'S 9's08 5'06 0'60L 00°0 sjusjeainbe g E.[ump_
B8l S £l Ll 6 8 _ 2 9 000 {s,u16) @ pueq o) oney
09'9.0's  |os'vE | 0522 | 00°Z9Y 05'Z98 00'vIE'C | 52906 SE'9Ll 0s'e9l 00°0 sbujyemp Jusfeinbe |ej04
000 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 Nai| Ul uonnquiuod gow
og'el0's [0Sl | 0s'2ee | 00°29% 05298 00'vIE'e | S2'906 SE'9LL 0S'€9l 00°0 sbujj[emp (€10} paisnipy
00°80€ 000 00'e 002 00'ce 0026 00201 000t 00°2¢ 000 8LIaYJs Uolonpal Xey ounog ol paiug
00°'S 000 00°0 000 002 00 000 000 000 000 ab1eya wWniwaid %08 01 8jgen
00°L 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°} 000 000 000 {pouad sa1j Aep gg) JUNOISIP %£9°Z O PajIUT
00's 000 00e 00’1 000 00'L 001 000 00°0 000 SJUNOJSIP %05 0 Pajliiug
00'sLY'L | 00E 0084 00'8G 00851 00195 00'LPE Q0GLL 00294 000 JunoosIp %Sg 01 Paju3
Se'6EL’s [ 00°GE | o0'Obe | 00°68Y 00’26 | Sc0SSe | 00001} | OL'S8I 00'ge2 00'0 sBujjjemp siqeebssyo pasnipy
00°€E 000 00'0 00'S 00'E 00°'S 00'S1 00'v 00°L 000 a|jqeabieya Ajaanoe3|
00°EE 000 00'S 00°E 00'S 00’51 0ok 00'L 00'0 000 suoljanpal ps|qesia
SE6EL'S | 00SI | 00SvZ | 00Zgv__ | 00926 | Ge0ose | 00680 |01'28L [00'GEEZ | 00°0 sBuyjjamp siqeebiey?)|
00°'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sbuyiemp paysiiowag
00'92 000 00t 00'L 006 000t 00'8 00’8 00'9€ 00'0 M - v 555810 _ldwax3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 suolonpay
SE'6 00°0 000 00°E 00’k S2E 0oL oLl 000 00'0 SuopIppY
00'008°s [ 00°GL | 00'6¥Z | 00'S8Y 00°'VE 00°795'Z__ | 00°960°L | 00°681 00'LZe | 000 sBujjjemp Jo Jequinu |8joL
e Hipued' Dlpueg | dipusgl g [igipuegl] aipuegi[TigipuegiT) ajpusg 8 UORENEA u _ :

Page 66



SL0LL 00t 0oL 000c 0962 05'ch el 05’1 0o'c 000

L 0 0 0 g- E- L- - 0 0 ¥10g U H1D Buiniedes sdoud jo ou jusjeainby]
L c6'200€ |26'200e |ev'2052 [B2891e [LL'GE@L  {9b'10SL [v9'vEEL [1872011 [26°0001 ysied siy 10} pueq Aq Xel
91029'6- 000|000 000 |v0'S19'c- [61'6L6'- [92°Gor't- [ /9°029- [00'0 | 000 Junowe S15

leadaN uoyn

satsadosd Jo Jaqunu jusjeainba ue o} paueif 515 Bupiaauod uonendBs

[[e0‘0eL =
[lc69°66 a)e) uolaa)jod)|
llog 0EL = aseqxe)
9'0El asequeL
9'0ElL 02 LL 6'82 1’98 Gzt 6'9 Z'L £ 00'0 sjuajeajnbe g pueg
8l Sl gl L 6 8 L 9 00'0 {s.ui6} Q pueq o} onjey
SeLiL 001 00°L 0002 | 0S'62 0szh 6Ll 05'L 00°2 00'0 sbujiamp jusjea|nba &0,
00°0 000 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 nai| ul uopNqIIUOd GOW
seLll | 00'L 00°L 0002 | 0S'62 052y Gl 05'L 00'Z 00'0 sbujj|amp 1810} paisnipy
00'2 000 00°0 000 00’2 00'E 00°1L 00'L 000 00'0 SLWAYIS UOHONPaS XB 1 |10uno) o} pajinug
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 ab18ys Wnwald %08 O} 8|gen
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 (pouad 93y AEp 82} UNOJSIP %£9°£ O) PEIIMT
00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SJUN0JSIP %05 O} PaliNul
00°62 00'0 00°0 00'¥ 00°0L 000t 00'E 002 000 000 JUN0JSIP %Sz 0} PeUa|
05'S21 00°'L 00°L 00’1z | oo've 00°'8Y 05'6 00’ 00'2 00°0 sbuijjamp ajqeabieyo paisnipy
00'L 000 00°0 000 00°0 00’4 000 000 00°0 00°0 aiqesbieyd AleAnos)3
00°'L 00'0 00°0 000 00°1 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 suoyonpai pejgesig
05'scl | o001 00°L 0012 | 00°SE 00’Lp 05'6 00’ 00°2 00°0 sbujjljemp e|qesbieyd
00'0 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 sbuj|j@mp paysijowaq
00'L 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00} 00°0 00°0 M - v 595880 1dwax3
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 suoRonpay
05'0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 05°0 00°0 00'0 000 SUOIpPY
00’8zt | 00'L 00'L ootz | oo'se 00°LY 00'6 00’y 00°2 00°0 sbulliomp __o doguini _58.
LMo TiHpusg [ Dipueg ] Jipue; 2ipueg) {gipusgi[iolpuegr g [vipued | 8 i ] o

19AlaN uoln

Page 67



T4 0oL 00’2 00'e 00's Sc'8 00c 000 000 000
- 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 0 v10g Ui 11D bulaiade) sdoid jo ou jusjeanb3
e 2e'696¢2 |gee96e |sevive [vipbLe 125 vIBL  |LO'vBYL |99'6LEL |L'PSEL |L1'686 ysued Siy) 10§ pueq AQ XeL
90'ces’e- | 00°0 000 000 0g'o 90°€€5'2- | 00°0 00'0 000 00’0 WNowe g9
~ BUISBM
saiuadoud jo Jaquinu jusjeanba ue 0y pajurib g1 Bu|uaauod uonenaled
[oe've ujes xej} 40} aseqxe
[|7:9°66 SEIGIRE] )
__EII aseqxa|
A aseqxet
t'ie 0'e £E 6'¢ 19 £'8 8L -0°0 00 00’0 sjus|eAinba g pueg
8l St 148 LI 6 8 L 9 000 {S,ul6) G Pueq 0] ClieH|
G2'0T 00'L 00'c 00c 00°S S¢'8 002 00°0 000 000 SOuljjemp jJue|BAInGa |BJOL
000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00'C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 nai| u uoiinguuod Qo
SZ'02 00°L 00'c 00°C 00°S 52'8 002 .00'0 00°0 000 sbujjiamp [ejo} peisnipy
00'e 00°0 000 o0 00°0 00’2 000 00°0 000 000 BlIaYIs Lollonpad Xel [Iaunad o} pajiug
0oL 00°0 000 00’0 000 00'L 000 00°0 000 00'0 abJeyd wniwaid %08 O} 3|qe!]
00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000|000 (pouad aal) ABp B2) JUNOISIP %.9"Z O PajIlUT
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SIUNOJEIP %05 O} papuug
00'L 00°0 000 000 0Cc o 00" L 000 00°0 000 000 UN0JSIP %S¢ Ol Papliug
00°ze 004 00°¢ 00'e 00°S 00°0L 00'e 00°0 00°0 00'0 sbupjemp s|qeabieys pesnipy
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 000 ajqesbieyd Ajeanday3
00’0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 suoljonpal pajqesig
0o0'ze 00'lL 002 00’2 00'S 00°0L 002 00°0 00°0 00°0 sbuj(jamp apqeabiey)
000 00'0 00°0 000 000 0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 sbul[amp paysiiowaq
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 M - ¥ s@sse|] jdwex3
00'0 000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 suofonpay|
006'0 000 000 00’0 00’0 00’0 000 00’0 000 00'0 suonppy
00'ze 00°L 00°2C ooe -00°S 00°01 (0] 1 00’0 000 00°0 sbujjiemp jo 1egquinu |BjoL
TIEYO | HiPuEal|DTpue! g T T T T e I A L T Y - [ ; T

Buisem

Page 68



S2'181 0S5 SZ'6L 0022 OSVE STk 05'9¢ 0s'8 SL'E 000
£2- 0 0 0 z- 9- L= L- 0 0 ¥10g Ul H.1O buineaas sdoid 4o “ou jusjeainbg
ge- 96'9Y0E _|96°9V0E |EL'6EST [65°0022 [£0'2981 [BP'EES) L2 VSEL |E6PBLL |S9'SLOL ysued siy) 10j pueq Aq xe|
09'vvE'PE- | 00°0 00°0 000 L6'SPE'E- | 19'G96'6- | 2E°'F¥1°02- | 0£°888- | 00°0 000 Junouwe S15
PIojlem
sofuadoad jo Jaquinu juajeainba ue 0} pajuell §19 Bukaauod uopenaes
S2°ZLe sasodind Buiyas xe) 10) aseqxe
%D 66 ajel :o_aum__ow__
09°€le owwnxmt_
9'ElT eseqxel
9'ELT 0°'St 8'EE g'1£ Tz £'6¥ (43 2’9 S'e 000 sius(eainbe g pueg
8l Gl gl L 6 ] L 9 00'0 (s,t16) @ pueg o} oney
AL 05°L 202 |00CT |0S've SZ'6p 0SSt 0S8 SL'E 00°0 sBujjjemp ajeainba 1e10. |
00°L 000 00'L 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 nai| vl uonnquiuod aow|
SZ'i8l 0s°L 261 (0022 |0SPE S2'6p 0S'9¢ 058 | SLE 00°0 SDU|[BMP [B10) paisnipy
00'€2 000 00'0 000 002 00'9 001 00'L 000 00'0 8lWayos UoRINPal XeL ouUN0D 0} paliiul
00°L 00'L 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 abieyo Wniwsid %06 0l 8|qen
00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 (pouad aayy Aep gg) Junoasip %/.9'Z 0 pepinul
00°'L 000 00°1 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 SJuN0JsIp %08 0} pajug|
00°Lt 00'0 00’1 00'F 00'9 00°LL 0022 00e 00’1 000 UNCOSIP %S¢ 0} PSinug
00912 00°L | 000z | 00'EC | 00'8E 00°85 0095 0001 |00V | 000 sbujIemp sjqualiieyo paysnipy
002 000 00'L 000 000 000 00°0 00’ 00°0 000 o|qeableyd ApAloey3
002 00'L 000 000 000 000 00'L 000 00'0 000 suofjonpal pajgesiq
00°912 00°8 0061 | 00'E2_ | 00'SE 00°85 00°Z5 00°'6 00y [ 000 sBuljjamp siqeabieyy
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sbujjjemp paysjjoweqi
00°€ 00°0 00°L 000 001 00°L 000 00°0 000 000 M - v sesse|) jdwex3
00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 suojjonpay
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SUOllIPPY
00612 00°8 0002 |00€e | 00'6E 00°65 00°LS 006 00t 00°0 sDujiiemp Jo Jaguinu |80
_ ot TiTpuegllisipued ] Jipueg | S'pusg [Taipuedl’| 9/pk .dipued ['yjpusg | ®pueg | FOU| oML

PIOJIaM

Page 69



SLvEL 00'e SLLL 0s'02 0Sle 05'Sy S/'Ee =7 A 00'F 00’0

G- 0 0 0 0 b - 0 0 0 10g ul H_10 buiaigoal sdo.d jo “ou jusjeanb3
g- 28 /60 |28°260€ |25°185¢2 |ee'2e22 [L1'e68l JLeersL (289261 [L2'v02L {19°C¢E0I ystied siy) Joj pueq Aq xeL|
£/'+£9'9- | 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 BY'059- | S2v86'S- | 00°0 00°0 000 junowe 5195

Aa|s|i 1s8M

saiuadouad jo Jaguinu Juajeamnbs ue o1 pajuelb g19 Husaauoo uoye|noe)

__ww.mm_. Uit Xe) 10} aseqxe
[i%69'66 ajel uonoajod||
llospst eseqxel|
S'pSL aseqxe]
S'VSI 09 9'6L | 96¢C £ 5'Sh L'1z 7t 1% 00°0 sjusjeninbe g pueg
8l 5t el bl 6 ) L 9 |o000 {s.116) Q PuEq 0} OllEY
SI'bEL | 00€ _ |GZLL_|0S0c |0Sie |0SSy |SL'€2 St |00V | 000 sbuljlamp jusjeajnba [B10L
00°0 000 00°'0 | 000 000 000 | 000 000 |000 000 nai| Ul UoINGUINOD QOW
[SL'PEL | 00°E Sl'LL | 0502 |0S'tZ |0SSy |Si€e S5l'v |00y | 000 sBujjjemp €10} peisnipy
00°S 000 000 000 000 00t 00% 000|000 000 ewayos UojaNpal XeL [IoUnoy 0} pajinul
00°0 000 00°0 00'0 000 | 000 | 000 000 |000 |000 abJed WNiWald %05 0} SIGe
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 | 000 000|000 | 000 {pouad 851} ABp g2) JUNOJSIP %/9'Z O} PaIIUT
00°0 000 000 00°0 000|000 [000 000|000 000 SJUNOJSIP 2,05 O} PeRNU3
00’12 000 00| 002 002z |009 006 00°L 000 000 JUNGoSIP %SE O} PepNul
00°SPL |00t |002L |00l | 002z | 008y |O000OE 00'S 00'v | 00°0 sbuljjomp ajqeabJayd paysnipy
000 000 00°0 000 000 | 000 | 000 000 00°0 00°0 a|qeabreyo APAloay3
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000|000 | 000 000 000 000 suonoNpal Pajqesig
00'StlL | 00'E 002L |00'tc | 002c |008F |OOOE 00°'S 00°'F 000 sbujjjomp ofqeebieyd|
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000|000 00°0 000 00°0 sbuijiamp paysiiowag
00°L 000 000 000 000|000 00°0 00°0 00°1 00°0 M - v Sesseg_jdwax3
00°0 000 000 |o00 |000 | 000 000 000 00°0 000 suolonpay
00°0 000 000 000 |000 |000 000 000 000 | 000 SUOHIPPY
009yl |00t |00ZL |00'LZ |00ce |008t | O0O0DE 00'S 00S | 000 sBu)jjemp j0 Jaguinu (9101
T ieloll  ||g’pusg | ©pueg | Jipueg [ 3 pued |lapueg’] 9pueg |gipueg |y pueg | Sjpued | 0000 NBRIGA O ema =

FETT [ REETTY

Page 70



00'et 00'e 002 00°L 05's 006l 00 050 00t 00°0

g- 0 0 0 0 z- 0 L- 0 ) 102 Ul 110 Buiaedal sdosd jo “ou uaeainbs]
g 226962 |2e' 6962 [Se'vive |phvvie [eSvi8L [L9'p8yL [99°61EL [Z¥SLL |vZ 686 Ysled sju} Joj pueq Aq xe|
LP'+82'e- | 000 00'0 000 00'0 0L'8ev'2- [ 00°0 teove- [ 0000 [ 000 Junowe $10

ABUPOOAA 1S8M

saiuadosd jo Jaquinu juajeainba ue o} pajuelb g1 5 BunssAuod uopejnae)

ujjjas xej J0) aseqxe
%9'66 ajel uoias||on)
lloots T aseqxel
9'vg Qmunxww
9'ps 09 LLL 1oL L9 0’6l 0'0 v'0 L0 000 sjuajeanbae g pueg
8l Sl el L 6 ] L 9 000 (s,u16) G pueq o) oljey
00'CY 00°¢C 00’2 00°'L  |oss 00°61 00°0 05°0 00°L 00'0 sbujjjemp jusjeainba jej01
00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 naij Ui UORNGLIUo QOW|
00°Sh 00°¢ 00°2 002 05°S 0064 00°0 0S'0 00'L 00°0 Bu||[oMP (€101 PeIshipY
00't 00'0 000 000 000 002 00°0 00'L 00°0 00'0 8Wayds Uoljanpal Xe). |Iounog o} pajiug
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 abieyo wnjwalid %05 o} ajgel
002 00°0 000 000 00t 00°1L 00°0 00°0 000 000 {poltad 8aij Aep gg) JunodsIp %/9°/ O} pajiul
00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 00’0 00'0 SJUNOJSIP %05 O} Pajiul
00'ClL 000 000 00'0 002 00°'8 00°0 002 00°0 00'0 1UNOJSIP %52 01 P2|INu3|
00°LS 00’ 00°L 00°2 0074 00°t2 000 002 00’1 00°0 sbujilemp siqeabieyd paisnipy
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 a|qeabreyo Ajaaloay3
00'0 00'0 00°0 00’0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 suononpal pajgesiq
00°'LS 00°€ 00°L 00" 00°2 00'v2 000 002 00°4 00°0 sbuljjlemp e|qeabieyd’
00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 sBujllamp paysiiowaq
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 M - ¥ S8ssB|Q Jdwax3
00'0 00°0 00’0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 suolonpay|
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 SUOHIppY
00°LS 00'c 00°L 00°2 00°L 00°be 00'0 002 00°L 00°0 sBujjj@mp Jo Jaquuinu (801
el [ HipuegT[opueg: | Hipueg usg| |l [@'puegl [[oipuedi{'gipusglly/pued|| ‘gipueg [  98{7 UORER|EA UO EDLjj|aME A

Aeypoop 1sam

Page 71



00'HL 009 05°L1 00'9F  Q0°LL 5.6 sg'L Se'0r SL'E 000

- 0 0 0 0 - z- I- 0 0 7102 Wl 410 buiaieas) sdoud Jo “ou usjeAinb3
- 95'9L0€ |99°9/0€ |8'6952 |96 22z |2. 088t |828ESH |Z£Z9EL |[vP'96LL [25°G20L sied sy 10 pueq Aq Xe L
/G €09'v- | 000 00°0 000 ]000 PECLE L- | 06266 2- | €€ 268- | 000 000 JUROWE S19

ENGGIEITITY
sslpledoud jo Jaquinu Jusjeainba ue 03 pajuelb 519 Buieauoa uojende)

lzo've URas XBj IO} a5eqXE
[25'66 ajes uonoajog|
L Ov'b6 eseqxe]|
v'y6 aseqxe]
b6 0cl 26l L'Ee g'0c 8'6 v'9 ‘90 S'c 00°0 sjus|eAinba g pueg
8i Sl el Ll 6 8 L 8 000 (s16)  Pueq 0} Olfey
00°cL 009 0S'LL |009L |00°LL |S.6 el SL0 SL'E 000 [l{oMp JuS|eAINDS (@10 ] |
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 naj| ul UoRNQINUSI QOW
00'zL 00’9 0S'LL | 00°9L [O0°LL | SL'6 Se'l SL°0 SL'E -00°0 sbujjjamp jejo} paisnipy
o'y 000 000 000 00’0 00l 00¢ 00t 000 00°0 8wlayds Uuoianpal Xe| {ounoy ol pajug
000 000 000 000 go'o 000 000 000 000 000 —abieyd wniwald %05 01 ajger
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo (pouad a8} Aep 82) JUNoJSIp %.9°/ 0} P3[MIUT
00°0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 goo 000 SIUNoosIp %05 o} pajiiug
00'glL 000 go'e 0o0'v 00t 00t 00e 00'L o't 000 WNo9JsIp %S¢ 0} pajiilg
00708 009 00°2L | 00°ZL | 00°8E |OO°LL oool 0o’ oo’y 000 sBujjjemp a|qesbieya pajsnipy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a|geabieyo AjeAnoay3
00'0 000 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 00'0 SuohonpaJ pajqesig
0008 00°9 002L__|00°ZL [008BE |OOLL 000} 00z 00'b 000 sbujjjemp ajqesbieyo
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 00’0 000 sDulsmp paysyowag
00'0 000 00’0 0co 000 000 000 000 000 000 M - v Sasse|Q 1dwax3
00°0 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 00°0 00°0 Suononpay
00°L 000 000 000 000 000 000 00t 000 000 Suoippy
00°6.L 009 00'CL [00ZL |00'8BL |O00'LL 00°0L o'l oo’y 00°0 sbuj|jamp j0 1equinu |€10L
B3 3/ puEg|{Io1pued | a/pue neg | aipueg | opueg |gipueglivpueg’| olpteg | 00 38| UORERIBA UO SDUI(eMC

sUINOQIAUIM

Page 72



SL'204 SL'¢ 00el 0o'¥1 Si'ée 006E S2'9 000 000 00’0
- 0 0 g 0 L- - 0 0 0 102 Ut H10 Bulaiedal sdoid jo “ou jua[eainbg
¥- Ot’'E00E |9E°E00E |8'205Se L1'60LE |BE'SEBL |89°LOSL |EB'VEEL |86°29LL |21°LOOI Usued siu} Joj pueq Aq xe|
09'600'5- | 00°0 000 96°060'E- | 00°0 E9'ELOL-{ 10°L06- | O0'0 000 000 junowe 519
PIRUSHO M
sapado.d jo Jaquinu Juajeainba ue o} pajuesb g1 Buieauos uoenae)
U106 XB] 10} 8SBOXB,
%966 ajel uohaa)j00ll
00°2EL eseqxe
0eel eseqxel
0'2el §'S L'e 202 0ob 0°6E 9'G 0°0 0'0 00°0 sjusjea|nba g pueg
=18 Si gl il 6 8 L 9 000 {s.\y16) @ pueq o) oljey
hm.ho_. SL'C O0'EL | 00°PL gi'ce | 00'6E $e'9 00°0 00°'0 000 SCufjjemp juejeainDa B0 L
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 naj|j ul uolnquIuod gow
SL'i0L SL'e 00EL | 00°bL §.'Ce | 00'6E ge'9 00°0 000 00°0 sBuy)jomp |80} paisnipy
00'b 000 000 002 000 00°1L 00’ 000 000 00’0 8Wayas uolonpal xe| ||Iduncy) o} paju3g
00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 ab.eyd wniwald %05 O a[qer]
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 {pouad 8aj Aep §g) JuNoosIp %/9°7 0} PRIV
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SJUNOJSIP %0G O} papiiug
00’62 00’} 00’0 00°'F 006 Q0'ct 00'E 00’0 000 000 JINo3sIp 9% Sg O) pajiug
00611 00'E 00'EL [ 00°ZL 00'SE | 0O'ED 00’8 go'o 00°0 000 sbuyjemp sjqeabieys pajen|py
ool 000 000 000 000 000 00’} 000 00°0 000 a|qesbieyd Aleamnos)3
00'L 000 00'0 000 000 00'L 000 000 000 000 Suononpal pajgesiq
00°6LL 00°E CO'EL [ 00 LL 00°'SE | 00°vp 00°L 00°0 000 000 sBujijemp siqeebieyd
00°0 00’0 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 sbuljiamp Pausiiowsad
00'L 00'C 000 000 00’} 000 000 000 000 00’0 M - V¥ sasse|) Jdwax3
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 suonanpay
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SUCHIPPY
00°0zlL 00'e 0C'EL | 00°ZL 00°9E | 0O'bP 00'L 00°0 00°0 00'0 SLUjjOMP JO Jaquinu 110 ]
Cmoll [ Kipue; puegl| dJpueq [qipusg| gipued [olpuedi| dipusg |vipuedl] oipus ____ gerjuopen ol H| Lia.

PIRYOM

Page 73



00°'EEE 5.8 GL'EE 0595 00'1S  S2'S9 sg'2ot SZ'L SL'L 000

o2- 0 L- b - - Zi- 0 z 0 Y102 Ul 510 PuINBoe) sdoid o "ou JuseAInb3]
9g- Y0'6V0E |PO6YOE_|/80vG2_ |60'202z [c €98l  |egvest  |viSSel [v2S8iL  [SE'9101 ysued siuy} 1o} pueq Aq Xe1
85°98+'9E- | 00°0 oz'r/8- | 28°186' - | Op'BEP- | L+'906'9- | 8E'SL6'te- | 00°0 92’0LE't-| 0070 junowe 10
UOIdWIBY|OO M
mm_twnﬂ._ﬂ_ {0 taquinu u.._o_m_:__._ﬂm ue o} —uoa:m._m S19 m..__f_ﬂ_;.._ou uonie|ndied

lc0"98e

55966
09°8€E omwnxm%_._
9'28¢ —___eseqxel
9'28¢ c'/L £95 | 918 9c8 | £99 606 9g 8'g 000 syuajeainba g pueg
8l 51 L m 6 B 7 9 000 {s,ui6) Q pueq O} OfeY
0S'SEE s.8 S.ee | 05°9S 0025 | Ge99 | sezol szl | sl'8 00°0 sBuj||omp uejeainba jejoL
000 000 | 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 | 000 00°0 nal| ul UoNNgUIU03 QO
0S°SEE S8 Sl'te | 0595 0025 | 5¢'99 Sz20L | SeZ | S.8 00°0 sBujjjamp €10} paisnipy
00°92 000 00° 1 00'} 001 00'F 00°'ZL 000 002 000 BlWBYJS UOIONPa) XeL [|0Uno) of pajiivy
002 000 | 000 00°L 000 | 000 00'} 00°0 00'0 000 abIeL wnjwald %05 O} 81qen
00°0 000|000 000 000|000 000 000 000 000 {ponad ea1j Aep g2} JUNOISIP %Z29'Z O PAMIUT
(1[04 000 00’0 00’0 Q0°0 Q0’0 Q0'L Q00 00'E 000 51UNQasIp %05 O} papnul
00911 00°L 00°S 00'Y 002l |00€EE 00°'S5 00E 00€ 000 JUNODSIP %G¢ O} PepNul
05168 006 | 00'0E | 00'8S 0095 | 058 00°cEL 008 00°EL 00°0 sBuj[emp eiqaabieyd paisnipy
002 000 |000 | 000 000 |00k 00t 000|000 0070 a|qeabieyo Ajam1oay3
002 00" 000 | 000 00t 00t 000 000|000 000 suolonpal pejgesig
05°L6E 00'6 009 | 00'8S 002G | 0S8 00'2El 00°'8 00°EL 000 sbujjjamp ojqesbiayd
000 000 |000 00°0 000 000 000 000 | 000 000 sbuijjamp pausiiowsg
00°L Q0" L 00’0 00’1 00’1 po'e 000 000 o0'c 00’0 M - v sasse|n duex3
000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 SUonONpeY
05'¢c 000 000 000 Q0'L 050 00'0 00°0 00'L 00°0 SUONIPPY
00°96€ 000L | 009 | 0065 00'Z8_ | 0008 00°2EL 008 |00Vl 00°0 UfjjeMp JO JequINU (8101
— elol g Bipued | alpuea [I3puBal apuea | olpued) |gpueglly/pUean@lpueal | asq ysbulliodg =~ =00

uoldweyjoom

Page 74



00'9€1 002 05°0¢ 0S'6L  SL61 0SvE 00'22 SL°0 002 000
- 0 L- 0 E- b= c- 0 0 0 102 U H.10 buinaoal sdoid Jo "ou JusjeAinb]
L 9'6E0E [9V'6E0E  |88'2ESE |Z1'S6Le  [vv'/S81L  [E2°61SL |BR'OSEL |20e8Lt |SLELOl ysied siy) 1o} pueq Aq xeL
0588+’ 2t- [ 0070 ¥L'F96"L- [ 000 16'2238'9- [ 99'199'L- [ €1°686'2- | 00°0 00°0 000 Junowe 1.5
uopuejleA
sajuadoid Jo Jaquinu jusjeainba ue o1 pajueib 519 BupiaAuos uonenae)
losvLt
%69'66 ajel uojioe||od
05°S.L eseqxeL]
§'GLL . aseqxe]
T 0¥l §ZS 6'82 L've S'bE g6l 9'0 £l 00'0 swsjeAinba g pueg
8L ! £L m 6 g Z 9 jooo (S,Ui6) Q pueq o} oney
| 05°2€E1 00°L 05°LE 0002 | S2°6) 0S'vE 0022 S0 007¢c 00'0 sBujliemp yusieanba jmo |
00’0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 najj Ul UoNNqLILCD GOW
05l€l |oo. J0S'le  |0002 |sz6F  [ogbe  |00@e | 620 |00 | 000 sBujilsmp (%101 paisnipy |
002 00'0 00} 000 00°€ 00'L 002 00°0 00°0 00'0 8LWayos uooNpal XeL |0uUnog o} paul
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 abIeYyd wNiWald %08 Ol ejqer])
00°0 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 {pouad a1} Aep @z) JUNoasIp %/9°L O} pepnug
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SJUNOJSIP %0G O} Papiul
00'82 000 00°C 002 00'6 002 002t 00°L 000 000 UNOYSIP %Gz O} Pajiug|
0s’LS| 00°L 00°EE 0502 | 00°S2 00°9¢ 0022 00’1 002 000 sBuysmp ajquabieyo paisnipy
00'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 a|qeabieyd AjpAoe)3
00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 suoponpal pajgesiq
05°LSL 002 | 00°EE 0502 | 00'Se 00°9¢ 00°22 00'1 002|000 sbuylamp ajqeefieyd
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 sbuljjsmp paysioweqg
00'€ 00'0 00t 00°0 000 000 00'L 00°0 00| 00°0 M - v sesse|D jdwex3]
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 SUCIONPaY
05'1 00°0 00’} 050 000 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 SUONIPPY
00’ES| 00'2 00'EE 0002 | 00'Se 00°9¢ 00°82 00'L 00t 00°0 sbujtjomp jo Jequinu |80
Tl THipuegl] olpued [dipuedal]3[puea) [Ta/pusal | omued) [/aPUeH)| vipuea!| o pued) = 171 LORBNIBA L T

uopuaneA

Page 75



Page 76



	Agenda
	1 Council Taxbase for District and individual parishes

